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PART |
ltem 1. Business

Arrow Electronics, Inc. (the "company" or "Arrom§ a global provider of products, services, anditsahs to industrial and commercial us
of electronic components and enterprise computoigtisns. The company has one of the wal#roadest portfolios of product offerii
available from leading electronic components artérpnise computing solutions suppliers, coupledaitrange of services, solutions and t
that help industrial and commercial customers thice innovative products, reduce their time to ragrland enhance their ove
competitiveness. Arrow was incorporated in New Yiore946 and serves over 100,000 customers.

Arrow's diverse worldwide customer base consisterifinal equipment manufacturers ("OEMs"), contrnaanufacturers ("CMs"), and otl
commercial customers. These customers include raatwrérs of industrial equipment (such as maclooést factory automation, and robe
equipment) and consumer products serving industaieging from telecommunications, automotive amathgportation, aerospace and defe
medical, professional services, and alternativerggneamong others. Customers also include vallged resellers ("VARs") of enterpt
computing solutions.

The company maintains over 300 sales facilities4hdistribution and value-added centers in 56 tiges) serving over 86ountries. Throug
this network, Arrow guides innovation forward bylgiag its customers to deliver new technologiesyw neaterials, new ideas, and r
electronics that impact the business communityamgumers.

The company has two business segments, the globgdanents business and the global enterprise camgpslutions ("ECS") business. 1
company distributes electronic components to OEMd @Ms through its global components business segraed provides enterpr
computing solutions to VARSs through its global EB$iness segment. For 2014 , approximately 683%he company's sales were from
global components business segment, and approxyngteo of the company's sales were from the global EC$1bas segment. The financ
information about the company's business segmentgaographic operations is found in Note 16 ofNlwées to the Consolidated Finan
Statements.

The company's financial objectives are to grow sééster than the market, increase the marketedegrow profits faster than sales,
increase return on invested capital. To achieveljsctives, the company seeks to capture sigmifiopportunities to grow across produ
markets, and geographies. To supplement its orggnoth strategy, the company continually evaluateategic acquisitions to broaden
product and value-added service offerings, incr¢asaarket penetration, and/or expand its geodcaach.

Global Components

As one of the largest providers of electronic congds and related services in the world, the coyipajiobal components business segi
covers the world's largest electronics markete-Americas, EMEA (Europe, Middle East, and Adjicand Asia Pacific regions. The Ameri
include operations in Argentina, Brazil, CanadaxMe, and the United States. In the EMEA regiom, ¢fiobal components business segi
operates in Austria, Belgium, Bulgaria, Czech Réiputbenmark, Egypt, Estonia, Finland, France, Gamn Hungary, Israel, Italy, t
Netherlands, Norway, Poland, Portugal, Romania, Rissian Federation, Slovakia, Slovenia, SouthcAfriSpain, Sweden, Switzerla
Turkey, Ukraine, and the United Kingdom. In the a§lacific region, the global components businegmsat operates in Australia, Chi
Hong Kong, India, Indonesia, Japan, Korea, Malagys@aw Zealand, Philippines, Singapore, Taiwan, [Einai, and Vietham.

Over the past three years, the global componerdtéss segment completed &iBategic acquisitions to broaden its product asivise
offerings, to further expand its geographic reatlhie Asia Pacific region, and to increase itoemerce capabilities to meet the evol
needs of customers and suppliers. These acqusitimo expanded the company's global componenisdsgssegment's portfolio of prodt
and services across the full product lifecycleudahg new product development, reverse logistiod, glectronics asset disposition.

Through acquisitions and organic growth, the globaiponents business segment is a leading prowfienline catalogs for electror
components; cloud-based design tools that expgditduct development cycles; factory-direct endifef-product inventory; and dispositi
solutions to redeploy, remarket, and recycle tetdgyassets.

Within the global components business segment,cappately 66%of the company's sales consist of semiconductodymts and relate
services; approximately 20% consist of passivestedanechanical, and interconnect products, consistimgayily of capacitors, resisto
potentiometers, power supplies, relays, switched,cannectors; approximately 9% consist of computin
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and memory; and approximately 586nsist of other products and services. Most ofttirapany's customers require delivery of their zae
schedules or volumes that are generally not aVeila direct purchases from manufacturers.

The company acts as a marketing, stocking, techisiggport, supply chain manager, and financialrimggliary on behalf of electror
components manufacturers and provides geographidiaibersed selling, order processing, and delieapabilities to guide products to mal
on behalf of these manufacturers. At the same timemw offers to a broad range of customers theveaience of accessing, from a sir
source, multiple technologies and products from enams suppliers and rapid or scheduled deliveflibe. company assists these custol
with its ability to market new products and equipm@owered by electronic components through desiggineering, programming 8
assembly services, integration support and suppBinc management. Additionally, it simplifies retsrand inventory management
customers and provides electronic asset disposiBovices to ensure the maximum reuse of electonic

Global ECS

The company's global ECS business segment is anfpadlueadded provider of enterprise and midrange compuytiaglucts, services, a
solutions to VARs in the Americas, EMEA, and AsiacRic regions, as well as a leading provider ofegprise storage and security
virtualization software, and a managed-service ideavto Fortune 500 customers in the voice-dwéernet protocol market. Additionally, t
company is a provider of unified communicationsdorats and related services to Fortune 50 compamigerth America.

Global ECS includes network operating centers abelssand marketing organizations in @duntries around the world. The Americas inc
operations in the United States, Canada, and Brawithe EMEA region, the global ECS business segnoperates in Austria, Belgiu
Croatia, Czech Republic, Denmark, Estonia, Finl&rdnce, Germany, Hungary, Iceland, Ireland, Ishgéely, Latvia, Lithuania, Luxemboul
Morocco, the Netherlands, Norway, Poland, Portug§atpia, Slovenia, Spain, Sweden, SwitzerlandUthiged Arab Emirates, and the Uni
Kingdom. The Asia Pacific region includes officesAustralia, India, New Zealand, and Singapore.

Over the past three years, the global ECS busisegsent completed gtrategic acquisitions to further expand its gephi@reach and i
portfolio of products.

Within the global ECS business segment, approxim&@% of the company's sales consist of storag® 8onsist of software, 8%onsist o
proprietary servers, 9% consist of industry stadda@rvers, and 7% consist of other products andces:

Global ECS provides VARs with many value-added isessincluding, but not limited to, vertical marlestpertise, systemisvel training an
certification, solutions testing at Arrow ECS sadat centers, financing support, marketing augmiamacomplex order configuration, &
access to a one-stop-shop for missiotieal solutions. Midsize and large companiey @h VARs for their IT needs, and global ECS wi
with these VARSs to tailor complex, highly technicaid-market and enterprise solutions in a astipetitive manner. VARS range in size fi
small and mediunsized businesses to large global organizationsaamdypically structured as sales organizationssamdice providers. Thi
purchase enterprise and mid-market computing solatfrom distributors and manufacturers and rekelin to endzustomers. The increas
complexity of these solutions is changing how VAdRsto market, thereby increasing the importancglobal ECS' valuedded service
Global ECS' suppliers benefit from affordable midsket access, demand creation, speed to marlkeerdranced supply chain efficiency.
these suppliers, global ECS is the aggregationt poiapproximately 19,000 VARs.

Aligned with the vision of guiding innovation forwdhin the IT channel, the company is investing imeeging and adjacent markets, suc
managed services and unified computing, withinBB& business.

Customers and Suppliers

The company and its affiliates serve over 100,000strial and commercial customers. Industriat@uers range from major OEMs and C
to small engineering firms, while commercial custsmprimarily include VARs and OEMs. No single auser accounted for more than 3%6
the company's 2014 consolidated sales.

The company’s sales teams focus on an extensitlimiof products and services to support cust@h@iaterial management and produc
needs, including connecting customers to the cogipdield application engineers that provide techinitgport and serve as a gateway tc
company’s supplier partners. The compangales representatives generally focus on a gpeas$tomer segment, particular product lines
specific geography, and provide endetad product offerings and solutions with an emphasi helping customers introduce innove
products, reduce their time to market, and enh#imaie overall competitiveness.
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Substantially all of the company's sales are madanocorder-by-order basis, rather than through-tengy sales contracts. As such, the natu
the company's business does not provide visibditymaterial forwardeoking information from its customers and supgideyond a fe
months.

No single supplier accounted for more t17% of the company's consolidated sales in 20lde company believes that many of the produ
sells are available from other sources at competijtrices. However, certain parts of the compaysness, such as the company's global
business segment, rely on a limited number of seygphith the strategy of providing focused suppestensive product knowledge, i
customized service to suppliers and VARs. Mosthef tompany's purchases are pursuant to distrilagg@ements, which are typically non
exclusive and cancelable by either party at ang timon short notice.

Distribution Agreements

Generally, our agreements with manufacturers ptatscagainst the potential writlswn of inventories due to technological chang
manufacturers' price reductions. Writewns of inventories to market value are based ugmniractual provisions, which typically prov
certain protections to the company for product tdmmence and price erosion in the form of returmilpges, scrap allowances, and p
protection. Under the terms of the related distobagreements and assuming the company compltescesitain conditions, such suppliers
required to credit the company for reductions innafacturers' list prices. As of December 31, 2Q1#is type of arrangement cove
approximately 62%f the company's consolidated inventories. In amdjtunder the terms of many such agreements,dimpany has the rig
to return to the manufacturer, for credit, a dedipertion of those inventory items purchased withitesignated period of time.

A manufacturer, which elects to terminate a distiln agreement, is generally required to purctiema the company the total amount of
products carried in inventory. As of December 30142, this type of repurchase arrangement coveppdogimately 65%of the company
consolidated inventories.

While these inventory practices do not wholly pobtthe company from inventory losses, the compagliebes that they currently provi
substantial protection from such losses.

Competition

The company operates in a highly competitive emvitent, both in the United States and internatigndlhe company competes with ot
large multinational and national electronic compureand enterprise computing solutions distribytess well as numerous other sma
specialized competitors who generally focus onaovaer markets, products, or particular sectors. @dmmpany also competes for custon
with its suppliers. The size of the company's cditqrs vary across markets sectors, as do the ressuhe company has allocated to
sectors in which it does business. Therefore, soittke company's competitors may have a more exeeesistomer and/or supplier base
the company in one or more of its market sectoher& is significant competition within each mar&ettor and geography served that cre
pricing pressure and the need to improve servidéiser competitive factors include rapid technolagichanges, product availability, cre
availability, speed of delivery, ability to tailsplutions to customer needs, quality and depthradyrct lines and training, as well as service
support provided by the distributor to the customer

The company also faces competition from companigsriag or expanding into the logistics and prodfwfillment, electronic catalc
distribution, and esommerce supply chain services markets. As the aogngeeks to expand its business into new areasder to sta
competitive in the market, the company may encauntgeased competition from its current and/or m@mpetitors.

The company believes that it is well equipped tmpete effectively with its competitors in all ofetfe areas due to its comprehensive prt
and service offerings, highly-skilled work forcedaglobal distribution network.

Employees

The company and its affiliates employed approxityat&,000 employees worldwide as of December 31420

Available Information

The company files its Annual Report on Form 10-KiaQerly Reports on Form 10-Q, Current Reports omF8K, Proxy Statements, a
other documents with the U.S. Securities and Exgba@ommission ("SEC") under the Securities Exchafigeof 1934. A copy of ar
document the company files with the SEC is avadldbl review at the SEC's public reference roonQ) EOStreet, N.E., Washington, D
20549. The SEC is reachable at 1-800-SEC-033ftidr information on the public reference
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room. The company's SEC filings are also avail&blde public on the SEC's Web sitehttp://www.sec.goand through the New York Stc
Exchange ("NYSE"), 20 Broad Street, New York, Neark'10005, on which the company's common stocisied.

A copy of any of the company's filings with the SE€ any of the agreements or other documentsctiradtitute exhibits to those filings, car
obtained by request directed to the company afoflewing address and telephone number:

Arrow Electronics, Inc.
9201 East Dry Creek Road
Centennial, Colorado 80112

(303) 824-4000
Attention: Corporate Secretary

The company also makes these filings available, éfecharge, through its websit&tfp://www.arrow.com) as soon as reasonably practic
after the company files such material with the SE@e company does not intend this internet addi@dse an active link or to otherw
incorporate the contents of the website into this#al Report on Form 10-K.




Executive Officers

The following table sets forth the names, ages,thagositions held by each of the executive offiad the company as of February 5, 2015 :

Name Age Position

Michael J. Long 56 Chairman, President, and Chiefcutive Officer

Andrew S. Bryant 59 Chief Operating Officer, Arré&lobal Enterprise Computing Solutions and Global
Components

Sean J. Kerins 52 President, Arrow Global Enteep€omputing Solutions

Vincent P. Melvin 51 Senior Vice President, CHigbrmation Officer

M. Catherine Morris 56 Senior Vice President,efl8trategy Officer

Paul J. Reilly 58 Executive Vice President, Foeand Operations, and Chief Financial Officer

Eric J. Schuck 52 President, Arrow Global Commisie

Gregory P. Tarpinian 53 Senior Vice Presidenfié€dal Counsel, and Secretary

Gretchen K. Zech 45 Senior Vice President, Gléhahan Resources

Set forth below is a brief account of the busireegzerience during the past five years of each diexafficer of the company.

Michael J. Long has been Chairman of the Boardigddiors and Chief Executive Officer of the compdorymore than five years. He has b
a Director and President of the company for moaa fiive years.

Andrew S. Bryant was appointed Chief Operating €@ffi of the Arrow Global Enterprise Computing Salag and Global Compone
businesses in May 2014. Prior thereto he servéldeaBresident of Arrow Global Enterprise Comput8aiutions for more than five years.

Sean J. Kerins was appointed President of Arrowb&I&nterprise Computing Solutions in May 2014oPthereto he served as Presidel
North America Enterprise Computing Solutions fromyJ2010 to May 2014 and Vice President of the Eprise Computing Solutions store
and networking group from November 2007 to July®01

Vincent P. Melvin was appointed Senior Vice Presidef the company in December 2013. Prior theretsérved as Vice President of
company from September 2006 to December 2013. Bi&éan the Chief Information Officer of the compémymore than five years.

M. Catherine Morris has been Senior Vice PresidaedtChief Strategy Officer of the company for mitran five years.
Paul J. Reilly has been Executive Vice Presideinariee and Operations, and Chief Financial Offafeahe company for more than five years.

Eric J. Schuck was appointed President of Arrowb@loComponents in January 2014. Prior thereto drees as President of EMI
Components from October 2011 to December 2013 acel Rtesident of Sales in EMEA Components from 2010 to October 2011. He a
served as Managing Director of Arrow Central Eur@mebH from May 2008 to July 2010.

Gregory P. Tarpinian was appointed Senior Vice iBess, General Counsel, and Secretary of the cognpadanuary 2015. Prior thereto,
served as the Vice President of Legal Affairs farenthan five years.

Gretchen K. Zech was appointed Senior Vice PresioeGlobal Human Resources of the company in Ndyem2011. Prior to joining Arro
she served as Senior Vice President, Human ResydoreDex One Corporation (formerly known as RDMnnelley Corporation) from Ju
2006 to November 2011. R.H. Donnelley Corporatitedffor reorganization under Chapter 11 of thetebhiStates Bankruptcy Code in N
2009 and emerged as Dex One Corporation in Jar2td.




Item 1A. Risk Factors.

Described below and throughout this report areagenrtsks that the company's management believesaplicable to the company's busit
and the industry in which it operates. If any of tthescribed events occur, the company's businesgits of operations, financial conditi
liquidity, or access to the capital markets couddrbaterially adversely affected. When stated beloat a risk may have a material adw
effect on the company's business, it means thdt sk may have one or more of these effects. Theay be additional risks that are
presently material or known. There are also riskhiwthe economy, the industry, and the capitatkets that could materially adversely af
the company, including those associated with amamic recession, inflation, a global economic slowd, and those associated v
customers' inability or refusal to pay for the prots and services provided by the company. Theralao risks associated with the occurr:
of natural disasters such as tsunamis, hurricawesadoes, and floods. These factors affect busésegenerally, including the compa
customers and suppliers and, as a result, are isois$ed in detail below except to the extent staiditions could materially affect t
company and its customers and suppliers in paaticsays. Included below are some risks pertainmggecific government regulatic
however, not all regulations applicable to the campor unanticipated regulation changes (such asges in tax regulations in the vari
geographies we operate) have been described. Thimwiog expansion of government laws and regutaticome that may apply specifici
to the company's industry and others to the may&nerally, could negatively impact the companyifability.

If the company is unable to maintain its relationgds with its suppliers or if the suppliers materiglchange the terms of their existii
agreements with the company, the company's busiresdd be materially adversely affected.

A substantial portion of the company's inventorypisgrchased from suppliers with which the compang katered into noexclusive
distribution agreements. These agreements arealijpicancelable on short notice (generally 30 todd§s). Certain parts of the compa
business, such as the company's global ECS busire@gson a limited number of suppliers. To theesxtthat the company's signific
suppliers reduce the amount of products they Bedlugh distribution, are unwilling to continue to Husiness with the company, or are un
to continue to meet or significantly alter theirlightions, the company's business could be malgrélversely affected. In addition, to
extent that the company's suppliers modify the seaftheir contracts with the company, limit supplidue to capacity constraints, or o
factors, there could be a material adverse effe¢he company's business.

The competitive pressures the company faces coaldeha material adverse effect on the company's bess.

The company operates in a highly competitive emvitent, both in the United States and internatigndlhe company competes with ot
large multinational and national electronic compureand enterprise computing solutions distribytess well as numerous other sma
specialized competitors who generally focus onaovaer markets, products, or particular sectors. @dmmpany also competes for custon
with its suppliers. The size of the company's cdiitqys vary across market sectors, as do the resesuhe company has allocated to the se
in which it does business. Therefore, some of trapany's competitors may have a more extensivemestand/or supplier base than
company in one or more of its market sectors. Themggnificant competition within each market sgcand geography that creates pri
pressure and the need for constant attention tagowepservices. Other competitive factors includpidatechnological changes, prod
availability, credit availability, speed of deliygrability to tailor solutions to customer needsality and depth of product lines and traininc
well as service and support provided by the distdb to the customer. The Company also faces catigmefrom companies entering
expanding into the logistics and product fulfillmecatalog distribution, and @mmerce supply chain services markets. As the aosnpeek
to expand its business into new areas in ordetayp ompetitive in the market, the company may anter increased competition from
current and/or new competitors. The company's aita maintain and enhance its competitive positionld have a material adverse effec
its business.

Products sold by the company may be found to bexciéfe and, as a result, warranty and/or produdbility claims may be asserted agai
the company, which may have a material adverse @ffen the company.

The company sells its components at prices thatsapeificantly lower than the cost of the equipmentother goods in which they
incorporated. As a result, the company may facensldor damages (such as consequential damagésjrthdisproportionate to the rever
and profits it receives from the components invdlue the claims. While the company typically hasyisions in its supplier agreements
hold the supplier accountable for defective progsiuend the company and its suppliers generallyueeciconsequential damages in t
standard terms and conditions, the company's whiliavoid such liabilities may be limited as aulesf differing factors, such as the inabi
to exclude such damages due to the laws of sortteeafountries where it does business. The comphlngisess could be materially adver:
affected as a result of a significant quality orfpemance issue in the products sold by the comp#intyis required to pay for the associz
damages. Although the company currently has prdéatity insurance, such insurance is limiteccoverage and amount.




Declines in value and other factors pertaining the company's inventory could materially adverseRe&t its business

The market for the company's products and servicesbject to rapid technological change, evolirdustry standards, changes in endrke
demand, oversupply of product, and regulatory memoénts, which can contribute to the decline inugabr obsolescence of inventc
Although most of the company's suppliers provide tompany with certain protections from the loswyatue of inventory (such as pr
protection and certain rights of return), the compeannot be sure that such protections will felynpensate it for the loss in value, or tha
suppliers will choose to, or be able to, honor sagheements. For example, many of the companyglistp will not allow products to |
returned after they have been held in inventoryobdya certain amount of time, and, in most instanttee return rights are limited to a cer
percentage of the amount of product the companghased in a particular time frame. All of thesddeg pertaining to inventory could hav
material adverse effect on the company's business.

The company is subject to environmental laws andukations that could materially adversely affecs ibusiness.

The European Union, China, and other jurisdictionghich the company's products are sold have eddetvs addressing environmental
other impacts from product disposal, use of haasdoaterials in products, use of chemicals in maetufing, recycling of products at the .
of their useful life, and other related matterse3é laws prohibit the use of certain substancéseimanufacture of the company's products
directly and indirectly impose a variety of requirents for modification of manufacturing processegjstration, chemical testing, labeling,
other matters. Failure to comply with these lawsuay other applicable environmental regulationsidoesult in fines or suspension of s
Additionally, these directives and regulations magult in the company having n@empliant inventory that may be less readily saaislhav
to be written off.

Some environmental laws impose liability, sometimathout fault, for investigating or cleaning upntamination on or emanating from
company's currently or formerly owned, leased, perated property, as well as for damages to prgpmerhatural resources and for pers
injury arising out of such contamination. As thstdbution business, in general, does not invofeerhanufacture of products, it is typically
subject to significant liability in this area. Hover, there may be occasions, including through sitégpns, where environmental liability aris
Two sites for which the company assumed respoitgili$ part of the Wyle Electronics ("Wyle") acqtian are known to have environmet
issues, one at Norco, California and the otheruattslille, Alabama. The company was also nameddefendant in a private lawsuit filed
connection with alleged contamination at a smadlustirial building formerly leased by Wyle Laborédgsrin El Segundo, California. T
lawsuit was settled, but the possibility remairet tovernment entities or others may attempt toliresthe company in further characteriza
or remediation of groundwater issues in the arée. fresence of environmental contamination coldd adterfere with ongoing operations
adversely affect the company's ability to sell eade its properties. The discovery of contamindiorwhich the company is responsible,
enactment of new laws and regulations, or changd®w existing requirements are enforced, couldiiregthe company to incur costs
compliance or subject it to unexpected liabilities.

The foregoing matters could materially adversefgafthe company's business.
Expansion into the electronic asset disposition rkat has broadened the company's risk profi

The company has expanded into the electronics dégmisition business, pursuant to which it progidervices related to electronic dev
being disposed of by business customers, includieansing storage devices from customer equipeeshieither recycling it through resale
disposing of it in an environmentally compliant man The company may also hold equipment in orm@rotect and preserve customer d
If the company does not meet its contractual agdlatory obligations with respect to such dataoitild be subject to contractual dama
penalties, and damage to reputation. Also, thepamy's or its subcontractors' failure to complyhwépplicable environmental laws ¢
regulations in disposing of the equipment couldiltem liability. Such environmental liability malpe joint and several, meaning that
company could be held responsible for more tharsligre of the liability involved. To the extehiat company fails to comply with
obligations and such failure is not covered by iasae, the company's business could be adverdelted.

The company may not have adequate or cost-effedtiyadity or capital resources.

The company requires cash or committed liquiditgilitees for general corporate purposes, such amliftg its ongoing working capit
acquisition, and capital expenditure needs, as a&lto refinance indebtedness. At December 31, 2ahé company had cash and ¢
equivalents of $400.4 million . In addition, thengmany currently has access to committed credislwfe$2.40 billion, of which the compar
had outstanding borrowings of $275.0 million at Braber 31, 2014 The company's ability to satisfy its cash neegjsetds on its ability
generate cash from operations and to access thacfal markets, both of which are subject to gdnecanomic, financial, competitiv
legislative, regulatory, and other factors thatteagond its control.




The company may, in the future, need to acces8rthpcial markets to satisfy its cash needs. Thepany's ability to obtain external financ
is affected by various factors including generalaficial market conditions and the company's detmg® Further, any increase in

company's level of debt, change in status of itst deom unsecured to secured debt, or deteriorabiiis operating results may caus
reduction in its current debt ratings. Any downgrad the company's current debt rating or tightgroh credit availability could impair tl
company's ability to obtain additional financingrenew existing credit facilities on acceptablerterUnder the terms of any external financ
the company may incur higher financing expenseskmubme subject to additional restrictions and nemés. For example, the compa
existing debt agreements contain restrictive comtenancluding covenants requiring compliance vgipiecified financial ratios, and a failure
comply with these or any other covenants may reéswn event of default. The company's lack of asde coseffective capital resources,
increase in the company's financing costs, or adiref debt covenants could have a material adwffset on the company's business.

The agreements governing some of the company's titiag arrangements contain various covenants andstrictions that limit some ¢
management's discretion in operating the businesglacould prevent the company from engaging in soawivities that may be beneficial
its business.

The agreements governing the company's financiogsam various covenants and restrictions thatdrtain circumstances, could limit
ability to:

» grantliens on asse

* make investment

* merge, consolidate, or transfer all or substamtill of its asset
* incur additional debt;

e engage in certain transactions with affilia

As a result of these covenants and restrictiorsctitmpany may be limited in how it conducts itsibess and may be unable to raise addit
debt, compete effectively, or make investments.

The company's failure to have long-term sales catts may have a material adverse effect on its bass.

Most of the company's sales are made on an orderd®r basis, rather than through lalegm sales contracts. The company generally v
with its customers to develop non-binding forecdstsfuture orders. Based on such runeing forecasts, the company makes commitn
regarding the level of business that it will seekl @ccept, the inventory that it purchases, andewels of utilization of personnel and ot
resources. A variety of conditions, both specificeach customer and generally affecting each custermdustry may cause customer
cancel, reduce, or delay orders that were eithevipusly made or anticipated, file for bankruptcytpction or fail, or default on th
payments. Generally, customers cancel, reduceglary purchase orders and commitments without pen@ilie company seeks to mitig
these risks, in some cases, by entering into naatalole/nonreturnable sales agreements, but thare guarantee that such agreements
adequately protect the company. Significant or mame cancellations, reductions, delays in ordersumstomers, loss of customers, an
customer defaults on payments could materially esbhg affect the company's business.

The company's revenues originate primarily from trsales of semiconductor, PEMCO (passive, elegtreehanical and interconnect), |
hardware and software products, the sales of whale traditionally cyclical.

The semiconductor industry historically has expeses fluctuations in product supply and demanaoétssociated with changes in techna
and manufacturing capacity and subject to signiticeconomic market upturns and downturns. Saleseoficonductor products and rele
services represented approximately 42% , 41% 4806l of the company's consolidated sales in 200432 and 2012 respectively. The s¢
of the company's PEMCO products closely trackssdmiconductor market. Accordingly, the companyweneies and profitability, particula
in its global components business segment, teradogely follow the strength or weakness of the semiluctor market. Further, econo
weakness could cause a decline in spending inmrEbon technology, which could have a negative ichpa the company's ECS busines
cyclical downturn in the technology industry cohlave a material adverse effect on the companyisdasand negatively impact its ability
maintain historical profitability levels.
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The company's norld.S. sales represent a significant portion of itsvenues, and consequently, the company is exposetbks associate
with operating internationally.

In 2014 , 2013, and 2012 , approximately 54% , 5386d 52%, respectively, of the company's sales came frenojerations outside t
United States. As a result of the company's intevnal sales and locations, its operations areesmlip a variety of risks that are specifi
international operations, including the following:

« import and export regulations that could erodeiprorgins or restrict expor

« the burden and cost of compliance with internatiteas, treaties, and technical standards and @simgthose regulation
e potential restrictions on transfers of fur

e import and export duties and valadded taxe

e transportation delays and interruptic

» the burden and cost of compliance with completinmational tax laws and regulatio

* uncertainties arising from local business practares cultural consideratiol

» enforcement of the Foreign Corrupt Practices Acsimilar laws of other jurisdictior

» foreign laws that potentially discriminate agaiosipanies which are headquartered outside thatjation
» volatility associated with sovereign debt of certaiternational economie

« potential military conflicts and political risksnd

» currency fluctuations, which the company attemptsinimize through traditional hedging instrume

Furthermore, products the company sells which ghermanufactured in the United States or basetd. & technology ("U.S. Products")
subject to the Export Administration RegulationEAR") when exported and mxported to and from all international jurisdictionn additiol
to the local jurisdiction's export regulations apgble to individual shipments. Licenses or projpmnse exemptions may be required by |
jurisdictions' export regulations, including EARY fthe shipment of certain U.S. Products to certauntries, including China, India, Rus
and other countries in which the company operates-compliance with the EAR or other applicable exgedulations can result in a w
range of penalties including the denial of expaitifeges, fines, criminal penalties, and the sezof inventories. In the event that any ex
regulatory body determines that any shipments nigdthe company violate the applicable export refiuts, the company could be fir
significant sums and/or its export capabilitieslddae restricted, which could have a material asl&ffect on the company's business.

Also, the company's operating income margins incii@ponents business in the Asia/Pacific regioul tenbe lower than those in the ol

operating income margins will be lower. The finah@dmpact of lower operating income on returns arking capital is offset, in part, by low
working capital requirements. While the company &rag will continue to adopt measures to reducettential impact of losses resulting fr
the risks of doing business abroad, it cannot enthat such measures will be adequate and, therefould have a material adverse effect ¢
business.

When the company makes acquisitions, it may takeaolditional liabilities or not be able to succes#fuintegrate such acquisitions.

As part of the company's history and growth stratéghas acquired other businesses. Acquisition®lize numerous risks, including -
following:

» effectively combining the acquired operations, tesibgies, or product

e unanticipated costs or assumed liabilities, inelgdhose associated with regulatory actions orstigations
e notrealizing the anticipated financial benefitfréhe acquired compani

« diversion of management's attent

* negative effects on existing customer and suppdi@tionships; ar

» potential loss of key employees, especially thdsb@acquired companit

Further, the company has made, and may continoeal@ acquisitions of, or investments in new sesjibeisinesses or technologies to ex|
its current service offerings and product linesm8oof these may involve risks that may differ fréimose traditionally associated with
company's core distribution business, includingartaking product or service warranty responsiesitthat in its traditional core busin
would generally reside primarily with its supplietsthe company is not successful in mitigatingrsuring against such risks, it could ha
material adverse effect on the company's business.
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The company's goodwill and identifiable intangibkssets could become impaired, which could reduce thlue of its assets and reduce
net income in the year in which the write-off occair

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of guiaition over the fair value of the assets acgliiithe company also ascribes value to ce
identifiable intangible assets, which consist prilgeof customer relationships and trade names,rajathers, as a result of acquisitions.
company may incur impairment charges on goodwilidentifiable intangible assets if it determinesttthe fair values of the goodwill
identifiable intangible assets are less than tlceirent carrying values. The company evaluatesaomegular basis, whether events
circumstances have occurred that indicate all, poréion, of the carrying amount of goodwill or iddiable intangible assets may no longe
recoverable, in which case an impairment chargataings would become necessary.

Refer to Notes 1 and 3 of the Notes to the Conatditl Financial Statements and 'Critical AccounBogcies' in Management's Discussion
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Gqiems for further discussion of the impairmenttites of goodwill and identifiabl
intangible assets.

A decline in general economic conditions or globglity valuations could impact the judgments arglagptions about the fair value of
company's businesses and the company could baeddoi record impairment charges on its goodwilbtirer identifiable intangible assett
the future, which could impact the company's cadatdd balance sheet, as well as the company'olkdeied statement of operations. If
company is required to recognize an impairmentgdan the future, the charge would not impact tbenjgany's consolidated cash flo
current liquidity, or capital resources.

If the company fails to maintain an effective systeof internal controls or discovers material wealsses in its internal controls ov
financial reporting, it may not be able to reportsifinancial results accurately or timely or detefthud, which could have a material advel
effect on its business.

An effective internal control environment is ne@gsfor the company to produce reliable financgarts and is an important part of its el
to prevent financial fraud. The company is requi@geriodically evaluate the effectiveness of design and operation of its internal cont
over financial reporting. Based on these evaluatidhe company may conclude that enhancements ficaiitins, or changes to inter
controls are necessary or desirable. While manageealuates the effectiveness of the company&sriat controls on a regular basis, tt
controls may not always be effective. There areiiaht limitations on the effectiveness of interoahtrols, including collusion, managem
override, and failure in human judgment. In additioontrol procedures are designed to reduce réthereliminate financial statement risk
the company fails to maintain an effective systefrinternal controls, or if management or the compmrindependent registered pu
accounting firm discovers material weaknesses endbmpany's internal controls, it may be unabl@raduce reliable financial reports
prevent fraud, which could have a material adveféect on the company's business. In addition,ctirapany may be subject to sanction
investigation by regulatory authorities, such as 8EC or the NYSE. Any such actions could resulannadverse reaction in the finan
markets due to a loss of confidence in the relighdf the company's financial statements, whichldacause the market price of its comr
stock to decline or limit the company's accessuital.

Cyber security and privacy breaches may hurt thenp@ny’s business, damage its reputation, increasecosts, and cause losses.

The company’s information technology systems cdagddsubject to invasion, cybattack, or data privacy breaches by employeesyothith
authorized access, and unauthorized persons. Stadks could result in disruption to the compangperations, loss or disclosure of
damage to, the company’s or any of its customer'supplier's data or confidential information. Tkempanys information technolog
systems security measures may also be breachet @neployee error, malfeasance, or otherwise. Aafdhilly, outside parties may attemp
fraudulently induce employees, customers or sugplie disclose sensitive information in order tangaccess to the compasytata an
information technology systems. Any such breacHatoesult in significant legal and financial expesudamage to the compasyeputatior
loss of competitive advantage, and a loss of cenfié in the security of the compasyhformation technology systems that could poédiy
have an impact on the compasyusiness. Because the techniques used to obtairthorized access, disable or degrade, or sabtita
companys information technology systems change frequeatigt often are not recognized until launched, thepamy may be unable
anticipate these techniques or to implement adequ&ventive measures. Further, third parties, sischosted solution providers, that pro
services for the compars/'operations, could also be a source of secursfy in the event of a failure of their own securilystems ar
infrastructure. In addition, sophisticated hardwamnel operating system software and applicationtstittacompany procures from third par
may contain defects in design or manufacture, dioly "bugs" and other problems that could unexpmlgtmterfere with the operation of t
companys information technology systems. Although the camp has developed systems and processes that signel: to prote
information and prevent data loss and other sgcti¢éaches, including systems and processes destgneeduce the impact of a secu
breach, such measures cannot provide absolutetye@urch breaches, whether successful or
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unsuccessful, could result in the company incurigogts related to, for example, rebuilding intersgétems, defending against litigati
responding to regulatory inquiries or actions, pgydamages, or taking other remedial steps.

Also, global privacy legislation, enforcement, gralicy activity are rapidly expanding and creatsmgomplex compliance environment. *
companys failure to comply with federal, state, or intdiomal privacy related or data protection laws aedulations could result
proceedings against the company by governmentiiesndr others. Although the company has insuranmerage for protecting against cy
security risks, it may not be sufficient to covéirpmssible claims, and the company may sufferdedhat could have a material adverse ¢
on its business.

The company relies heavily on its internal informah systems, which, if not properly functioning, oldl materially adversely affect t
company's business.

The company's current global operations reside ohipte technology platforms. The size and compglexrif the company's computer systt
make them potentially vulnerable to breakdown, aialis intrusion, and random attack. Because mariij@tompany's systems consist
number of legacy, internally developed applicatidghsan be harder to upgrade and may be morecdiffto adapt to commercially availa
software.

The company is in process of implementing a gledrprise resource planning ("ERP") system todstatize its global components proce
worldwide and adopt best-iclass capabilities. The conversion is substantieiyjnplete in the EMEA and Asia/Pacific regions, lehihe
conversion in the Americas region is expected timq@emented over the next few years. The compasydommitted significant resource:
this new ERP system, which replaces multiple legagstems of the company. This conversion is exthermemplex, in part, because of
wide range of processes and the multiple legactemsthat must be integrated globally. The compamsing a controlled project plan the
believes will provide for the adequate allocatidmesources. However, such a plan, or a divergéoece it, may result in cost overruns, proj
delays, or business interruptions. During the cogige process, the company may be limited in iifitpltio integrate any business that it n
want to acquire. Failure to properly or adequatsiiglress these issues could impact the companyiy dbi perform necessary busin
operations, which could materially adversely aftbet company's business.

The company may be subject to intellectual propeaights claims, which are costly to defend, coulequire payment of damages or licens
fees and could limit the company's ability to usertain technologies in the future

Certain of the company's products and servicesidiecintellectual property owned primarily by thargmany's third party suppliers and, 1
lesser extent, the company itself. Substantiabdiibon and threats of litigation regarding intefied property rights exist in t
semiconductor/integrated circuit, software and s@®evice industries. From time to time, third pesti(including certain companies in
business of acquiring patents not for the purpdgkeweloping technology but with the intention gigaessively seeking licensing revenue f
purported infringers) may assert patent, copyrayhd/or other intellectual property rights to teclogies that are important to the compa
business. In some cases, depending on the nattine ofaim, the company may be able to seek ind@&ation from its suppliers for itself a
its customers against such claims, but there iagsorance that it will be successful in obtaininghsindemnification or that the compan
fully protected against such claims. In additidre tompany is exposed to potential liability fochteology that it develops itself for whict
has no indemnification protections. In any dispotelving products or services that incorporatelieictual property developed, licensed by
company, or obtained through acquisition, the camsacustomers could also become the target gftitin. The company is obligatec
many instances to indemnify and defend its custerifethe products or services the company sellsallegied to infringe any third part
intellectual property rights. Any infringement ctabrought against the company, regardless of tihatidn, outcome, or size of damage aw
could:

» result in substantial cost to the compi

» divert management's attention and resou
* be time consuming to defel

» result in substantial damage award:

e cause product shipment dele

Additionally, if an infringement claim is succesksfile company may be required to pay damages @rregalty or license arrangements, wt
may not be available on commercially reasonablagehe payment of any such damages or royaltigssigaificantly increase the compar
operating expenses and harm the company's operasolis and financial condition. Also, royaltylmense arrangements may not be avail
at all. The company may have to stop selling certabducts or using technologies, which could aftke company's ability to comp
effectively.
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Compliance with government regulations regardingetiuse of' conflict minerals" may result in increased costs and risks to the camp

As part of the Doddrrank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protectiom @fc2010 (the "Act"), the SEC has promulgated ldisiare
requirements regarding the use of certain minevatg;h are mined from the Democratic Republic oh@o and adjoining countries, knowr
conflict minerals. The disclosure rules were effecin May 2014. The company will have to publidisclose whether it manufactures
defined in the Act) any products that contain ciehfhinerals andould incur significant costs related to implemegta process that will me
the mandates of the AcAdditionally, customers typically rely on the conmgato provide critical data regarding the partsytipeirchase
including conflict mineral information. The compasynaterial sourcing is broad-based and ntidtied, and it may not be able to easily ve
the origins for conflict minerals used in the produit sells. The company has many suppliers anld peovides conflict mineral information
a different manner, if at alAccordingly, because the supply chain is compleg,dcompany may face reputational challenges # iriable t
sufficiently verify the origins of conflict minerslused in its productsAdditionally, customers may demand that the prositioey purchase
free of conflict mineralsThis may limit the number of suppliers that canvidle products in sufficient quantities to meet ousér demand or
competitive prices.

Iltem 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments

None.

Item 2.  Properties.

The company owns and leases sales offices, distibeenters, and administrative facilities worldei Its executive office is located
Centennial, Colorado and occupies a 129,000 sdoatefacility under a long-term lease expiring i61Z . The company owns ldcation:
throughout the Americas, EMEA, and Asia Pacificioeg and occupies approximately 4&@ditional locations under leases due to expil
various dates through 2026 . The company belidggdadgilities are well maintained and suitabledompany operations.

ltem 3. Leqgal Proceedings

Environmental and Related Matters

In connection with the purchase of Wyle in Augu80@, the company acquired certain of the then anthg obligations of Wyle, includi
Wyle's indemnification obligations to the purchasef its Wyle Laboratories division for environmahtleanup costs associated with any t
existing contamination or violation of environmdmegulations. Under the terms of the company'sipase of Wyle from the sellers, the se
agreed to indemnify the company for certain cosseiated with the Wyle environmental obligatioamsiong other things. During 2012,
company entered into a settlement agreement wéhsélers pursuant to which the sellers paid $1ilom and the company released
sellers from their indemnification obligation. Inrmection with this settlement, the company recd@eain on the settlement of legal ma
of $79.2 million ( $48.6 million net of related & or $.45 and $.4ger share on a basic and diluted basis, respegtivepresenting tt
difference between the settlement amount and treuatireceivable from the sellers for reimbursen@ntosts incurred by the company.
part of the settlement agreement the company aedepsponsibility for any potential subsequentsasturred related to the Wyle matt
The company is aware of two Wyle Laboratories féed (in Huntsville, Alabama and Norco, Califorhi& which contaminated groundwe
was identified and will require environmental renagidn. As further discussed in Note 15 of the Note the Consolidated Financ
Statements, the Huntsville, Alabama site is beinvgstigated by the company under the directiomefAlabama Department of Environme
Management. The Norco, California site is subjeck tonsent decree, entered in October 2003, bettheecompany, Wyle Laboratories, .
the California Department of Toxic Substance Cdniro addition, the company was named as a defdnidaseveral lawsuits related to
Norco facility and a third site in EI Segundo, @ainia which have now been settled to the satigfaatf the parties

The company expects these environmental liabilitee®e resolved over an extended period of timest€are recorded for environme
matters when it is probable that a liability hasmeancurred and the amount of the liability canreasonably estimated. Accruals
environmental liabilities are adjusted periodicatly facts and circumstances change, assessmentemuediation efforts progress, or
additional technical or legal information becomeaikable. Environmental liabilities are difficulb tassess and estimate due to various unk
factors such as the timing and extent of remediaifmprovements in remediation technologies, aedetktent to which environmental laws
regulations may change in the future. Accordingly tompany cannot presently fully estimate thenate potential costs related to these
until such time as a substantial portion of theebtigation at the sites is completed and remeditbra plans are developed and, in s
instances implemented. To the extent
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that future environmental costs exceed amount®ntiyraccrued by the company, net income would deisely impacted and such img
could be material.

As successor-iimterest to Wyle, the company is the beneficiaryvafious Wyle insurance policies that covered liags arising out ¢
operations at Norco and Huntsville. To date, theagany has recovered approximately $37.0 milfimm certain insurance carriers relatin
environmental cleamp matters at the Norco site. The company is cenisig the best way to pursue its potential clairgairest insurel
regarding liabilities arising out of operationsHaintsville. The resolution of these matters witeliy take several years. The company ha
recorded a receivable for any potential future iaeae recoveries related to the Norco and Hungéseitivironmental matters, as the realize
of the claims for recovery are not deemed probabthis time.

The company believes the settlement amount togetlier potential recoveries from various insuranadiqies covering environmen
remediation and related litigation will be suffioteto cover any potential future costs relatedhte ¥Wyle acquisition; however, it is possi
unexpected costs beyond those anticipated couldrocc

Tekelec Matter

In 2000, the company purchased Tekelec Europe $#kg@lec") from Tekelec Airtronic SA and certain @ttselling shareholders. Subseq!
to the closing of the acquisition, Tekelec receigegproduct liability claim in the amount of € 1T8llion . The product liability claim was t
subject of a French legal proceeding started byclkiienant in 2002, under which separate deternonativere made as to whether the proc
that are subject to the claim were defective amddimount of damages sustained by the purchaserméhefacturer of the products
participated in this proceeding. The claimant hammenced legal proceedings against Tekelec anihstsers to recover damages in
amount of € 3.7 million and expenses of € .3 millgus interest. In May 2012, the French court rutedavor of Tekelec and dismissed
plaintiff's claims. In January 2015, the Court gbpals confirmed the French court's ruling; howgettee ruling remains subject to a fi
appeal by the plaintiff. The company believes #rat amount in addition to the amount accrued byctmpany would not materially advers
impact the company's consolidated financial pasjtiimuidity, or results of operations.

Antitrust Investigation

On January 21, 2014, the company received a Giviédtigative Demand in connection with an investigaby the Federal Trade Commiss
("FTC") relating generally to the use of a databpesgram (the “database progranifjat has operated for more than ten years und
auspices of the Global Technology Distribution Cal'GTDC"), a trade group of which the companyasmember. Under the datab
program, certain members of the GTDC who partieipatthe program provide sales data to a thirdygadependent contractor chosen by
GTDC. The data is aggregated by the third party Hmed aggregated data is made available to the amogyarticipants. The compe
understands that other members participating il#ttebase program have received similar Civil Itigative Demands.

In April 2014, the company responded to the Cimildstigative Demand. The Civil Investigative Demanerely sought information, and
proceedings have been instituted against any pefdmcompany continues to believe that there loa$®en any conduct by the compan
its employees that would be actionable under thigrast laws in connection with its participatiom the database program. Since this mat
at a preliminary stage, it is not possible to prethie potential impact, if any, of the Civil Intiggmtive Demand or whether any actions ma
instituted by the FTC against any person.

Other

From time to time, in the normal course of businéiss company may become liable with respect terogiending and threatened litigati
environmental, regulatory, labor, product, andrteatters. While such matters are subject to inhareogrtainties, it is not currently anticips
that any such matters will materially impact thenpany's consolidated financial position, liquidity,results of operations.

ltem 4. Mine Safety Disclosures

Not applicable
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PART Il

Item 5. Market for Registrant's Common Equity, Related Sto&holder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Equity Seaqities .

Market Information

The company's common stock is listed on the NY $&diihg symbol: "ARW"). The high and low sales psicring each quarter of 205c¢
2013 are as follows:

Year High Low
2014:
Fourth Quarter $ 59.43 $ 46.42
Third Quarter 62.71 56.90
Second Quarter 60.81 54.40
First Quarter 58.52 48.82
2013:
Fourth Quarter $ 54.25 $ 47.09
Third Quarter 48.66 39.89
Second Quarter 40.49 36.47
First Quarter 41.94 37.40

Record Holders

On January 30, 2015 , there were approximatelyQlsB@reholders of record of the company's comnumkst

Dividend History

The company did not pay cash dividends on its comstock during 2014 or 201L3While from time to time the Board of Directorsd
"Board") considers the payment of dividends on tbenmon stock, the declaration of future dividensisdépendent upon the compa
earnings, financial condition, and other relevatdrs, including debt covenants.

Equity Compensation Plan Information

The following table summarizes information, as acBmber 31, 2014relating to the Omnibus Incentive Plan, which wagroved by tt
company's shareholders and under which cash-bagedis nongualified stock options, incentive stock optionck appreciation right

restricted stock, restricted stock units, perforaeashares, performance share units, covered engysual incentive awards, and other stoc
based awards may be granted.

Number of
Securities to be Weighted-
Issued Upon Average Exercise
Exercise of Price of Number of
Outstanding Outstanding Securities
Options, Options, Remaining
Warrants and Warrants and Available for
Plan Category Rights Rights Future Issuance
Equity compensation plans approved by securityérsid 3,862,60: $ 42.6¢ 3,228,74
Total 3,862,60. % 42.6¢ 3,228,74
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Performance Graph

The following graph compares the performance ofdbmapany's common stock for the periods indicatéd the performance of the Stand
& Poor's 500 Stock Index ("S&P 500 Stock Index"fldhe average performance of a group consistirtpe@ttompany's peer companies
"Peer Group") on a line-dfusiness basis. The companies included in the ®erip are Anixter International Inc., Avnet, InCeglestica Inc
Flextronics International Ltd., Ingram Micro Indabil Circuit, Inc., and Tech Data Corporation. Binaph assumes $100 invested on Dece
31, 2009 in the company, the S&P 500 Stock Indeg,the Peer Group. Total return indices refleatwestment of dividends and are weigl
on the basis of market capitalization at the tirheazh reported data point.
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—— Arrow Electronics  ---#--—-FPeerGroup —-h— S&P 500 Sfock Index
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
Arrow Electronics 100 116 126 129 183 196
Peer Group 100 114 118 118 166 169
S&P 500 Stock Index 100 115 117 136 179 204

Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities

In July 2013, the company's Board approved therotfase of up to $200 million of the company's comratock through a sharepurchas
program. In 2014, the company's Board approved dafitianal repurchase of up to $400 million ( $20@lion in May and Decembe
respectively) of the company’'s common stock (ctillety the "Share-Repurchase Programs").

The following table shows the share-repurchaseiacfor the quarter ended December 31, 2014 :

Approximate

Total Number of Dollar Value of
Shares Shares that May
Total Purchased as Yet be
Number of Average Part of Publicly Purchased
Shares Price Paid Announced Under the
Month Purchased(a) per Share Program (b) Program
September 28 through October 31, 2014 1,140,96 $ 48.5¢ 1,140,96 $ 121,057,23
November 1 through 30, 2014 955,99¢ 57.2: 955,99¢ 66,347,36
December 1 through 31, 2014 95,73¢ 54.92 93,00( 261,243,71
Total 2,192,70! 2,189,961
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(@)

(b)

Includes share repurchases under the Shang-¢tegse Programs and those associated with shahdwld from employees for stock-
based awards, as permitted by the Omnibus InceRtaug, in order to satisfy the required tax wittttiog obligations.

The difference between the "total number of shpteshased" and the "total number of shares purchas@art of publicly announc
program” for the quarter ended December 31, 2011789 shares, which relate to shares withheld feonployees for stockase!
awards, as permitted by the Omnibus Incentive Ritearder to satisfy the required tax withholdingigations. The purchase of th

shares were not made pursuant to any publicly amsexlirepurchase plan.
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Iltem 6.

Selected Financial Data

The following table sets forth certain selected smidated financial data and must be read in cajon with the company's consolida
financial statements and related notes appeargayvblere in this Annual Report on Form 10-K (doliarthousands except per share data):

For the years ended December 31: 2014(a) 2013(b) 2012(c) 2011(d) 2010(e)
Sales $ 22,768,67 $ 21,357,28 $ 20,405,12 $ 21,390,26. $ 18,744,67
Operating income $ 762,25 % 693,50 $ 804,12: $ 908,84: $ 750,77
Net income attributable to

shareholders $ 498,04 $ 399,42( $ 506,33: $ 598,81( $ 479,63
Net income per share:

Basic $ 5.0t $ 3.8 $ 46¢ % 52t % 4.0¢

Diluted $ 49t % 3.8 % 45€¢ $ 517 $ 4.01
At December 31:
Accounts receivable and inventori $ 8,379,100 $ 7,937,040 % 6,976,611 $ 6,446,02 $ 6,011,82:
Total assets 12,442,85 12,060,88 10,785,68 9,829,07! 9,600,53
Long-term debt 2,075,45: 2,226,13 1,587,47 1,927,82. 1,761,20:
Shareholders' equity 4,153,971 4,180,23: 3,983,22, 3,668,81. 3,251,19!
(a) Operating income and net income attributablshiareholders include identifiable intangible asseortization of $44.1 million $36.(

(b)

()

(d)

million net of related taxes or $.36 per share othka basic and diluted basis), restructuring,grggon, and other charges $89.¢
million ( $29.3 million net of related taxes or 8.2nd $.29 per share on a basic and diluted beespectively), and a nocast
impairment charge associated with discontinuingube of a trade name of $78.0 million ( $47.9 millinet of related taxes §r4<
and $.48per share on a basic and diluted basis, respegtiveet income attributable to shareholders alsiugles a gain on sale
investment of $29.7 million ( $18.3 million neteflated taxes or $.19 and $.18 per share on a hadidiluted basis, respectively).

Operating income and net income attributablshareholders include identifiable intangible asseortization of $36.8 million $29.:
million net of related taxes or $.29 and $j2& share on a basic and diluted basis, respegtiveahd restructuring, integration, ¢
other charges of $92.7 million ( $65.6 million métrelated taxes or $.64 and $68&r share on a basic and diluted basis, respegt
Net income attributable to shareholders also ine$ual loss on prepayment of deb$4.3 million ( $2.6 millionnet of related taxes
$.03 per share on both a basic and diluted basssjyell as an increase in the provision of incoax@s$ of $20.8 million ( $.20el
share on both a basic and diluted basis) and sttespense of $1.6 million ( $1.2 million net ofated taxes or $.0fter share on bo
a basic and diluted basis) relating to the setttéroEcertain international tax matters.

Operating income and net income attributablshareholders include identifiable intangible asseortization of $36.5 million $29.:
million net of related taxes or $.27 and $#& share on a basic and diluted basis, respegtivelstructuring, integration, and ot
charges of $47.4 million ( $30.7 million net ofatdd taxes or $.28 per share on both a basic &mediibasis), and a gain §79.Z
million ( $48.6 million net of related taxes or $.4nd $.44er share on a basic and diluted basis, respegtiraated to the settleme
of a legal matter.

Operating income and net income attributablshareholders include identifiable intangible asseortization of $35.4 million $27.1
million net of related taxes or $.24 and $&& share on a basic and diluted basis, respegtivelstructuring, integration, and ot
charges of $37.8 million ( $28.1 million net ofatdd taxes or $.25 and $.@dr share on a basic and diluted basis, respegtivaid
charge of $5.9 million ( $3.6 million net of reldtéaxes or $.0per share on both a basic and diluted basis) tetatéhe settlement
a legal matter. Net income attributable to shamsl also includes a gain on bargain purchase df §illion ( $.7 millionnet o
related taxes or $.01 per share on both a basidiutéd basis), a loss on prepayment of debt ®idillion ( $.5 millionnet of relate
taxes or $.01 per share on both a basic and dikasi$), and a net reduction in the provision flmoime taxes of $28.9 million®. 25
per share on both a basic and diluted basis) jafigidue to a reversal of a valuation allowanceeriain deferred tax assets.
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(€)

Operating income and net income attributablshiareholders include identifiable intangible asseortization of $21.1 million $16.1
million net of related taxes or $.14 and $d& share on a basic and diluted basis, respegtivelstructuring, integration, and ot
charges of $33.5 million ( $24.6 million net ofatdd taxes or $.2der share on both a basic and diluted basis).ri¢ene attributab
to shareholders also includes a loss on prepayafeatebt of $1.6 million ( $1.0 million net of retat taxes or $ .Ofter share on bott
basic and diluted basis), as well as a net redudatiche provision for income taxes of $9.4 milligh.08per share on both a basic
diluted basis) and a reduction in interest exp@fi$3.8 million ( $2.3 million net of related taxes$ .02per share on both a basic
diluted basis) primarily related to the settlemeintertain income tax matters covering multiplergea
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Iltem 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Famcial Condition and Results of Operations

Overview

The company is a global provider of products, smwj and solutions to industrial and commerciatsusgelectronic components and entery
computing solutions. The company provides onehef broadest product offerings in the electronic gonents and enterprise compu
solutions distribution industries and a wide ranfi@alueadded services to help customers introduce innavgtioducts, reduce their time
market, and enhance their overall competitiven€he. company has two business segments, the globglanents business segment ant
global ECS business segment. The company disésbatectronic components to OEMs and CMs througltglitbal components busin
segment and provides enterprise computing solutionsARs through its global ECS business segmént. 2014 , approximately 63#f the
company's sales were from the global componentinéss segment and approximately 3@#the company's sales were from the global
business segment.

The company's financial objectives are to grow sé&éster than the market, increase the marketedegrow profits faster than sales,
increase return on invested capital. To achievehjsctives, the company seeks to capture sigmifiopportunities to grow across produ
markets, and geographies. To supplement its orggnoth strategy, the company continually evaluateategic acquisitions to broaden
product and value-added service offerings, incr¢asaarket penetration, and/or expand its geodcaach.

In February 2015, the company acquired RDC, a whmlned subsidiary of Computacenter UK Ltd., fopuachase price of approximat
£58.0 million (approximately $87.0 million RDC is a leading technology returns and assetag@ment company with operations within
EMEA region.

In January 2015, the company announced a cashrteffdeto acquire all of the outstanding share®afa Modul AG for approximately9&.C
million (approximately $105.0 million ). The acqitisn is expected to close in early 2015.

During 2014 , the company completed five acquis&tioDuring 2013 , the company completed faggjuisitions, including the acquisition
CSS Computer Security Solutions Holding GmbH, domgsiness as ComputerLinks AG. During 201the company completed se
acquisitions. Refer to Note 2, "Acquisitions," dietNotes to the Consolidated Financial Statemenmtdufther discussion of the compai
recent acquisition activity.

During the third quarter of 2012the company prospectively revised its presemaiosales related to certain fulfillment contratigreser
these revenues on an agency basis as net feesnpared to presenting gross sales and costs af isapior periods. Management conclu
that the impact of the revised presentation wasmaterial and, therefore, prior periods have nenbadjusted. On a gross basis, these con
contributed approximately $280.6 million to the qmny's sales for 2012 , which negatively impactedsolidated sales growth for 20bg
approximately 1.4% when compared with 201Zhis revised presentation had no impact on thapemy's consolidated balance shet
statement of cash flows. Within the company's clbidated statement of operations, this revised pria¢®n had no impact on gross pr
dollars, operating income dollars, net income dellar earnings per share, but positively impadtedgross profit margin by approximatdlg
basis points, while operating income margin rentiredatively flat for 2013 Additionally, returns on capital, which are kegtnics used 1
evaluate the company's performance, were alsammsadted by this prospective revision.

Executive Summary

Consolidated sales for 2014 increased by 6.6% peoad with the year-earlier period, due to a 6.4éteaseén the global components busin
segment sales and a 7.6% increase in the globalbt€i8ess segment sales.

Net income attributable to shareholdincreased to $498.0 million in 2014 , compared wigh income attributable to shareholder$899.
million in the year-earlier period. The followintgms impacted the comparability of the compangsults for the years end&kcember 3:
2014 and 2013:

e a non-cash impairment charge associated wittodiguing the use of a trade name of $78.0 mill{d¥7.9 millionnet of relate
taxes) in 2014;

* restructuring, integration, and other charge$28.8 million ( $29.3 million net of related ta¥es 2014 and $92.7 million $65.¢
million net of related taxes) in 2013 ;

» identifiable intangible asset amortization o#&4 million ( $36.0 million net of related taxes)2014 and $36.8 million%29.3 millior
net of related taxes) in 2013 ;

e again on sale of investment of $29.7 milligdd@.3 million net of related taxes) in 2014

» aloss on prepayment of debt of $4.3 millior2(@million net of related taxes) in 201anc
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* anincrease in the provision for income taxe$2.8 million and interest expense of $1.6 milljodl.2 millionnet of related taxe
relating to the settlement of certain internatictaal matters in 2013.

Excluding the aforementioned items, the increasgeirincome attributable to shareholders for 2@a4 primarily due to an increase in sale
the global components and global ECS segmentghanichpact of recent acquisitions.

Certain Non-GAAP Financial Information

In addition to disclosing financial results thaé atetermined in accordance with accounting priesigenerally accepted in the United Si
("GAAP"), the company also discloses certain nonABAinancial information, including:

» Sales, income, or expense items as adjusted famibect of changes in foreign currencies (refetceds "impact of changes in fore
currencies") and the impact of acquisitions by siillg the company's prior periods to include theraping results of busines:
acquired, including the amortization expense rdl&beacquired intangible assets, as if the acgoisithad occurred at the beginnini
the earliest period presented (referred to as "onplacquisitions");

» Sales adjusted for certain items that impactyeer-overyear comparison, which includes the aforementiactezhge in presentati
of sales related to certain fulfillment contraabspresent these revenues on an agency basis dsesefreferred to as "change
presentation of sales");

» Operating income as adjusted to exclude identdiaibtangible asset amortization, restructuringednation, and other charg
impairment charge, and settlement of legal mattend;

» Net income attributable to shareholders as adjusteckclude identifiable intangible asset amort@atrestructuring, integration, a
other charges, impairment charge, gain on salewastment, loss on prepayment of debt, and settienfecertain international ti
matters.

Management believes that providing this additidnédrmation is useful to the reader to better assesl understand the company's oper
performance, especially when comparing results wigtvious periods, primarily because managementailp monitors the business adjus
for these items in addition to GAAP results. Howeanalysis of results on a n@AAP basis should be used as a complement to, r
conjunction with, data presented in accordance GRAP.

Sales
Substantially all of the company's sales are madaroorder-by-order basis, rather than through-tengn sales contracts. As such, the ni
of the company's business does not provide fovisibility of material forwardlooking information from its customers and supieeyond

few months.

Following is an analysis of net sales by businegsrent for the years ended December 31 (in miljions

2014 2013 % Change
Consolidated sales, as reported $ 22,76¢ % 21,35} 6.€%
Impact of changes in foreign currencies — (79
Impact of acquisitions 16C 1,08:
Consolidated sales, as adjusted $ 22,92¢ % 22,36( 2.5%
Global components sales, as reported $ 14,31 $ 13,49¢ 6.1%
Impact of changes in foreign currencies — 3
Impact of acquisitions 79 32C
Global components sales, as adjusted $ 14,39: $ 13,81 4.2%
Global ECS sales, as reported $ 8,45¢ $ 7,862 7.€%
Impact of changes in foreign currencies — (76)
Impact of acquisitions 81 761
Global ECS sales, as adjusted $ 8,537 $ 8,54 flat
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Consolidated sales for 2014 increased by $1.4ibhillor 6.6% , compared with the year-earlier @ériThe increase in 2014 was drivendry
increase in global components business segmerg ea8817.3 million , or 6.1% , and an increasglobal ECS business segment sale

$594.1 million , or 7.6% , compared with the yearlier period. Adjusted for the impact of changeforeign currencies and acquisitions,

company's consolidated sales increased by 2.5%14 2compared with the year-earlier period.

In the global components business segment, sal@d1al increased 6.1% , compared with the yealier period primarily due to an increas
demand for products worldwide and the impact oenfly acquired businesses. Adjusted for the impéatanges in foreign currencies .
acquisitions, the company's global components lessisegment sales increased by 4.2% in 2014 , cethpéth the year-earlier period.

In the global ECS business segment, sales for 20dréased 7.6%rimarily driven by growth in software, servicesprage and indust
standard servers, offset, in part, by a decreaskeinand for proprietary servers in the North Ameergaid EMEA regions. Adjusted for
impact of changes in foreign currencies and actpis, the company's global ECS business segmésd seere flat in 2014 compared wit
the year-earlier period.

Following is an analysis of net sales by busineggrent for the years ended December 31 (in millions

2013 2012 % Change
Consolidated sales, as reported $ 21357 % 20,40t 4.7%
Impact of changes in foreign currencies — 161
Impact of acquisitions 834 1,25¢
Change in presentation of sales — (287)
Consolidated sales, as adjusted $ 22,19 $ 21,54( 3.C%
Global components sales, as reported $ 13,49¢ $ 13,36 1.C%
Impact of changes in foreign currencies — 98
Impact of acquisitions 16¢ 301
Change in presentation of sales — (281)
Global components sales, as adjusted $ 13,66¢ $ 13,47¢ 1.4%
Global ECS sales, as reported $ 7,86 9 7,044 11.6%
Impact of changes in foreign currencies — 63
Impact of acquisitions 66% 954
Global ECS sales, as adjusted $ 85271 $ 8,061 5.8%

Consolidated sales for 2013 increased by $952.omi) or 4.7% , compared with the year-earlierigeir The increase in 2028as driven b
an increase in global components business segrakerst af $134.6 million , or 1.0% , and an increasglobal ECS business segment sal¢
$817.5 million , or 11.6% , compared with the yearlier period. The translation of the companytsrimational financial statements into L
dollars resulted in an increase in consolidatedssaf 0.8% in 2013 , compared with the year-eapieniod, due to a weakét.S. dollar
Adjusted for the impact of changes in foreign cocies and acquisitions, and the aforementionedgshanpresentation of sales, the compz
consolidated sales increased by 3.0% in 2013 , acadpwith the year-earlier period.

In the global components business segment, sal&di@8 increased 1.0% compared with the yeatier period primarily due to an increas
demand for products in the Asia Pacific region, ittn@act of recently acquired businesses, and thgadmnof a weaker U.S. dollar on
translation of the company's international finahsimtements offset, in part, by a decline in demnéor products in both the Americas
EMEA regions. Adjusted for the impact of changeddreign currencies and acquisitions, and the afiergioned change in presentatiol
sales, the company's global components businessesegales increased by 1.4% in 2013 , comparddthét year-earlier period.

In the global ECS business segment, sales for Rtf¥8ased 11.6%ue to growth in software, storage, services, addstry standard serve
offset, in part, by a decline in proprietary sesvier both the North America and EMEA regions. Adasfor
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the impact of changes in foreign currencies andiia@tpns, the company's global ECS business segsaas increased by 5.8% in 2013
compared with the year-earlier period.

Gross Profit

Following is an analysis of gross profit for theaygended December 31 (in millions):

2014 2013 Change
Consolidated gross profit, as reported $ 2,99¢ % 2,791 7.2%
Impact of changes in foreign currencies — (20
Impact of acquisitions 39 18¢
Consolidated gross profit, as adjusted $ 3,03 % 2,97( 2.2%
Consolidated gross profit as a percentage of sateeported 13.2% 13.1% 10  bps
Consolidated gross profit as a percentage of saseadjusted 13.2% 13.2% (10) bps

The company recorded gross profit of $3.00 billmmd $2.79 billion for 2014 and 2013 , respectivelfe increasen gross profit wa
primarily due to the aforementioned 6.6% increassadles during 2014 . Gross profit margins for 20fcteased by approximately b@si
points, compared with the yeaarlier period primarily due to a more favorabledarct mix in the global ECS business segment agpaoax
with the yearearlier period, offset, in part, by competitivegimg pressure. Adjusted for the impact of change$oreign currencies a
acquisitions, the company's consolidated grosstprargin decreased approximately 10 basis poimt&0il4 , compared with the yeaasliel
period.

Following is an analysis of gross profit for theaygended December 31 (in millions):

2013 2012 Change
Consolidated gross profit, as reported $ 2,791 % 2,730 2.0%
Impact of changes in foreign currencies — 23
Impact of acquisitions 12¢ 19¢€
Consolidated gross profit, as adjusted $ 2914 % 2,95¢ (1.9%
Consolidated gross profit as a percentage of sateeported 13.1% 13.4% (30) bps
Consolidated gross profit as a percentage of saseadjusted 13.1% 13.7% (60) bps

The company recorded gross profit of $2.79 billord $2.74 billion for 2013 and 2012 , respectiv@lye increasen gross profit was primari
due to the aforementioned 4.7% increase in saleéagd2013 . Gross profit margins for 2013 decreaggdpproximately 3Masis point:
compared with the yeararlier period primarily due to a change in mixpsbducts and to a lesser extent competitive prigiregsure. Tt
aforementioned change in presentation of salesmbathpact on gross profit dollars but positivelypiatted the gross profit margin percen
by approximately 10 basis points for 2018djusted for the impact of changes in foreignreacies and acquisitions, and the aforementi
change in presentation of sales, the company'sotidated gross profit margin decreased approxirgd@@lbasis points in 201,3ompared wit
the year-earlier period.
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Selling, General, and Administrative Expenses and &preciation and Amortization

Following is an analysis of operating expensesdtieryears ended December 31 (in millions):

2014 2013 % Change

Selling, general, and administrative expensesgpsrted $ 1,96 $ 1,874 4.€%

Depreciation and amortization, as reported 15¢€ 131 19.C%

Operating expenses, as reported 2,11¢ 2,00¢ 5.E%
Impact of changes in foreign currencies — (5)
Impact of acquisitions 24 157

Operating expenses, as adjusted $ 2,14C $ 2,15i (0.8%

Selling, general, and administrative expenses asae by $86.1 million , or 4.6% , in 2014 , on ksancrease of 6.6%compared with tt
yearearlier period. Selling, general, and administegxpenses, as a percentage of sales, was 8.6808dor 2014 and 2013 , respectively.

Depreciation and amortization expense for 2014eiased by $24.9 million , or 19.0% , compared whi yearearlier period, primarily due
recent acquisitions and further implementationhef tompany's enterprise resource planning ("ER#tipdive. Included in depreciation &
amortization expense for 2014 and 2013 was $44lliomi $36.0 million net of related taxes or $.Bér share on both a basic and dil
basis) and $36.8 million ( $29.3 million net ofadd taxes or $.29 and $.@8r share on a basic and diluted basis, respegtivelspectively
related to identifiable intangible asset amortzati

Adjusted for the impact of changes in foreign cncies and acquisitions, operating expenses (whiclude both selling, general, ¢
administrative expenses and depreciation and aratidh expense) for 2014 decreased 0.8% , on a smleease , as adjusted, of 2.5%ue t
the company's ability to efficiently manage opergttosts.

Following is an analysis of operating expensedtieryears ended December 31 (in millions):

2013 2012 % Change

Selling, general, and administrative expensesgpsrted $ 1,872 $ 1,85( 1.2%

Depreciation and amortization, as reported 131 11t 13.7%

Operating expenses, as reported 2,00¢ 1,96¢ 2L%
Impact of changes in foreign currencies — 15
Impact of acquisitions 10¢ 162

Operating expenses, as adjusted $ 2,117 % 2,14 (1.9%

Selling, general, and administrative expenses asmé $24.1 million , or 1.3% , in 2013, on a salesease of 4.7% , compared with the yea
earlier period. Selling, general, and administ@txpenses, as a percentage of sales, was 8.8%1&ad for 2013 and 2012 , respectively.

Depreciation and amortization expense for 2013eased by $15.8 million , or 13.7% , compared with tearearlier period, primarily due
increased depreciation associated with the compd&RP initiative. Included in depreciation and atimation expense for 2013 and 20das
$36.8 million ( $29.3 million net of related taxes$.29 and $.28 per share on a basic and diludst brespectively) and $36.5 millio$29.:
million net of related taxes or $.27 and $28 share on a basic and diluted basis, respegtivelspectively, related to identifiable intang
asset amortization.

Adjusted for the impact of changes in foreign cncies and acquisitions, operating expenses (whiclude both selling, general, ¢

administrative expenses and depreciation and amatidh expense) for 2013 decreased 1.4% , on a saleease, as adjusted, of 3.0%ue t
the company's ability to efficiently manage opergttosts.

25




Restructuring, Integration, and Other Charges

2014Charges

In 2014 , the company recorded restructuring, iatégn, and other charges of $39.8 million ( $2®i8ion net of related taxes or $.30 af@¢
per share on a basic and diluted basis, respegtivatliuded in the restructuring, integration, astter charges for 2014 a restructuring at
integration charge of $38.3 milliorelated to initiatives taken by the company to ioyer operating efficiencies. Also included in
restructuring, integration, and other charges fat4is a charge of $1.1 milliorelated to restructuring and integration actionetain prio
periods and acquisition-related expenses of $0lkbmi

The restructuring and integration charge of $38ilBan in 2014 includes personnel costs of $29.3iom , facilities costs of $5.6 millionanc
other costs of $3.5 million These restructuring initiatives are due to thengany's continued efforts to lower cost and driperatione
efficiency. Integration costs are primarily relatedthe integration of acquired businesses withm ¢company's prexisting business and
consolidation of certain operations.

2013Charges

In 2013, the company recorded restructuring, irgtéign, and other charges of $92.7 million ( $6®ibion net of related taxes or $.64 afdb:
per share on a basic and diluted basis, respegtivatliuded in the restructuring, integration, asttler charges for 2018 a restructuring ai
integration charge of $79.9 milliorelated to initiatives taken by the company to iover operating efficiencies. Also included in
restructuring, integration, and other charges f@t2is a charge of $.8 milliorelated to restructuring and integration actiorietain prio
periods and acquisition-related expenses of $11llm.

The restructuring and integration charge of $79llan in 2013 includes personnel costs of $66.8iari , facilities costs of $12.6 millionanc
other costs of $1.1 million These restructuring initiatives are due to thengany's continued efforts to lower cost and driyperatione
efficiency. Integration costs are primarily relatedthe integration of acquired businesses withim ¢company's prexisting business and 1
consolidation of certain operations.

2012Charges

In 2012 , the company recorded restructuring, iatéign, and other charges of $47.4 million ( $3fiflion net of related taxes or $.28
share on both a basic and diluted basis). Includehbe restructuring, integration, and other charfpe 2012is a restructuring and integrat
charge of $43.3 milliorrelated to initiatives taken by the company to iover operating efficiencies. Also included in thetrecturing
integration, and other charges for 2012 is a chafg®l.4 millionrelated to restructuring and integration actiorkeain prior periods ar
acquisition-related expenses of $2.7 million .

The restructuring and integration charge of $43il8an in 2012 includes personnel costs of $31.8iom , facilities costs of $5.4 millionanc
asset write-downs of $6.6 millianThese restructuring initiatives are due to thepgany's continued efforts to lower cost and drigeratione
efficiency. Integration costs are primarily relatedthe integration of acquired businesses withim ¢company's prexisting business and 1
consolidation of certain operations. The assetevtitwns resulted from the company's decision to @xitain business activities which cat
these assets to become redundant and have no fhetueét.

As of December 31, 2014the company does not anticipate there will be mayerial adjustments relating to the aforementioresstructurin
plans. Refer to Note 9, "Restructuring, Integratiand Other Charges," of the Notes to the Condeliti&inancial Statements for furt
discussion of the company's restructuring and natémn activities.

Trade Name Impairment Charge

The company tests goodwill and other indefitited intangible assets for impairment annuallyofthe first day of the fourth quarter, or m
frequently if indicators of potential impairmentigtx During the fourth quarter of 2014 , in conmactwith the company's global tranding
initiative to brand certain of its businesses urttlerArrow name, the company made the decisionsimodtinue the use of a trade name of
of its businesses within the global ECS businegmsat. As no future cash flows will be attributedte impacted trade name, the entire |
value was written-off, resulting in a non-cash imnpeent charge of $78.0 million ( $47.9 million neftrelated taxes or $.49 and $.4& shar
on a basic and diluted basis, respectively) as efeinber 31, 201 the company's consolidated statements of operatiFair value wi
determined using unobservable (Level 3) inputs. ifffairment charge did not impact the compargonsolidated cash flows, liquidity, cag
resources, and covenants under its existing rewphdredit facility, asset securitization progranmdaother outstanding borrowings.
impairment existed as of December 31, 2014 witheesto the company's other identifiable intangddsets.
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Settlement of Legal Matters

2012

In connection with the purchase of Wyle in Augu80@, the company acquired certain of the then anthg obligations of Wyle, includi
Wyle's indemnification obligations to the purchasef its Wyle Laboratories division for environmahtleanup costs associated with any t
existing contamination or violation of environmdmegulations. Under the terms of the company'sipase of Wyle from the sellers, the se
agreed to indemnify the company for certain cosseiated with the Wyle environmental obligatioamsiong other things. During 2012,
company entered into a settlement agreement wéhsélers pursuant to which the sellers paid $1ilom and the company released
sellers from their indemnification obligation. Inrmection with this settlement, the company recd@eain on the settlement of legal ma
of $79.2 million ( $48.6 million net of related & or $.45 and $.4ger share on a basic and diluted basis, respegtivepresenting tt
difference between the settlement amount and treuatireceivable from the sellers for reimbursen@ntosts incurred by the company.
part of the settlement agreement the company aagepsponsibility for any potential subsequentsosturred related to the Wyle matters.

Refer to Note 15, "Co ntingencies," of the Noteshi® Consolidated Financial Statements for furtliscussion of the settlement and gwing
environmental remediation.

Operating Income

Following is an analysis of operating income fag flears ended December 31 (in millions):

2014 2013

Consolidated operating income, as reported $ 76z % 694

Identifiable intangible asset amortization 44 37

Restructuring, integration, and other charges 40 93

Impairment charge 78 —
Consolidated operating income, as adjusted* $ 924 % 823
Consolidated operating income, as reported as@ptge of sales, as reported 3.2% 3.2%
Consolidated operating income, as adjusted ascapige of sales, as reported 4.1% 3.5%

* The sum of the components for consolidated opggabhcome, as adjusted may not agree to totalgresented, due to rounding.

The company recorded operating income of $762.8ami| or 3.3% of sales, in 2014 compared with afiag income of $693.5 million ot
3.2% of sales, in 2013 . Included in operatingpime for 2014 and 2018ere the previously discussed identifiable intalgydsset amortizatis
of $44.1 million and $36.8 million , respectivehgstructuring, integration, and other charges &.&3nillion and $92.7 million respectively
and impairment charge of $78.0 million . Excludithgse items operating income, as adjusted was $9%2#lion , or 4.1% of sales, 801«
compared with operating income, as adjusted of $82#llion , or 3.9% of sales, in 2013 .

Following is an analysis of operating income fa ttears ended December 31 (in millions):

2013 2012

Consolidated operating income, as reported $ 694 % 804

Identifiable intangible asset amortization 37 37

Restructuring, integration, and other charges 93 47

Settlement of legal matters — (79
Consolidated operating income, as adjusted* $ 82: % 80¢
Consolidated operating income, as reported as@pege of sales, as reported 3.2% 3.5%
Consolidated operating income, as adjusted ascapige of sales, as reported 3.€% 4.C%

* The sum of the components for consolidated opggahcome, as adjusted may not agree to totalgresented, due to rounding.
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The company recorded operating income of $693.5ami| or 3.2% of sales, in 2013 compared with afiag income of $804.1 million ot
3.9% of sales, in 2012 . Included in operating medor 2013 and 201&ere the previously discussed identifiable intalegdsset amortizatis
of $36.8 million and $36.5 million , respectivelyda restructuring, integration, and other chargess@?.7 million and $47.4 million
respectively. Also included in operating income 2012 was the previously discussed gain of $79IRomirelated to the settlement of a le
matter. Excluding these items operating incomegdyssted was $822.9 million , or 3.9% of sale20d3compared with operating income.
adjusted of $808.9 million , or 4.0% of sales, @12 .

Gain on Sale of Investment

During 2014 , the company sold its 1.9% equity owhip interest in WPG Holdings Co., Ltd. for prodsef $40.5 millionand according|
recorded a gain on sale of investment of $29.7ignil{ $18.3 million net of related taxes or $.19&h18per share on a basic and dil
basis).

Loss on Prepayment of Debt

During 2013 , the company recorded a loss on prapay of debt of $4.3 million ( $2.6 million net adlated taxes or $.03er share on bott
basic and diluted basis), related to the redempmf$832.1 million principal amount of its 6.875%n$or notes due July 2013.

Interest and Other Financing Expense, Net

Net interest and other financing expeiincreased by 1.4% in 2014 to $116.0 million , rigkly consistent compared with $114.4 million
2013.

Net interest and other financing expeincreased by 12.3% in 2013 to $114.4 million , caneg with $101.9 million in 2012primarily due ti
higher average debt outstanding. The increase(fb8 #vas also impacted by an increase in intergstrese of $1.6 million ( $1.2 millionet o
related taxes or $.0der share on both a basic and diluted basis) pilymatated to the settlement of certain internatibtax matters (discuss
in "Income Taxes" below), as well as the occurresfc®l.1 millionadditional interest related to the 6.875% notehviwere redeemed by 1
company subsequent to issuance of its 3.00% naie2d18 and 4.50% notes due 2023 note offeringr(tefNote 6, "Debt," of the Notes
the Consolidated Financial Statements for furthseubsion on the note offering).

Income Taxes

The company recorded a provision for income taXe®184.9 million (an effective tax rate of 27.1%of 2014. The company's provision 1
income taxes and effective tax rate for 20dte impacted by the previously discussed restringfuintegration, and other charges, gain on
of investment, and trade name impairment chargeluiing the impact of the aforementioned items,dbmpany's effective tax rate fa01<
was 27.8% .

The company recorded a provision for income taXe$182.3 million (an effective tax rate of 31.3%oy 2013. During 2013 the compa
recorded an increase in the provision for incomegaof $20.8 million ( $.2@er share on both a basic and diluted basis) mglat the
settlement of certain international tax matterse Tbmpany's provision for income taxes and effectax rate for 2018vere impacted by tl
previously discussed adjustment to tax reservestueturing, integration, and other charges, arss lon prepayment of debt. Excluding
impact of the aforementioned items, the comparfféstive tax rate for 2013 was 28.0% .

The company recorded a provision for income taXe®263.6 million (an effective tax rate of 28.7%o) 2012. The company's provision &
effective tax rate for 201%ere impacted by the previously discussed restringfuintegration, and other charges, and gaintedldo th
settlement of a legal matter. Excluding the impddhe aforementioned items, the company's effedéx rate for 2012 was 28.0% .

The company's provision for income taxes and effedax rate are impacted by, among other factbes statutory tax rates in the countrie
which it operates and the related level of incormeeagated by these operations.
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Net Income Attributable to Shareholders

Following is an analysis of net income attributatoleshareholders for the years ended Decemben3tillions):

2014 2013
Net income attributable to shareholders, as regorte $ 49¢ $ 39¢
Identifiable intangible asset amortization 36 29
Restructuring, integration, and other charges 29 66
Impairment charge 48 —
Gain on sale of investment (18) —
Loss on prepayment of debt — 3
Settlement of tax matters:
Income taxes — 21
Interest (net of taxes) — 1
Net income attributable to shareholders, as adjtiste $ 59: $ 51¢

* The sum of the components for net income atteblé to shareholders, as adjusted may not agtetats, as presented, due to rounding.

The company recorded net income attributable taestrdders of $498.0 million for 2014 compared with net income attributable
shareholders of $399.4 million in the year-earferiod. Included in net income attributable torshalders for 2014vere the previous
discussed identifiable intangible asset amortinatib$36.0 million , restructuring, integration,daather charges of $29.3 milligrimpairmen
charge of $47.9 million , and gain on sale of inrent of $18.3 million . Included in net incomeribititable to shareholders for 20h@re th
previously discussed identifiable intangible assabrtization of $29.3 million , restructuring, igtation, and other charges of $65.6 million
loss on prepayment of debt of $2.6 million , andiraarease in the provision for income taxes of 82@illion and interest expense $1.2
million related to the settlement of certain internatidaalmatters. Excluding the aforementioned itemsjm@mme attributable to sharehold
as adjusted of $593.0 million for 2014 , increasethpared with net income attributable to sharehrs|des adjusted of $519.0 million the
yearearlier period primarily due to an increase in sale the global components and global ECS segmemd, the impact of rece
acquisitions.

Following is an analysis of net income attributatoleshareholders for the years ended Decemben3tillions):

2013 2012
Net income attributable to shareholders, as regorte $ 39¢ % 50¢€
Identifiable intangible asset amortization 29 29
Restructuring, integration, and other charges 66 31
Settlement of legal matters — (49
Loss on prepayment of debt 3 —
Settlement of international tax matters:
Income taxes 21 —
Interest (net of taxes) 1 —
Net income attributable to shareholders, as adjtiste $ 51¢ § 51¢

* The sum of the components for net income attebld to shareholders, as adjusted may not agtegals, as presented, due to rounding.

The company recorded net income attributable taestdders of $399.4 million for 2013 compared with net income attributable
shareholders of $506.3 million in the year-earfperiod. Included in net income attributable to shatders for 2013vere the previous
discussed identifiable intangible asset amortiratib $29.3 million , restructuring, integration,danther charges of $65.6 millignloss ol
prepayment of debt of $2.6 million , and an inceeasthe provision for income taxes of $20.8 milliand interest expense $1.2 millior
relating to the settlement of certain internatior@ad matters. Included in net income attributaloleshareholders for 201ere the previous
discussed identifiable intangible asset amortinatib$29.3 million , restructuring, integration,daother charges of $30.7 milligrand a gain «
$48.6 million related to the settlement of a legalter. Excluding
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the aforementioned items net income attributablehareholders, as adjusted of $519.0 million fot®20was relatively consistent with 1
income attributable to shareholders, as adjust&bd7.8 million in the year-earlier period.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

At December 31, 2014 and 2013 , the company had aad cash equivalents of $400.4 million and $390iion , respectively, of whic
$300.9 million and $347.4 millionrespectively, were held outside the United Stategquidity is affected by many factors, some dfieh art
based on normal ongoing operations of the compdnysiness and some of which arise from fluctuatiariated to global economics ¢
markets. Cash balances are generated and heldhiy Ioations throughout the world. It is the comyarcurrent intent to permanently rein
these funds outside the United States and its muplans do not demonstrate a need to repatriat@ to fund its United States operation:
these funds were to be needed for the companyratigres in the United States it would be requiredeicord and pay significant United St:
income taxes to repatriate these funds. Additign&dical government regulations may restrict thenpany's ability to move cash balance
meet cash needs under certain circumstances. Thpary currently does not expect such regulatiomsrastrictions to impact its ability
make acquisitions or to pay vendors and conduatatipas throughout the global organization.

During 2014 , the net amount of cash provided &y ¢bmpany's operating activities was $673.3 milliche net amount of casised fo
investing activities was $244.8 million , and tket amount of cash used for financing activities %434.9 million. The effect of exchange r:
changes on cash was an increase of $16.2 million .

During 2013 , the net amount of cash provided &y ¢bmpany's operating activities was $450.7 milliche net amount of casised fo
investing activities was $487.1 million , and thet amount of cash used for financing activities %26.6 million. The effect of exchange r:
changes on cash was an increase of $43.9 million .

During 2012 , the net amount of cash provided &y ¢bmpany's operating activities was $675.0 millicghe net amount of casised fo
investing activities was $409.1 million , and thet amount of cash used for financing activities %257.7 million. The effect of exchange r:
changes on cash was an increase of $4.6 million .

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

The company maintains a significant investmentcicoants receivable and inventories. As a percentg@tal assets, accounts receivable
inventories were approximately 67.3% at Decembe814 and were approximately 65.8% at Decembe2@13 .

The net amount of cash provided by the companyésadipg activities during 2014 was $673.3 millamd was primarily due to earnings fr
operations, adjusted for non-cash items.

The net amount of cash provided by the companyésadipg activities during 2013 was $450.7 millamd was primarily due to earnings fr
operations, adjusted for non-cash items, offsetit, by an increase in net working capital to suppn increase in sales.

The net amount of cash provided by the companyésadipg activities during 2012 was $675.0 millamd was primarily due to earnings fr
operations, adjusted for non-cash items, and adeerin net working capital due to a decline iesal

Working capital, as a percentage of sales, wa$44.76.1% , and 15.7% in 2014 , 2013, and 20&28pectively.

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

The net amount of cash used for investing actwitdaring 2014 was $244.8 million , primarily refieg $162.9 millionof cash consideratis
paid for acquired businesses, $122.5 million fgited expenditures, and $40.5 milliaf proceeds from sale of investment. Included ipited
expenditures for 2014 is $57.0 million relatedie tompany's global ERP initiative.

During 2014 , the company completed five acquis&iorhe aggregate consideration paid for theseafbegiisitions was $162.9 milliomet o
cash acquired, contingent consideration and otimeuats withheld.

The net amount of cash used for investing actwitaring 2013 was $487.1 million , primarily refieg $367.9 millionof cash consideratis
paid for acquired businesses, $116.2 million fopitzd expenditures, and $3.0 millioelated to the purchase of a cost method invest
Included in capital expenditures for 2013 is $5million related to the company's global ERP initiat
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During 2013 , the company acquired ComputerLinksalaeadded distributor of enterprise computing solutiafith a comprehensive offeri
of IT solutions from many of the world's leadingheology suppliers for aggregate consideration 28252 million, net of cash acquire
During 2013 the company completed four additionajussitions for aggregate consideration of $75.Mioni , net of cash acquired &
contingent consideration.

The net amount of cash used for investing actwitiaring 2012 was $409.1 million , primarily refieg $281.9 millionof cash consideratit
paid for acquired businesses, $112.2 million fquited expenditures, and $15.0 milliorlated to the purchase of a cost method invest
Included in capital expenditures for 2012 is $6%ibion related to the company's global ERP initiat

During 2012 , the company completed seven acquiisstiThe aggregate consideration for these sevgnsittons was $279.4 millionnet o
cash acquired and contingent consideration. Intaddithe company made a payment of $2.5 miliorincrease its ownership interest |
majority-owned subsidiary.

Cash Flows from Financing Activities

The net amount of cash used for financing actiwitlaring 2014 was $434.9 million . The uses of dasm financing activities include§i145.(
million of net repayments of long-term bank borrogs, $304.8 million of repurchases of common stack12.5 million decrease in shoetr
and other borrowings, and other contingent conatiter payments of $1.5 million . The sources ofhcriem financing activities during014
were $21.8 million of proceeds from the exercisstotk options, and $7.1 million related to exdessbenefits from stockased compensati
arrangements.

The net amount of cash used for financing actisitiaring 2013 was $26.6 million . The uses of dasim financing activities includefi338.:
million of redemption of senior notes, $362.8 moitli of repurchases of common stock, and a $31.3omilecrease in shorérm and othe
borrowings. The sources of cash from financingvétets during 2013 were $591.2 million of net preds from a note offering, $71.4 milliaf
net proceeds of long-term bank borrowings, $36.lianiof proceeds from the exercise of stock opsioand $7.2 milliomelated to excess t
benefits from stock-based compensation arrangements

During 2013 , the company completed the sale oDEBeillion principal amount of its 3.00% notes doe2018 and $300.0 millioprincipa
amount of its 4.50% notes due in 2023. The netgeds of the offering of $591.2 million were useddfinance the company's 6.875%nio
notes due July 2013 and for general corporate ges0

During 2013 , the company redeemed $332.1 millioncipal amount of its 6.875%enior notes due July 2013. The related loss o
redemption for the year ended December 31, 2018ggted $4.3 million ( $2.6 million net of relatekes or $.0per share on both a ba
and diluted basis) and was recognized as a logsepayment of debt.

The net amount of cash used for financing actiwitlaring 2012 was $257.7 million . The uses of dasm financing activities include$260.¢
million of repurchases of common stock, a $9.8iomilldecrease in short-term and other borrowingd, 814 million of repayments of long-
term bank borrowings. The sources of cash fromnfilvey activities during 2012 were $13.4 milliofi proceeds from the exercise of st
options, and $5.0 million related to excess taxefienfrom stock-based compensation arrangements.

The company has a $1.50 billisevolving credit facility, maturing in December B IThis facility may be used by the company forege
corporate purposes including working capital in ¢indinary course of business, letters of credpayenent, prepayment or purchase of long
term indebtedness and acquisitions, and as sufidtte company's commercial paper program, asagipé. Interest on borrowings under
revolving credit facility is calculated using a baste or a euro currency rate plus a spread ¢d &0December 31, 20)4which is based ¢
the company's credit ratings. The facility fee2i8% . There were no outstanding borrowings unigerévolving credit facility abecember 3:
2014 and December 31, 2013 . During the years eDéedmber 31, 2014 and 20.1the average daily balance outstanding underebhalving
credit facility was $378.7 million and $421.8 nulli , respectively.

The company has an asset securitization progralaterlized by accounts receivable of certain®bitbsidiaries. In March 2014, the comg
amended its asset securitization program and, aratheg things, increased its borrowing capacityfr$775.0 million to $900.0 millioanc
extended its term to mature in March 20The asset securitization program is conducted giroirrow Electronics Funding Corporat
("AFC"), a wholly-owned, bankruptcy remote subsidiary. The assetrisigation program does not qualify for sale treatrh Accordingly, th
accounts receivable and related debt obligatioraneran the company's consolidated balance shewtsebt on borrowings is calculated ut
a base rate or a commercial paper rate plus adsgret0% at December 31, 20)4which is based on the company's credit ratingsar
effective interest rate of .55% at December 31420The facility fee is .40% .
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At December 31, 2014 and 2013 , the company ha8.82fillion and $420.0 million respectively, in outstanding borrowings underabse
securitization program, which was included in "Leegnm debt" in the company's consolidated balaneetshand total collateralized acco
receivable of approximately $2.06 billion and $1t8lfion , respectively, were held by AFC and were inclugietAccounts receivable, net"
the company's consolidated balance sheets. Anyuatsoeceivable held by AFC would likely not be itatale to other creditors of the compi
in the event of bankruptcy or insolvency proceedibgfore repayment of any outstanding borrowingteunthe asset securitization progr
During the years ended December 31, 2014 and 20%8average daily balance outstanding under thet @gcuritization program w&488.:
million and $276.5 million , respectively.

Both the revolving credit facility and asset setization program include terms and conditions timait the incurrence of additional borrowir
and require that certain financial ratios be manad at designated levels. The company was in damg with all covenants as
December 31, 2014 and is currently not aware ofeaaynts that would cause non-compliance with amgeants in the future.

In April 2014, the company entered into an agrednien an uncommitted line of credit. In Septemb&12, the company amended
uncommitted line of credit to increase its borrogvaapacity from $70.0 million to $100.0 milliorThere were no outstanding borrowings u
the uncommitted line of credit at December 31, 2014

In the normal course of business certain of thepaomy’s subsidiaries have agreements to sell, withowdurse, selected trade receivable
financial institutions. The company does not ret@iancial or legal interests in these receivabéex] accordingly they are accounted fc
sales of the related receivables and the receisareremoved from the compasygonsolidated balance sheets. Financing costededia thes
transactions were not material and are includetiriterest and other financing expense, net" in ¢bmpanys consolidated statements
operations.

The company filed a shelf registration statemenhwhe SEC in October 2012 registering debt saesripreferred stock, common stock,
warrants of Arrow Electronics, Inc. that may beuesd by the company from time to time. As set famtithe shelf registration statement, the
proceeds from the sale of the offered securitieg beaused by the company for general corporategs@g including repayment of borrowir
working capital, capital expenditures, acquisitiard stock repurchases, or for such other purpasemay be specified in the applice
prospectus supplement.

Management believes that the company's current a@aattability, its current borrowing capacity und&s revolving credit facility and as:
securitization program, its expected ability to gexte future operating cash flows, and the compangcess to capital markets are sufficie
meet its projected cash flow needs for the fordsleemture. The company continually evaluatesigsitlity requirements and would seel
amend its existing borrowing capacity or accesdittancial markets as deemed necessary.

Contractual Obligations

Payments due under contractual obligations at Dbee3il, 2014 are as follows (in thousands):

Within 1 Year 1-3 Years 4-5 Years After 5 Years Total

Debt $ 261,06: $ 275,49t $ 498,27 $ 1,046,12. $ 2,080,95!
Interest on long-term debt 90,45t 161,38:. 121,42. 166,44t 539,70°
Capital leases 4,66¢ 3,171 11C — 7,94
Operating leases 61,46¢ 79,10¢ 31,29¢ 16,90: 188,77.
Purchase obligations (a) 3,432,63 26,90t 8,03( 22¢ 3,467,79'
Other (b) 16,73¢ 1,05( 3,88¢ 17,30( 38,97¢

$ 3,867,020 $ 547,11t $ 663,02: $ 1,246,99° $ 6,324,16;
€) Amounts represent an estimate of naneelable inventory purchase orders and otheractotl obligations related to informat

technology and facilities as of December 31, 20Mbst of the company's inventory purchases arsyant to authorized distribu
agreements, which are typically cancelable by elagty at any time or on short notice, usuallyhivita few months.

(b) Includes estimates of contributions required to tntlee requirements of the Wyle defined benefit plamounts are subject to chai
based upon the performance of plan assets, assvtie discount rate used to determine the oligati
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The company does not anticipate having to makeiredjcontributions to the plans beyond 2024so included are amounts relat
to personnel, facilities, and certain other cosssilting from restructuring and integration aci@st

Under the terms of various joint venture agreemeh&scompany is required to pay its pata share of the third party debt of the jointtues:
in the event that the joint ventures are unablméet their obligations. At December 31, 2014 ,¢bmpany's praata share of this debt w
approximately $.7 million . The company believesrthis sufficient equity in each of the joint veretsito meet their obligations.

At December 31, 2014 , the company had a liabiityunrecognized tax benefits and a liability foe payment of related interest total®gg. ¢
million , of which approximately $.1 milliois expected to be paid within one year. For theaiaing liability, due to the uncertainties relate
these tax matters, the company is unable to magasonably reliable estimate when cash settlemigéntavtaxing authority will occur.

Share-Repurchase Programs

In July 2013, the company's Board approved therotfase of up to $200 million of the company's comratock through a sharepurchas
program. In 2014, the company's Board approved datitianal repurchase of up to $400 million ( $20@lion in May and Decembe
respectively) of the company's common stock. ABefember 31, 2014 , the company repurchased 6 £P3hares under these programs
a market value of $338.8 million at the dates glurehase, of which 2,189,966 shares with a mardktevof $115.2 milliorwere repurchasi
during the fourth quarter of 2014.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

The company has no off-balance sheet financingroonsolidated special purpose entities.

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

The company's consolidated financial statementpemeared in accordance with accounting princigkeserally accepted in the United Ste
The preparation of these financial statements reguhe company to make significant estimates adgments that affect the reported ama
of assets, liabilities, revenues, and expensestencelated disclosure of contingent assets abditias. The company evaluates its estimate
an ongoing basis. The company bases its estimatbsstorical experience and on various other assompthat are believed reasonable u
the circumstances; the results of which form th&d#or making judgments about the carrying valfeassets and liabilities that are not rec

apparent from other sources. Actual results meerdifom these estimates under different assumsgtimrconditions.

The company believes the following critical accangtpolicies involve the more significant judgmeatsd estimates used in the preparatic
its consolidated financial statements:

Revenue Recognition

The company recognizes revenue when there is pgvsuavidence of an arrangement, delivery has oedwr services are rendered, the ¢
price is determinable, and collectibility is reaably assured. Revenue typically is recognizedrae tof shipment. Sales are recorded n
discounts, rebates, and returns, which historidadlye not been material.

A portion of the company's business involves shipimalirectly from its suppliers to its customens.these transactions, the compar
responsible for negotiating price both with the @igr and customer, payment to the supplier, estaiblg payment terms with the custon
product returns, and has risk of loss if the custodoes not make payment. As the principal withciigtomer, the company recognizes the
and cost of sale of the product upon receivingfication from the supplier that the product waspgled.

The company has certain business with select cestoend suppliers that is accounted for on an ggeasis (that is, the company recogn
the fees associated with serving as an agent @3 s@th no associated cost of sales) in accordaitbeFinancial Accounting Standards Bo
("FASB") Accounting Standards Codification Topic568545. Generally, these transactions relate to the sbupplier service contracts
customers where the company has no future obligatigperform under these contracts or the rendasfriggistics services for the delivery
inventory for which the company does not assumeistke and rewards of ownership.

During the third quarter of 2012, the company peaspely revised its presentation of sales reldtedertain fulfilment contracts to pres
these revenues on an agency basis as net feasnpared to presenting gross sales and costs afisgheior periods.
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This revised presentation had impact on the company's consolidated balance strestatement of cash flows. Within the compe
consolidated statement of operations, gross pdofiars, operating income dollars, net income dsll@and earnings per share were alst
impacted for any periods reported. Prior to thigspective revision, these contracts approximatesipencent of the company's consolid:
sales for 2012 Management has concluded that the impact ofrévised presentation was not material and, thezefmior periods have r
been adjusted.

Accounts Receivable

The company maintains allowances for doubtful ant®dior estimated losses resulting from the ingbilif its customers to make requi
payments. The allowances for doubtful accountsdatermined using a combination of factors, inclgdine length of time the receivables
outstanding, the current business environmenthéstdrical experience.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or miarkVritedowns of inventories to market value are based ugmnmtractual provisior
governing price protection, stock rotation, andadescence, as well as assumptions about futurerbarad market conditions. If assumpti
about future demand change and/or actual marketittoms are less favorable than those projectethbycompany, additional writdewns o
inventories may be required. Due to the large nurobéransactions and the complexity of managirey ghocess around price protections
stock rotations, estimates are made regarding mofuds to the book cost of inventories. Actual amsucould be different from thc
estimated.

Investments

The company accounts for available-ate investments at fair value, using quoted mapkiees, and the related holding gains and loses
included in "Accumulated other comprehensive incqhoss)" in the shareholders' equity section indbmpany's consolidated balance sh
The company assesses its long-term investmentsiatezbfor as available-faale on an ongoing basis to determine whetherrdecin marke
value below cost are other-than-temporary. Wherddwine is determined to be other-themporary, the cost basis for the individual sd¢g
is reduced and a loss is realized in the compaayisolidated statement of operations in the penadhich it occurs. The company makes ¢
determination after considering the length of tiamel the extent to which the market value of thedtment is less than its cost, the finar
condition and operating results of the investee, #i@ company's intent and ability to retain theestment over time to potentially allow
any recovery in market value. In addition, the campassesses the following factors:

» broad economic factors impacting the investee'sstrgt
* publicly available forecasts for sales and earngrgsvth for the industry and investee;
» the cyclical nature of the investee's indu:

The company could incur an impairment charge inrtiperiods if, among other factors, the investaglsre earnings differ from curren
available forecasts.

Income Taxes

The carrying value of the company's deferred taetssis dependent upon the company's ability temgee sufficient future taxable income
certain tax jurisdictions. Should the company datee that it is more likely than not that some fmrtor all of its deferred tax assets will
be realized, a valuation allowance to the defetagdchssets would be established in the period datdrmination was made.

It is the company's policy to provide for uncertta positions and the related interest and pesaliased upon management's assessm
whether a tax benefit is more likely than not toshistained upon examination by tax authoritiesDétember 31, 2014the company believ
it has appropriately accounted for any unrecognizedbenefits. To the extent the company prevailsnatters for which a liability for :
unrecognized tax benefit is established or is meguto pay amounts in excess of the liability, toenpany's effective tax rate in a gi
financial statement period may be affected.

Financial Instruments

The company uses various financial instruments|udieg derivative instruments, for purposes othleant trading. Certain derivati
instruments are designated at inception as hedgésnewasured for effectiveness both at inception @mdan ongoing basis. Derivat
instruments not designated as hedges are markegiticet each reporting period with any unrealizedgar losses recognized in earnings.
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The company occasionally enters into interestsatap transactions that convert certain fixed-rafet tb variable-rate debt or variabkge dek
to fixed-rate debt in order to manage its targen@d of fixed- and floating-ate debt. The company also occasionally enteosfartvard startin
interest rate swaps to fix the rate on an antieigpdtiture long term debt issuance. The company teesiypothetical derivative method
assess the effectiveness of its interest rate saapsquarterly basis. The effective portion of thange in the fair value of interest rate sy
designated as fair value hedges is recorded aarayetio the carrying value of the related hedgéd, @ad the effective portion of the chang
fair value of interest rate swaps designated ak fla& hedges is recorded in the shareholders'tgeiction in the company's consolids
balance sheets in "Accumulated other comprehernso@ne (loss)." The ineffective portion of the irgst rate swaps, if any, is recorde
"Interest and other financing expense, net" indhimpany's consolidated statements of operations.

Contingencies and Litigation

The company is subject to proceedings, lawsuitd,cdiher claims related to environmental, regulattaiyor, product, tax, and other matters
assesses the likelihood of an adverse judgmentiwome for these matters, as well as the ranget@ngal losses. A determination of
reserves required, if any, is made after carefallymis. The reserves may change in the future dupetv developments impacting
probability of a loss, the estimate of such lossl the probability of recovery of such loss frorrdiparties.

StockBased Compensation

The company records sharased payment awards exchanged for employee seati¢air value on the date of grant and experfseawards i
the consolidated statements of operations overetipaisite employee service period. Sttidsed compensation expense includes an estim
forfeitures. Stockbased compensation expense related to awards witlarket or performance condition is generally redoed over th
vesting period of the award utilizing the gradedtirgy method, while all other awards are recogn@ed straightine basis. The fair value
stock options is determined using the Bl&toles valuation model and the assumptions shoviiote 12 of the Notes to the Consolid:
Financial Statements. The assumptions used inlasifoy the fair value of shargased payment awards represent management's biesttes
The company's estimates may be impacted by cevamiables including, but not limited to, stock mrigolatility, employee stock opti
exercise behaviors, additional stock option graggimates of forfeitures, the company's perforreaand related tax impacts.

Costs in Excess of Net Assets of Companies Acquired

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of ajuiaition over the fair value of the net assetsuaegl. The company tests goodwill
impairment annually as of the first day of the thuguarter and/or when an event occurs or circumstchange such that it is more likely 1
not that an impairment may exist. Examples of suamts and circumstances that the company woulsigemninclude the following:

e macroeconomic conditions such as deterioratioreimegal economic conditions, limitations on accessapital, fluctuations in forei
exchange rates, or other developments in equitycesdit markets;

e industry and market considerations such as a detion in the environment in which the companyrafes, an increased competi
environment, a decline in markéépendent multiples or metrics (considered in fadtbolute terms and relative to peers), a char
the market for the company's products or servizea,regulatory or political development;

» cost factors such as increases in raw materidder,J@r other costs that have a negative effe@asnings and cash flov

» overall financial performance such as negativeemliding cash flows or a decline in actual or pkdhmevenue or earnings compe
with actual and projected results of relevant ppieriods;

» other relevant entitgpecific events such as changes in management,p&esonnel, strategy, or customers; contemplatic
bankruptcy; or litigation;

* events affecting a reporting unit such as a ghain the composition or carrying amount of its assets, a more-likely-thare
expectation of selling or disposing all, or a pamtiof a reporting unit, the testing for recoveligbof a significant asset group withit
reporting unit, or recognition of a goodwill impaient loss in the financial statements of a subsidfzat is a component of a report
unit; and

» asustained decrease in share price (considetsutlirabsolute terms and relative to pe

Goodwill is tested at a level of reporting refertedas "the reporting unit." The company's repgrtimits are defined as each of the t
regional businesses within the global componennless segment, which are the Americas, EMEA, asid/Racific and each of the t
regional businesses within the global ECS busisegment, which are North America and EMEA.

An entity has the option to first assess qualitafactors to determine whether the existence afitsver circumstances leads to a determin
that it is more likely than not (that is, a likedibd of more than 50%) that the fair value of a répg unit is less
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than its carrying amount. If, after assessing thality of events or circumstances, an entity deiees it is not more likely than not that the
value of a reporting unit is less than its carryamgount, then performing the tvabep impairment test is unnecessary. The compasigleate
not to perform the qualitative assessment and beégampairment testing with the first step of tweo-step impairment process. The first s
used to identify potential impairment, comparesdhkeulated fair value of a reporting unit with @arrying amount. If the carrying amoun
the reporting unit is less than its fair value,impairment exists and the second step is not paddr If the carrying amount of a reporting

exceeds its fair value, the entity is required eédfigrm the second step of the goodwill impairmest to measure the amount of the impair
loss, if any. The second step of the goodwill impaint test compares the implied fair value of thgorting unit goodwill with the carryit
amount of that goodwill. If the carrying amounttbg& reporting unit goodwill exceeds the implied fadlue of that goodwill, an impairme
loss is recognized for the excess.

The company estimates the fair value of a repontingg using the income approach. For the purpo$dbedincome approach, fair value
determined based on the present value of estinfiatece cash flows, discounted at an appropriateagjusted rate. The assumptions inclt
in the income approach include forecasted revengess profit margins, operating income marginsrking capital cash flow, perpett
growth rates, and lontgrm discount rates, among others, all of whichuigsignificant judgments by management. Actuallts may diffe
from those assumed in the company's forecasts. chmepany also reconciles its discounted cash flowlyais to its current mark
capitalization allowing for a reasonable contratmium. As of the first day of the fourth quartefs2614 , 2013 , and 201,2the company
annual impairment testing did not indicate impaintrgt any of the company's reporting units.

A decline in general economic conditions or globguity valuations could impact the judgments argliagptions about the fair value of
company's businesses, and the company could bé&eddo record an impairment charge in the futuvhich could impact the compan
consolidated balance sheet, as well as the compaoyisolidated statement of operations. If the @mpwas required to recognize
impairment charge in the future, the charge woutimpact the company's consolidated cash flowseat liquidity, capital resources, ¢
covenants under its existing revolving credit fégilasset securitization program, and other ontitey borrowings.

As of December 31, 2014 , the company has $2.0iarbibf goodwill, of which approximately $990.1 midin and $33.9 milliorwas allocate
to the Americas and Asia/Pacific reporting unitshii the global components business segment, régplgcand $626.1 million an$419.:
million was allocated to the North America and EMEA repgrtinits within the global ECS business segmespeetively. As of the date
the company's latest impairment test, the fair @adfithe Americas and Asia/Pacific reporting umii¢hin the global components busin
segment and the fair value of the North America BMEA reporting units within the global ECS busisesgment exceeded their carn
values by approximately 47% , 19% , 278% , and 1288spectively.

Impairment of LonelLived Assets

The company reviews longred assets, including property, plant, and eq@ptand identifiable intangible assets, for impaintwheneve
changes in circumstances or events may indicate tkiea carrying amounts are not recoverable. Thepamy also tests indefinitered
intangible assets, consisting of acquired tradeasarfior impairment at least annually as of the fiesy of the fourth quarter. If the fair value
less than the carrying amount of the asset, adagsognized for the difference.

Factors which may cause an impairment of ltimge assets include significant changes in themaaof use of these assets, negative indus
market trends, a significant underperformance ixedab historical or projected future operatingules or a likely sale or disposal of the a
before the end of its estimated useful life. If afithese factors exist, the company is require@$dthe londived asset for recoverability a
may be required to recognize an impairment chasgaelf or a portion of the asset's carrying value.

During the fourth quarter of 2014 , in connectioithvthe company's global f@-anding initiative to brand certain of its busises under tt
Arrow name, the company made the decision to diswom the use of a trade name of one of its busewwithin the global ECS busin
segment. As no future cash flows will be attributedhe impacted trade name, the entire book vala® written-off, resulting in a nocast
impairment charge of $78.0 million ( $47.9 millio.t of related taxes or $.49 and $p&8 share on a basic and diluted basis, respegtiaslo
December 31, 201 the company's consolidated statements of opastiFair value was determined using unobservalgiee{ 3) inputs. Th
impairment charge did not impact the compamyonsolidated cash flows, liquidity, capital res®s, and covenants under its existing revol
credit facility, asset securitization program, anber outstanding borrowings. No impairment exisaecbf December 31, 201Mth respect t
the company's other identifiable intangible assets.

During 2012, the company recorded an impairmentgehaf $6.6 million in connection with asset writewns resulting from the compar
decision to exit certain business activities whialised these assets to become redundant and hauenedbenefit.
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This impairment charge is included in "Restructgrimtegration, and other charges” in the compargsolidated statements of operations.

Impact of Recently Issued Accounting Standards

In August 2014, the FASB issued Accounting Stansl&fddate No. 2014-1Rjisclosure of Uncertainties about an Ent&yAbility to Continu
as a Going Concer@'ASU No. 2014-15"). ASU No. 2014-15 is intendeddefine managemerst'responsibility to evaluate whether ther
substantial doubt about an entity’s ability to ¢done as a going concern and to provide relatechfiietdisclosures. ASU No. 2014 provide
guidance to an organization's management, withciplies and definitions that are intended to reddieersity in the timing and content
disclosures that are commonly provided by orgaitmattoday in footnote disclosures. ASU No. 2aBdis effective for annual periods enc
after December 15, 2016, and for interim and anpa&bds thereafter, with early application peredttThe adoption of the provisions of A
No. 201+15 is not expected to have a material impact erctmpany's financial position or results of ogeret.

In August 2014, the FASB issued Accounting Stansldfgddate No. 2014-13/easuring the Financial Assets and the Financiahilities of ¢
Consolidated Collateralized Financing Entif(fASU No. 2014-13"). ASU No. 20143 provides an entity that consolidates a colléizrd
financing entity (“CFE")that had elected the fair value option for the fiicial assets and financial liabilities of such C#&ift alternative 1
current fair value measurement guidance. If eledteslcompany could measure both the financialtassal the financial liabilities of the C
by using the more observable of the fair valueheffinancial assets or the fair value of the finahn@bilities. ASU No. 201413 is effective fc
interim and annual periods beginning after Deceniser2015, with early adoption permitted as oftlleginning of an annual period. ASU |
2014-13 allows for either a retrospective or madifretrospective approach to adoption. The adomtidhe provisions of ASU No. 20143 i<
not expected to have a material impact on the cagipdinancial position or results of operations.

In June 2014, the FASB issued Accounting Standdtfate No. 2014-12Compensation Stock Compensation (Topic 718): Accounting
ShareBased Payments When the Terms of an Award ProvidearPerformance Target Could Be Achieved afterRlequisite Service Peri
("ASU No. 2014-12"). ASU No. 20142 requires that a performance target that affeetsing and that could be achieved after the ritq
service period be treated as a performance condifie such, the performance target should not fiected in estimating the grant date
value of the award. ASU No. 2012 is effective for interim and annual periods begig after December 15, 2015, with early adoy
permitted. The adoption of the provisions of ASU. 19061442 is not expected to have a material impact orctimpany's financial position
results of operations.

In June 2014, the FASB issued Accounting Standbhgidate No. 2014-11Transfers and Servicing (Topic 860): RepurchaseMaturity
Transactions, Repurchase Financings, and Disclas(i®SU No. 2014-11"). ASU No. 2014-11 requires a@asitto account for repurchase-to
maturity transactions as secured borrowings, rathan as sales with forward repurchase agreemémtaddition, the ASU eliminat
accounting guidance on linked repurchase finantiagsactions. ASU No. 2014t also expands disclosure requirements relatezbrtiair
transfers of financial assets that are accountedhgosales and certain transfers accounted foe@ased borrowings. ASU No. 2014k is
effective for interim and annual periods beginnaiter December 15, 2014, with early applicationhiisiied. The adoption of the provisions
ASU No. 2014-11 is not expected to have a matamphct on the company's financial position or ressaf operations.

In May 2014, the FASB issued Accounting Standargsldtie No. 2014-0Revenue from Contracts with CustomgFspic 606) ("ASU Nc
2014-09"). ASU No. 2014-09 supersedes the reveacegnition requirements ifiopic 605, Revenue Recognitiopand most industrgpecific
guidance throughout the Industry Topics of the Gcaliion. Additionally, ASU No. 20149 supersedes some cost guidance includ
Subtopic 605-35, Revenue Recognition-ConstructiggeTand Production-Type ContractsUnder ASU No. 20149, an entity shou
recognize revenue when it transfers promised goodservices to customers in an amount that refléetsconsideration to which the en
expects to be entitled in exchange for those goodservices. ASU No. 20149 also requires additional disclosure about thareaamoun
timing, and uncertainty of revenue and cash flowisireg from customer contracts. This includes digant judgments and changes
judgments and assets recognized from costs inctorettain or fulfill a contract. ASU No. 20-09 is effective for interim and annual peri
beginning after December 15, 2016, with early ampion prohibited. ASU No. 201@9 allows for either full retrospective or modif
retrospective adoption. The company is evaluatigttansition method that will be elected and tbteptial effects of adopting the provisii
of ASU No. 2014-09.

In April 2014, the FASB issued Accounting Standatiisdate No. 2014-08&resentation of Financial Statements (Topic 205) Bnoperty
Plant, and Equipment (Topic 360): Reporting Distomed Operations and Disclosures of Disposals ofm@onents of an Entit("ASU No.
2014-08"). ASU No. 2014-08 amends the requiremémtsreporting and disclosing discontinued operatiobnder ASU No. 20108, :
disposal of a component of an entity or a groupashponents of an entity is required to be repairediscontinued operations if the dispc
represents a strategic shift that has (or will hamajor effect on the entity’s operations andficial results. ASU No. 201@8 is effective fc
interim and annual periods beginning after DeceniBe014, with early
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adoption permitted and is to be applied prospelstivEhe adoption of the provisions of ASU No. 2008-is not expected to have a matt
impact on the company's financial position or rssaf operations.

Information Relating to Forward-Looking Statements

This report includes forwartboking statements that are subject to numerousngstions, risks, and uncertainties, which couldseaactu:
results or facts to differ materially from suchtetaents for a variety of reasons, including, butlimoited to: industry conditions, the compar
implementation of its new enterprise resource glamisystem, changes in product supply, pricing emstomer demand, competition, of
vagaries in the global components and global EC&ets changes in relationships with key suppligrsteased profit margin pressure,
effects of additional actions taken to become meffigient or lower costs, risks related to the grion of acquired businesses, chang
legal and regulatory matters, and the company’#yhbo generate additional cash flow. Forwdodking statements are those statements v
are not statements of historical fact. These fouvaoking statements can be identified by forwkroking words such as "expec
"anticipates,” "intends," "plans," "may," "will,"beélieves," "seeks," "estimates,” and similar exgies. Shareholders and other reader
cautioned not to place undue reliance on thesedatwoking statements, which speak only as of the datavhich they are made. 1

company undertakes no obligation to update pubbclsevise any of the forward-looking statements.
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Iltem 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures Aout Market Risk .

The company is exposed to market risk from changésreign currency exchange rates and interessrat

Foreign Currency Exchange Rate Risk

The company, as a large global organization, fax@®sure to adverse movements in foreign currerciiasge rates. These exposures
change over time as business practices evolve @and materially impact the company's financial fesin the future. The company's prim
exposure relates to transactions in which the aagreollected from customers is different from therency utilized to purchase the proc
sold in Europe, the Asia Pacific region, Canada, laatin America. The company's policy is to hedgbesstantially all such currency expost
for which natural hedges do not exist. Natural kesdgxist when purchases and sales within a speoifintry are both denominated in the s
currency and, therefore, no exposure exists to demith foreign exchange forward, option, or swamtcacts (collectively, the "forei
exchange contracts"). In many regions in Asiagiample, sales and purchases are primarily dendedifa U.S. dollars, resulting in a "natt
hedge." Natural hedges exist in most countries hickvthe company operates, although the percerghgatural offsets, as compared v
offsets that need to be hedged by foreign exchaogéracts, will vary from country to country. Thenspany does not enter into fore
exchange contracts for trading purposes. The ridkss on a foreign exchange contract is the riskanperformance by the counterpari
which the company minimizes by limiting its coumtarties to major financial institutions. The faalwes of the foreign exchange contr:
which are nominal, are estimated using market qudthe notional amount of the foreign exchangereots at December 31, 2014 a2ffl:
was $401.0 million and $445.7 million , respectyvel

The translation of the financial statements of be-United States operations is impacted by fluctuationforeign currency exchange ra
The change in consolidated sales and operatingnacsas impacted by the translation of the compantésnational financial statements i
U.S. dollars. This resulted in decreased saleprdating income of $79.0 million and $4.8 milliorespectively, for 2014compared with tt
yearearlier period, based on 2013 sales and operatrgne at the average rate for 2018ales and operating income would decrea:
approximately $688.3 million and $27.4 million spectively, if average foreign exchange rates hedied by 10%against the U.S. dollar
2014. These amounts were determined by consideringrtpact of a hypothetical foreign exchange ratelmndales and operating incomi
the company's international operations.

Interest Rate Risk

The company's interest expense, in part, is seadii the general level of interest rates in Ndéttherica, Europe, and the Asia Pacific reg
The company historically has managed its exposunetérest rate risk through the proportion of fixate and floatingate debt in its total de
portfolio. Additionally, the company utilizes intst rate swaps in order to manage its targetedffixed- and floating-rate debt.

At December 31, 2014 , approximately 82% of the pany's debt was subject to fixed rates, and 8% s debt was subject to floati
rates. A one percentage point change in averageest rates would not materially impact net indei@nd other financing expense in 2014
This was determined by considering the impact dfypothetical interest rate on the company's aveflging rate on investments ¢
outstanding debt. This analysis does not consaeeffect of the level of overall economic actnihat could exist. In the event of a chanc
the level of economic activity, which may adversiehpact interest rates, the company could likeketactions to further mitigate any poter
negative exposure to the change. However, dubeaincertainty of the specific actions that mighttaken and their possible effects,
sensitivity analysis assumes no changes in the aopwpfinancial structure.

In April 2014, the company entered into an interasé swap, with a notional amount of $50.0 milliomhis swap modifies the compar
interest rate exposure by effectively convertingpaion of the fixed 6.00% notes to a floating rdiased on the simonth U.S. dollar LIBOI
plus a spread (an effective interest rate of 4.28%ecember 31, 2014 through its maturity. The swap is classifiedaafair value hedge a
had a fair value of $.4 million at December 31,4201

In April 2014, the company entered into an interasé swap, with a notional amount of $50.0 milliomhis swap modifies the compar
interest rate exposure by effectively convertingoation of the fixed 6.875% senior debentures ftoating rate, based on the sixenth U.S
dollar LIBOR plus a spread (an effective interegerof 5.63% at December 31, 2014hrough its maturity. The swap is classifiedaafai
value hedge and had a negative fair value of eams $.01 million at December 31, 2014 .

In September 2011, the company entered into aean{fprwardstarting interest rate swap (the "2011 swap") whaigked in a treasury rate
2.63% on an aggregate notional amount of $175.0omil This swap managed the risk associated with cteaimgeeasury rates and the img
of future interest payments. The 2011 swap reladethe interest payments for anticipated debt isses to replace the compan@875%
senior notes due to mature in July 2013. The 20&bss classified as a cash flow
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hedge. During 2013, the company paid $7.7 milloterminate the 2011 swap upon issuance of thgdannotes due in 2023. The fair ve
of the 2011 swap is recorded in the shareholdeysltye section in the company's consolidated balasiceets in "Accumulated otl
comprehensive income" and is being reclassified imtome over the tepear term of the notes due in 2023. For the 201dpswhe compar
reclassified into income $(656) and $(245) in 2@hd 2013 , respectively.

In December 2010, the company entered into inteedéstswaps, with an aggregate notional amoun260$® million. The swaps modified t
company's interest rate exposure by effectivelyweding the fixed 3.375% notes due in November 21@i4 floating rate, based on the three
month U.S. dollar LIBOR plus a spread, throughnitaturity. In September 2011, these interest rat@psagreements were terminated
proceeds of $11.9 millionnet of accrued interest. The proceeds of the desapinations, less accrued interest, were refteatea premium
the underlying debt and are being amortized aslact®n to interest expense over the remaining trthe underlying debt.

In June 2004 and November 2009, the company entetednterest rate swaps, with an aggregate natiamount of $275.0 million The
swaps modified the company's interest rate expdsyieffectively converting a portion of the fixedB85%senior notes due in July 2013 1
floating rate, based on the gixenth U.S. dollar LIBOR plus a spread, throughnitaturity. In September 2011, these interest ratay.
agreements were terminated for proceeds of $12IBmj net of accrued interest. The proceeds of the gempinations, less accrued inter
were reflected as a premium to the underlying deltwere amortized as a reduction to interest esgpewer the term of the underlying debt.
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ltem 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Shareholders
Arrow Electronics, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balsieets of Arrow Electronics, Inc. and subsidgafthe “company”) as @ecember 3:
2014 and 2013 and the related consolidated statements of dpasatcomprehensive income, equity and cash flavgéch of the three ye
in the period ended December 31, 201@ur audits also included the financial statensaitedule listed in the Index at Item 15(a). T
financial statements and the schedule are the mefplity of the company's management. Our resglityi is to express an opinion on th
financial statements and schedule based on outsaudi

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstats of the Public Company Accounting OversighamBioUnited States). Those stand.
require that we plan and perform the audit to ebta@asonable assurance about whether the finaptaggments are free of mate
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on aldasis, evidence supporting the amounts and disids in the financial statements. An a
also includes assessing the accounting princied and significant estimates made by managenentelhas evaluating the overall finan
statement presentation. We believe that our apditgide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referrecabove present fairly, in all material respedtg ¢tonsolidated financial position of Arr
Electronics, Inc. and subsidiaries at Decembef814 and 2013and the consolidated results of its operatiomkincash flows for each of 1
three years in the period ended December 31, 201donformity with U.S. generally accepted acdmg principles. Also, in our opinion, t
related financial statement schedule, when consitler relation to the basic financial statemenitetiaas a whole, presents fairly in all mate
respects the information set forth therein.

We also have audited, in accordance with the stdsdz the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@united States), Arrow Electroni
Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting asDecember 31, 2014 , based on criteria estaddisih Internal Controlntegrated Framewo

issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatafrthe Treadway Commission (2013 framework) andreport dated-ebruary 5, 201
expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

/sl ERNST & YOUNG LLP

New York, New York
February 5, 2015
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ARROW ELECTRONICS, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Sales

Costs and expenses:
Cost of sales
Selling, general, and administrative expenses
Depreciation and amortization
Restructuring, integration, and other charges
Trade name impairment charge
Settlement of legal matters

Operating income
Equity in earnings of affiliated companies
Gain on sale of investment
Loss on prepayment of debt
Interest and other financing expense, net
Income before income taxes
Provision for income taxes
Consolidated net income
Noncontrolling interests
Net income attributable to shareholders
Net income per share:
Basic
Diluted
Weighted-average shares outstanding:
Basic
Diluted

(In thousands except per share data)

Years Ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012

$ 2276867 $ 2135728 $  20,405,12
19,772,77 18,566,35 17,667,84
1,959,74" 1,873,63 1,849,53

156,04¢ 131,14 115,35(

39,84 92,65( 47,43

78,00 — —
— — (79,15¢)

22,006,41 20,663,78 19,601,00
762,25 693,50 804,12

7,31¢ 7,42¢ 8,11.

29,74: — —

— 4,277 —

115,98! 114,43 101,87

683,33 582,21 710,35

184,94: 182,34: 203,64

498,39 399,87 506,71

34t 45€ 38t

$ 498,04: $ 399,42( $ 506,33
$ 5.08 $ 3.8¢ $ 4.6¢
$ 4.9t $ 3.8 $ 4.5¢
98,67t 102,55¢ 109,24

99,94’ 103,69 111,07

See accompanying notes.
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ARROW ELECTRONICS, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(In thousands)

Years Ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012

Consolidated net income $ 498,39( $ 399,87t $ 506,71
Other comprehensive income:

Foreign currency translation adjustment (265,03() 65,79: 23,88

Unrealized gain (loss) on investment securities, n (12,92 1,025 3,67¢

Unrealized gain (loss) on interest rate swaps deségl as cash flow hedges, ne¢ 402 2,07t (4,80%)

Employee benefit plan items, net (12,617 11,52( (6,97¢)
Other comprehensive income (loss) (290,169 80,41t 15,787
Comprehensive income 208,22: 480,29: 522,50:
Less: Comprehensive income attributable to nonodimg interests 34¢ 45¢€ 192
Comprehensive income attributable to shareholders $ 207,87¢ $ 479,83! $ 522,31.

See accompanying notes.
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ARROW ELECTRONICS, INC.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(In thousands except par value)

ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable, net
Inventories
Other current assets
Total current assets
Property, plant, and equipment, at cost;
Land
Buildings and improvements
Machinery and equipment

Less: Accumulated depreciation and amortization
Property, plant, and equipment, net
Investments in affiliated companies
Intangible assets, net
Cost in excess of net assets of companies acquired
Other assets
Total assets
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses

December 31,

Short-term borrowings, including current portionlafig-term debt

Total current liabilities
Long-term debt
Other liabilities
Equity:
Shareholders' equity:
Common stock, par value $1:

Authorized - 160,000 shares in both 2014 and 2013

Issued - 125,424 shares in both 2014 and 2013
Capital in excess of par value

Treasury stock (29,529 and 25,488 shares in 20d2@ah3, respectively), at cost

Retained earnings
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss)
Total shareholders' equity
Noncontrolling interests
Total equity

Total liabilities and equity

2014 2013

$ 400,35 $ 390,60;
6,043,85I 5,769, 75
2,335,25 2,167,28
253,144 258,12;
9,032,60 8,585, 77!
23,77( 24,05
144,53( 142,58:
1,146,04! 1,113,98
1,314,34! 1,280,62
(678,041 (648,23:)
636,29 632,38t
69,12 67,22¢
335,71 426,06
2,069,20" 2,039,29:
299,90 310,13

$ 1244285 $ 12,060,88
$ 5,027,100 $§  4,503,20
797,46 774,86t
13,45¢ 23,87¢
5,838,02. 5,301,94
2,075,45: 2,226,13;
370,47 347,97
125,42 125,42
1,086,08: 1,071,07!
(1,169,67) (920,52
4,176,75. 3,678,70
(64,617 225,55;
4,153,97! 4,180,23;
4,941 4,59¢
4,158,91. 4,184,82:

$ 1244285 $  12,060,88

See accompanying notes.
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ARROW ELECTRONICS, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(In thousands)

Cash flows from operating activities:
Consolidated net income

Adjustments to reconcile consolidated net incomeetibcash provided by operation:

Depreciation and amortization

Amortization of stock-based compensation
Equity in earnings of affiliated companies
Deferred income taxes

Restructuring, integration, and other charges
Trade name impairment charge

Gain on sale of investment

Excess tax benefits from stock-based compensatiangements

Other

Change in assets and liabilities, net of effectaanfuired businesses:

Accounts receivable
Inventories
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Other assets and liabilities
Net cash provided by operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities:
Cash consideration paid for acquired businesses
Acquisition of property, plant, and equipment
Proceeds from sale of investment
Purchase of cost method investments
Net cash used for investing activiti
Cash flows from financing activities:
Change in short-term and other borrowings
Proceeds from (repayment of) long-term bank bomgsj net
Net proceeds from note offering
Redemption of senior notes
Proceeds from exercise of stock options
Excess tax benefits from stock-based compensatiangements
Repurchases of common stock
Other
Net cash used for financing activities
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equisalent
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

See accompanying notes.
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Years Ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012
$ 49839 $ 39987t $ 506,71
156,04¢ 131,14 115,35(
41,93( 36,92: 34,54¢
(7,315 (7,429) (8,112
(25,742) 27¢ (5,412
29,32 65,60: 30,73¢
78,00( — —
(18,269 — —
(7,129 (7,179 (5,029)
2,68¢ 3,53¢ (5,786)
(521,61) (572,88f) (318,68Y)
(210,78¢) (21,277 (62,389
628,69° 446,81 406,87
12,39¢ (123,96¢) 38,85¢
16,69: 99,26: (52,63%)
673,30 450,69: 675,03
(162,88:) (367,941 (281,919
(122,50%) (116,16 (112,229
40,54 — —
— (3,000 (15,000
(244,84 (487,10;) (409,14:)
(12,547) (31,340 (9,817)
(145,000 71,40 (5,400)
— 591,15t —
— (338,189 —
21,78¢ 36,01 13,37:
7,12¢ 7,17¢ 5,02¢
(304,762 (362,79 (260,871
(1,499 — —
(434,88() (26,57%) (257,68:)
16,18: 43,90 4,587
9,75¢ (19,087 12,79:
390,60: 409,68 396,88
$ 400,358 $ 390,60 $ 409,68




ARROW ELECTRONICS, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EQUITY
(In thousands)

Accumulated

Common Capital in Other
Stock at Par  Excess of  Treasury Retained Comprehensive Noncontrolling
Value Par Value Stock Earnings Income (Loss) Interests Total

Balance at December 31, 2011 $ 125,38 $1,076,270 $ (434,95) $2,77295 $ 129,15 $ 6,44¢ $3,675,26!
Consolidated net income — — — 506,33: — 38t 506,71
Other comprehensive income — — — — 15,98( (299 15,78}
Amortization of stock-based compensation — 34,54¢ — — — — 34,54¢
Shares issued for stock-based compensatic

awards 42 (29,63)) 42,96: — — — 13,37:
Tax benefits related to stock-based

compensation awards — 5,07¢ — — — — 5,07¢
Repurchases of common stock — = (260,87() — — — (260,87()
Purchase of subsidiary shares from

noncontrolling interest — (26) — — — (2,500 (2,526
Balance at December 31, 2012 125,42 1,086,23 (652,867 3,279,28! 145,13 4,14C 3,987,36.
Consolidated net income — — — 399,42( — 45¢€ 399,87t
Other comprehensive income — — — — 80,41¢ — 80,41*
Amortization of stock-based compensation — 36,92¢ — — — — 36,92¢
Shares issued for stock-based compensatic

awards — (59,119 95,13: — — — 36,01«
Tax benefits related to stock-based

compensation awards — 7,031 — — — — 7,031
Repurchases of common stock — — (362,79) — — — (362,79
Balance at December 31, 2013 125,42 1,071,07! (920,529) 3,678,70 225,55: 4,59¢ 4,184,82
Consolidated net income — — — 498,04! — 34t 498,39(
Other comprehensive loss — — — — (290,169 — (290,169
Amortization of stock-based compensation — 41,93( — — — — 41,93(
Shares issued for stock-based compensation

awards — (33,83() 55,61¢ — — — 21,78¢
Tax benefits related to stock-based

compensation awards — 6,907 — — — — 6,907
Repurchases of common stock — — (304,76Y) — — — (304,767
Balance at December 31, 2014 $ 12542: $1,086,08 $(1,169,67) $4,176,75 $ (64,61) $ 4941 $4,158,91

See accompanying notes.
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1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include dwoants of the company and its majoriyned subsidiaries. All significant intercomp.
transactions are eliminated.

Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conftymiith accounting principles generally acceptedhi@ United States requires the compat
make significant estimates and assumptions thatt@afhe amounts reported in the consolidated filadustatements and accompanying nc

Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash equivalents consist of highly liquid investitsemvhich are readily convertible into cash, witigmal maturities of three months or less.
Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or miar€ost approximates the first-in, fimtt method. Substantially all inventories repre
finished goods held for sale.

Property, Plant, and Equipment

Property, plant, and equipment are stated at @megpreciation is computed on the straitihe method over the estimated useful lives o
assets. The estimated useful lives for depreciatfohuildings is generally 20 to 3@ears, and the estimated useful lives of machirmen
equipment is generally three to tgmars. Leasehold improvements are amortized oeeshibrter of the term of the related lease orifeef the
improvement. Londived assets are reviewed for impairment whenevens or changes in circumstances indicate thatdneiing amoun
may not be recoverable. If the carrying value @& #sset can not be recovered from estimated fetsh flows, undiscounted and with
interest, the fair value of the asset is calculatemhg the present value of estimated net futush deows. If the fair value is less than
carrying amount of the asset, a loss is recogrfizethe difference.

Software Development Costs

The company capitalizes certain internal and ezfecosts incurred to acquire or create intetrss-software. Capitalized software costs
amortized on a straight-line basis over the esgohatseful life of the software, which is generdhyee to seven years. Secember 31, 20:
and 2013 , the company had unamortized softwaresldpment costs of $411,056 and $420,18fespectively, which are included
"Machinery and equipment" in the company's constdid balance sheets.

Identifiable Intangible Assets

Amortization of definite-lived intangible assetsdemputed on the straightte method over the estimated useful lives of dlssets, whil
indefinitedived intangible assets are not amortized. Idatil® intangible assets are reviewed for impairnvéménever events or change:
circumstances indicate that the carrying amountg ma& be recoverable. The company also tests inidefived intangible assets, consisting
acquired trade names, for impairment at least diynas of the first day of the fourth quarter. lietfair value is less than the carrying amou
the asset, a loss is recognized for the difference.

During the fourth quarter of 2014 , in connectioithwvthe company's global f@-anding initiative to brand certain of its busises under tt
Arrow name, the company made the decision to diswom the use of a trade name of one of its busasesvithin the global enterpr
computing solutions ("ECS") business segment. Afuhae cash flows will be attributed to the impattrade name, the entire book value
written-off, resulting in a non-cash impairment eof $78,000 ( $47,911 net of related taxes 49 $ind $.4%er share on a basic and dil
basis, respectively) as of December 31, 2@i4he company's consolidated statements of opemtFair value was determined u:
unobservable (Level 3) inputs. The impairment chatigl not impact

47




ARROW ELECTRONICS, INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars in thousands except per share data)

the companys consolidated cash flows, liquidity, capital res@s, and covenants under its existing revolvirglitifacility, asset securitizati
program, and other outstanding borrowings. No impant existed as of December 31, 2@iith respect to the company's other identifii
intangible assets.

Investments

Investments are accounted for using the equity otkththe investment provides the company the tghit exercise significant influence, |
not control, over an investee. Significant influeris generally deemed to exist if the company masvenership interest in the voting stocl
the investee between 20% and 50%, although ottetorfs such as representation on the investee'sdBwfaDirectors, are considered
determining whether the equity method is appropridthe company records its investments in equityhote investees meeting th
characteristics as "Investments in affiliated conigg' in the company's consolidated balance sheets.

All other equity investments, which consist of istrments for which the company does not possesahifiey to exercise significant influenc
are accounted for under the cost method, if priydteld, or as available-fasale, if publicly traded, and are included in "Othssets" in tt
company's consolidated balance sheets. Under #tenvethod of accounting, investments are carriecbat and are adjusted only for other
than-temporary declines in realizable value andtma@l investments. The company accounts for abéd-forsale investments at fair val
using quoted market prices, and the related holdjas and losses are included in "Accumulated rotieenprehensive income" in 1
shareholders' equity section in the company's dimlaged balance sheets. The company assessesigf$elon investments accounted fol
available-for-sale on an ongoing basis to determihether declines in market value below cost anemsthantemporary. When the decline
determined to be other-thaemporary, the cost basis for the individual segus reduced and a loss is realized in the compazgnsolidate
statement of operations in the period in whichdtws. The company makes such determination aftesidering the length of time and
extent to which the market value of the investmisriess than its cost, the financial condition aperating results of the investee, anc
company's intent and ability to retain the invesiinaver time to potentially allow for any recovarymarket value. In addition, the compi
assesses the following factors:

* broad economic factors impacting the investee'sstrg
* publicly available forecasts for sales and earngrgsvth for the industry and investee;

» the cyclical nature of the investee's indu:

The company could incur an impairment charge inrtiperiods if, among other factors, the investaglsre earnings differ from curren
available forecasts.

Cost in Excess of Net Assets of Companies Acquired

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of ajuiaition over the fair value of the net assetsu&teg. The company tests goodwill
impairment annually as of the first day of the tbuguarter and/or when an event occurs or circumsschange such that it is more likely 1
not that an impairment may exist. Examples of sagmts and circumstances that the company woulsid@ninclude the following:

* macroeconomic conditions such as deterioratioreiregal economic conditions, limitations on accessapital, fluctuations in forei
exchange rates, or other developments in equitycesdit markets;

» industry and market considerations such as a detion in the environment in which the companyrafes, an increased competi
environment, a decline in markéépendent multiples or metrics (considered in fadtbolute terms and relative to peers), a char
the market for the company's products or servizea,regulatory or political development;

e cost factors such as increases in raw materidder,J@r other costs that have a negative effe@arnings and cash flov

« overall financial performance such as negativeemliding cash flows or a decline in actual or pkaimevenue or earnings comp:
with actual and projected results of relevant pperiods;

« other relevant entitgpecific events such as changes in management,p&esonnel, strategy, or customers; contemplatic
bankruptcy; or litigation;

e events affecting a reporting unit such as a ghaim the composition or carrying amount of its aesets, a more-likely-tharei
expectation of selling or disposing all, or a pamiiof a reporting unit, the testing for recoveligbof a significant asset group withit
reporting unit, or recognition of a goodwill impaient loss in the financial statements of a subsidfzat is a component of a report
unit; and

e asustained decrease in share price (considetsutlirabsolute terms and relative to pe
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Gooduwill is tested at a level of reporting refertedas "the reporting unit." The company's repgrtimits are defined as each of the t
regional businesses within the global componentsness segment, which are the Americas, EMEA (Eyrdfiddle East, and Africa), a
Asia/Pacific and each of the two regional busingsgi¢hin the global ECS business segment, whictNarth America and EMEA.

An entity has the option to first assess qualitafactors to determine whether the existence afitsver circumstances leads to a determin
that it is more likely than not (that is, a likedibd of more than 50%) that the fair value of a répg unit is less than its carrying amount
after assessing the totality of events or circuntsta, an entity determines it is not more likelgrtimot that the fair value of a reporting un
less than its carrying amount, then performing tie-step impairment test is unnecessary. The comparyelected not to perform 1
qualitative assessment and began its impairmetihgewith the first step of the twstep impairment process. The first step, used eatify
potential impairment, compares the calculatedvaiue of a reporting unit with its carrying amouifithe carrying amount of the reporting t
is less than its fair value, no impairment existd ¢he second step is not performed. If the cagr@imount of a reporting unit exceeds its
value, the entity is required to perform the secstep of the goodwill impairment test to measueeamount of the impairment loss, if any.
second step of the goodwill impairment test compdhe implied fair value of the reporting unit gadldl with the carrying amount of th
goodwill. If the carrying amount of the reportingiigoodwill exceeds the implied fair value of tlytodwill, an impairment loss is recogni:
for the excess.

The company estimates the fair value of a repontingg using the income approach. For the purpo$dbedincome approach, fair value
determined based on the present value of estinfiatece cash flows, discounted at an appropriateadjusted rate. The assumptions inclt
in the income approach include forecasted revengess profit margins, operating income marginsrking capital cash flow, perpett
growth rates, and lontgrm discount rates, among others, all of whichuigsignificant judgments by management. Actuallts may diffe
from those assumed in the company's forecasts. chmepany also reconciles its discounted cash flowlyasis to its current mark
capitalization allowing for a reasonable controémpium. As of the first day of the fourth quartefs2614, 2013, and 2012, the compa
annual impairment testing did not indicate impaintregt any of the company's reporting units.

Foreign Currency Translation and Remeasurement

The assets and liabilities of international opersiare translated at the exchange rates in effébe balance sheet date. Revenue and ex
accounts are translated at the monthly averageaegehrates. Adjustments arising from the transiatd the foreign currency financ
statements of the company's international opersitire reported as a component of "Accumulated otberprehensive income" in 1
company's consolidated balance sheets.

For foreign currency remeasurement from each looatency into the appropriate functional currengyonetary assets and liabilities
remeasured to functional currencies using currecha&nge rates in effect at the balance sheet Gaties or losses from these remeasurer
were not significant and have been included indbmpany’s consolidated statements of operations-iNonetary assets and liabilities
recorded at historical exchange rates, and thderbleemeasurement gains or losses are reportedcamponent of "Accumulated ott
comprehensive income" in the company's consolido#dgince sheets.

Income Taxes

Income taxes are accounted for under the liabifisthod. Deferred income taxes reflect the tax apuneseces on future years of differer
between the tax bases of assets and liabilitiesttegid financial reporting amounts. The carryindueaof the company's deferred tax asse
dependent upon the company's ability to generdfieismt future taxable income in certain tax jutistions. Should the company determine
it is more likely than not that some portion or alllits deferred tax assets will not be realizedabkuation allowance to the deferred tax a:
would be established in the period such deternonatias made.

It is the company's policy to provide for uncertta positions and the related interest and pesaliased upon management's assessnm
whether a tax benefit is more likely than not toshistained upon examination by tax authoritiesDétember 31, 2014the company believ
it has appropriately accounted for any unrecognizedbenefits. To the extent the company prevailsnatters for which a liability for :
unrecognized tax benefit is established or is meguto pay amounts in excess of the liability, toenpany's effective tax rate in a gi
financial statement period may be affected.
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Net Income Per Sha

Basic net income per share is computed by dividiegincome attributable to shareholders by the iteaverage number of common shi
outstanding for the period. Diluted net income gleare reflects the potential dilution that woulawarcif securities or other contracts to is
common stock were exercised or converted into comshack.

Comprehensive Income

Comprehensive income consists of consolidated mebnie, foreign currency translation adjustment, legge benefit plan items, a
unrealized gains or losses on investment securdigs interest rate swaps designated as cash flagese Unrealized gains or losses
investment securities are net of any reclassificatidjustments for realized gains or losses induideconsolidated net income. Fore
currency translation adjustments included in comensive income were not tax effected as investmianigernational affiliates are deeme
be permanent. All other comprehensive income iteraet of related income taxes.

StockBased Compensation

The company records shadvased payment awards exchanged for employee se@ii¢air value on the date of grant and experfs=awards i
the consolidated statements of operations overeipaisite employee service period. Sttidsed compensation expense includes an estim
forfeitures. Stockbased compensation expense related to awards witlarket or performance condition is generally redpgd over th
vesting period of the award utilizing the gradedtirey method, while all other awards are recogniaed straightine basis. The compa
recorded, as a component of selling, general, dndrastrative expenses, amortization of stock-bazadpensation of $41,930 , $36,928n¢
$34,546 in 2014 , 2013, and 2012 , respectively.

Segment Reporting

Operating segments are defined as components eftanprise for which separate financial informatieravailable that is evaluated regul:
by the chief operating decision maker in decidimyvhto allocate resources and in assessing perfa@arhe company's operations
classified into two reportable business segmetidad components and global ECS.

Revenue Recognition

The company recognizes revenue when there is mveuavidence of an arrangement, delivery has oedwr services are rendered, the ¢
price is determinable, and collectibility is reaably assured. Revenue typically is recognizedraé tof shipment. Sales are recorded n
discounts, rebates, and returns, which historidadlye not been material.

A portion of the company's business involves shipihalirectly from its suppliers to its customens.these transactions, the compar
responsible for negotiating price both with the [digr and customer, payment to the supplier, estaiblg payment terms with the custon
product returns, and has risk of loss if the cugtodoes not make payment. As the principal withdirtomer, the company recognizes the
and cost of sale of the product upon receivingdfication from the supplier that the product waggleid.

The company has certain business with select cestoend suppliers that is accounted for on an ggeasis (that is, the company recogn
the fees associated with serving as an agent @3 s@th no associated cost of sales) in accordaitbeFinancial Accounting Standards Bo
("FASB") Accounting Standards Codification Topic568545. Generally, these transactions relate to the sbupplier service contracts
customers where the company has no future obligatigperform under these contracts or the rendasfriggistics services for the delivery
inventory for which the company does not assumeistke and rewards of ownership.

During the third quarter of 2012, the company peaspely revised its presentation of sales reldtedertain fulfillment contracts to pres
these revenues on an agency basis as net feesnpared to presenting gross sales and costs af isggior periods. This revised presents
had no impact on the company's consolidated balaheet or statement of cash flows. Within the camsaconsolidated statement
operations, gross profit dollars, operating incotieliars, net income dollars, and earnings per shane also not impacted for any peri
reported. Prior to this prospective revision, thesetracts approximated one percent of the compamyisolidated sales for 201Rlanagemel
has concluded that the impact of this revised mtasien was not material and, therefore, priorgasihave not been adjusted.
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Shipping and Handling Costs

The company reports shipping and handling cosispgpily related to outbound freight, in the condalied statements of operations
component of selling, general, and administratixpeases. Shipping and handling costs included llinge general, and administrati
expenses totaled $85,591 , $92,620 , and $83,2781i4 , 2013, and 2012 , respectively.

Impact of Recently Issued Accounting Standards

In August 2014, the FASB issued Accounting Stansl&fddate No. 2014-1Rjisclosure of Uncertainties about an Ent&yAbility to Continu
as a Going Concer@'ASU No. 2014-15"). ASU No. 2014-15 is intendeddefine managemeist'responsibility to evaluate whether ther
substantial doubt about an entity’s ability to ¢don¢ as a going concern and to provide relatechfiietdisclosures. ASU No. 2014 provide
guidance to an organization's management, withciplies and definitions that are intended to reddieersity in the timing and content
disclosures that are commonly provided by orgaiumattoday in footnote disclosures. ASU No. 2aBdis effective for annual periods enc
after December 15, 2016, and for interim and anpa&bds thereafter, with early application peredttThe adoption of the provisions of A
No. 201+15 is not expected to have a material impact ercttmpany's financial position or results of operet.

In August 2014, the FASB issued Accounting Stansldfgddate No. 2014-13/easuring the Financial Assets and the Financiahilities of ¢
Consolidated Collateralized Financing Entif(fASU No. 2014-13"). ASU No. 20143 provides an entity that consolidates a colléizrd
financing entity (“CFE”)that had elected the fair value option for the fiitial assets and financial liabilities of such C#&tf alternative 1
current fair value measurement guidance. If eledtesl company could measure both the financialtassel the financial liabilities of the C
by using the more observable of the fair valueheffinancial assets or the fair value of the final@abilities. ASU No. 2014L3 is effective fc
interim and annual periods beginning after Decemser2015, with early adoption permitted as oftileginning of an annual period. ASU |
2014-13 allows for either a retrospective or medifretrospective approach to adoption. The adoptiaghe provisions of ASU No. 20143 i<
not expected to have a material impact on the cagipdinancial position or results of operations.

In June 2014, the FASB issued Accounting Standdttate No. 2014-12Compensation Stock Compensation (Topic 718): Accounting
ShareBased Payments When the Terms of an Award ProvidealrPerformance Target Could Be Achieved afterRlequisite Service Peri
("ASU No. 2014-12"). ASU No. 20142 requires that a performance target that affeetsing and that could be achieved after the rée
service period be treated as a performance condifie such, the performance target should not flected in estimating the grant date
value of the award. ASU No. 2012 is effective for interim and annual periods begig after December 15, 2015, with early adog
permitted. The adoption of the provisions of ASU. 2061442 is not expected to have a material impact orcémepany's financial position
results of operations.

In June 2014, the FASB issued Accounting Standaipidate No. 2014-11Transfers and Servicing (Topic 860): RepurchaseMaturity
Transactions, Repurchase Financings, and Disclos(i®SU No. 2014-11"). ASU No. 2014-11 requires d@astto account for repurchase-to
maturity transactions as secured borrowings, rathan as sales with forward repurchase agreemémtaddition, the ASU eliminat
accounting guidance on linked repurchase finantiagsactions. ASU No. 201#t also expands disclosure requirements relatezbrtiair
transfers of financial assets that are accountedigosales and certain transfers accounted foe@ased borrowings. ASU No. 2014k is
effective for interim and annual periods beginnaiter December 15, 2014, with early applicationhiisiied. The adoption of the provisions
ASU No. 2014-11 is not expected to have a matamiphct on the company's financial position or ressaf operations.

In May 2014, the FASB issued Accounting Standargsldtie No. 2014-0Revenue from Contracts with CustomgFspic 606) ("ASU Nc
2014-09"). ASU No. 2014-09 supersedes the reveacegnition requirements ifiopic 605, Revenue Recognitipand most industrgpecific
guidance throughout the Industry Topics of the Gcaliion. Additionally, ASU No. 20149 supersedes some cost guidance includ
Subtopic 605-35, Revenue Recognition-ConstructiggeTand Production-Type ContractsUnder ASU No. 20149, an entity shou
recognize revenue when it transfers promised goodservices to customers in an amount that refléetsconsideration to which the en
expects to be entitled in exchange for those gaodservices. ASU No. 20149 also requires additional disclosure about thareaamoun
timing, and uncertainty of revenue and cash flowisireg from customer contracts. This includes digant judgments and changes
judgments and assets recognized from costs inctorettain or fulfill a contract. ASU No. 20-09 is effective for interim and annual peri
beginning after December 15, 2016, with early ampion prohibited. ASU No. 201@9 allows for either full retrospective or modif
retrospective adoption. The company is evaluatigttansition method that will be elected and tbteptial effects of adopting the provisii
of ASU No. 2014-09.
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In April 2014, the FASB issued Accounting Standadsdate No. 2014-0&resentation of Financial Statements (Topic 205) Bnoperty
Plant, and Equipment (Topic 360): Reporting Distoméd Operations and Disclosures of Disposals ofm@onents of an Entit("ASU No.
2014-08"). ASU No. 2014-08 amends the requiremémtsreporting and disclosing discontinued operatiobnder ASU No. 20188, ¢
disposal of a component of an entity or a groupasfiponents of an entity is required to be repainediscontinued operations if the dispc
represents a strategic shift that has (or will hamajor effect on the entity’s operations andaficial results. ASU No. 201@8 is effective fc
interim and annual periods beginning after Decembe2014, with early adoption permitted and i®éoapplied prospectively. The adoptiol
the provisions of ASU No. 2014-08 is not expectetidve a material impact on the company's finampmaltion or results of operations.

Reclassification
Certain prior year amounts were reclassified tdaon to the current year presentation.
2. Acquisitions

The company accounts for acquisitions using theiiaitgpn method of accounting. The results of ofieres of acquisitions are included in
company's consolidated results from their respedtiates of acquisition. The company allocates thehase price of each acquisition to
tangible assets, liabilities, and identifiable igéble assets acquired based on their estimateddhies. In certain circumstances, a portic
purchase price may be contingent upon the achiewvenfecertain operating results. The fair valuesigised to identifiable intangible ass
acquired and contingent consideration were detexdhprimarily by using an income approach which wased on assumptions and estin
made by management. Significant assumptions ulilinethe income approach were based on companyfisp@formation and projection
which are not observable in the market and are ¢busidered Level 3 measurements by authoritativgagmce (see Note 7). The excess o
purchase price over the fair value of the iderdifissets and liabilities has been recorded as gthodwy change in the estimated fair value
the net assets prior to the finalization of theadtion for acquisitions could change the amourthefpurchase price allocable to goodwill.
company is not aware of any information that intBsahe final purchase price allocations will diffeaterially from the preliminary estimates.

Recently Announced/Completed Acquisitions

In February 2015, the company acquired RDC, a whmlned subsidiary of Computacenter UK Ltd., fopuachase price of approximat
£58,000 (approximately $87,000 RDC is a leading technology returns and assetagement company with operations within the EN
region.

In January 2015, the company announced a cashrtefféde to acquire all of the outstanding shareData Modul AG for approximate
€94,000 (approximately $105,000 ). The acquisit®mipected to close in early 2015.

2014 Acquisitions

During 2014, the company completed five acquisitiofihe aggregate consideration paid for these sitiguis was $162,881 net of cas
acquired, and included $5,853 of contingent comaiiten and $21Mf other amounts withheld. The impact of these &itiopns was nc
material, individually or in the aggregate, to twnmpany's consolidated financial position or resaftoperations. The pro forma impact of
2014 acquisitions on the consolidated results efajons of the company for the years ended DeceBthe€2014 and 2013, as though the Z
acquisitions occurred on January 1 was also no¢niaat

2013Acquisitions

On October 28, 2013, the company acquired CSS Cmng&ecurity Solutions Holding GmbH, doing business ComputerLinks A
("ComputerLinks"), for a purchase price of approately $313,209 , which included $20,981 of castuaeq. ComputerLinks is a valiedde:
distributor of enterprise computing solutions wihcomprehensive offering of IT solutions from maafythe world's leading technolo
suppliers. ComputerLinks has operations in EMEArtNé&merica, and select countries within the Aséifc region.

ComputerLinks sales for the year ended Decembe2@l3 of $208,177 were included in the company'sclidated results of operations.
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The following table summarizes the allocation & tiet consideration paid to the fair value of thgeés acquired and liabilities assumed fo
ComputerLinks acquisition:

Accounts receivable, net $ 177,70!
Inventories 58,04:
Other current assets 11,16¢
Property, plant, and equipment 7,07(
Other assets 1,48(
Identifiable intangible assets 39,19¢
Cost in excess of net assets acquired 275,44:
Accounts payable (213,45
Accrued expenses (51,270
Other liabilities (13,149
Cash consideration paid, net of cash acquired $ 292,221

In connection with the ComputerLinks acquisitidme tompany allocated the following amounts to idfiatie intangible assets:

Weighted-
Average Life
Customer relationships 9 years $ 37,12¢
Other intangible assets (@) 2,07(
Total identifiable intangible assets $ 39,19¢
(a) Consists of non-competition agreements aresdadcklog with useful lives ranging from one to years

The cost in excess of net assets acquired relatdttComputerLinks acquisition was recorded indbmpany's global ECS business segr
The intangible assets related to the ComputerLatkgiisition are not expected to be deductiblerfooine tax purposes.

During 2013 , the company completed four additia@juisitions. The aggregate consideration foretiesr acquisitions was $80,21@et o
cash acquired, and includes $4,48Bcontingent consideration. The impact of thesquasitions was not material, individually or in
aggregate, to the company's consolidated finapoisition or results of operations.

The following table summarizes the company's cadatdd results of operations for 2013 and 20X well as the unaudited pro fol
consolidated results of operations of the compasyhough the 2013 acquisitions occurred on Jarfyé912 :

For the Years Ended December 31,

2013 2012
As Reported Pro Forma As Reported Pro Forma
Sales $ 21,35728 $ 22,191,26 $ 20,405,12 $ 21,43391
Net income attributable to shareholders 399,42( 408,29 506,33: 524,94:
Net income per share:
Basic $ 3.8 $ 3.9t % 464 3 4.81
Diluted $ 3.8t % 394 $ 45¢ $ 4.7

The unaudited pro forma consolidated results ofaifns do not purport to be indicative of the Hssabtained had these acquisitions occt
as of the beginning of 2013 and 201@ of those results that may be obtained in theré. Additionally, the above table does not efleny
anticipated cost savings or cross-selling oppotiemexpected to result from these acquisitions.
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2012Acquisitions

During 2012 , the company completed seven acquisitiThe aggregate consideration for these sevansitions was $289,782net of cas
acquired, and includes $10,380contingent consideration. The impact of thesgugsitions was not material, individually or in thggregatt
to the company's consolidated financial positiorresults of operations. The pro forma impact of 2042 acquisitions on the consolida
results of operations of the company for the yealed December 31, 2012, as though the 2012 adqossibccurred on January 1 was alsc
material.

Other

During 2012, the company made a payment of $2,62Bidrease its ownership interest in a majooityred subsidiary. The payment \
recorded as a reduction to capital in excess obalale, partially offset by the carrying value bétnoncontrolling interest.

3. Cost in Excess of Net Assets of Companies Acoeidr and Intangible Assets, Net
Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of guiaition over the fair value of the net assetsuaeql. The company tests goodwill and o
indefinitedived intangible assets for impairment annuallyoéshe first day of the fourth quarter, or moreguently if indicators of potenti

impairment exist.

As of the first day of the fourth quarters of 2012013 , and 2012the company's annual impairment testing did esult in any indicators
impairment of cost in excess of net assets of comgaacquired.

Cost in excess of net assets of companies acqailedated to the company's business segments fidlaws:

Global
Components Global ECS Total
Balance as of December 31, 2012 (a) $ 957,91t $ 753,787 $ 1,711,70:
Acquisitions 50,21¢ 275,44. 325,66(
Foreign currency translation adjustment (7,279 9,20¢ 1,93(
Balance as of December 31, 2013 (a) 1,000,86! 1,038,43: 2,039,29:
Acquisitions 63,077 47,97+ 111,05:
Foreign currency translation adjustment (12,15¢) (68,98 (81,139
Balance as of December 31, 2014 (a) $ 1,051,78 $ 1,017,421 $ 2,069,20!
(a) The total carrying value of cost in excess of netets of companies acquired for all periods intéide above is reflected net

$1,018,780 of accumulated impairment charges, athlw$716,925was recorded in the global components business esggan:
$301,855 was recorded in the global ECS businepnesgt.

Intangible assets, net, are comprised of the foligvas of December 31, 2014 :

Weighted- Gross Carrying Accumulated
Average Life Amount Amortization Net
Trade names indefinite $ 101,00 % — % 101,00(
Customer relationships 10 years 402,03t (171,07) 230,96!
Developed technology 5 years 8,80¢ (5,449 3,36:
Other intangible assets (b) 1,71¢ (1,33%) 384
$ 513,56. $ (177,85) % 335,71:

(b) Consists of non-competition agreements w#éful lives ranging from two to three years.
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The gross carrying value of trade names in theetabbve is reflected net of a $78,000 wash impairment charge recorded during the fi
quarter of 2014 . In connection with the comparmgytbal rebranding initiative to brand certain of its busises under the Arrow name,
company made the decision to discontinue the usetraide name of one of its businesses within kibigad) ECS business segment. As no ft
cash flows will be attributed to the impacted tradene, the entire book value was written-off, riasglin the noneash impairment charge
$78,000 ( $47,911 net of related taxes or $.49%48 per share on a basic and diluted basis, regplg¢ as of December 31, 2014 the
company's consolidated statements of operationsv&lae was determined using unobservable (Ley@@uts. The impairment charge did
impact the companyg’ consolidated cash flows, liquidity, capital res®@s, and covenants under its existing revolviregitrfacility, asse
securitization program, and other outstanding hwimgs. No impairment existed as of December 31420ith respect to the company's ot
identifiable intangible assets.

Intangible assets, net, are comprised of the foligvas of December 31, 2013 :

Weighted- Gross Carrying Accumulated
Average Life Amount Amortization Net

Trade names indefinite $ 179,00 % —  $ 179,00(
Customer relationships 10 years 374,24. (134,81) 239,42°
Developed technology 5 years 9,62°¢ (4,05)) 5,57¢
Other intangible assets (c) 4,60¢ (2,540 2,06¢

$ 567,47¢ % (141,409 $ 426,06
(c) Consists of non-competition agreements argsdadcklog with useful lives ranging from one teedyears

Amortization expense related to identifiable intifg assets was $44,063 ( $35,965 net of relatezstar $.36er share on both a basic
diluted basis), $36,769 ( $29,339 net of relataédar $.29 and $.28 per share on a basic ana:dihasis, respectively), and $36,5029,33t
net of related taxes or $.27 and $.26 per share basic and diluted basis, respectively) for theryended December 31, 2014 , 20HEc
2012 , respectively. Amortization expense for eathhe years 2015 through 2019 is estimated to gproximately $43,501 , $41,627
$38,509 , $32,892 , and $26,462 , respectively.

4. Investments in Affiliated Companies
The company owns a 50% interest in several jointwes with Marubun Corporation (collectively "Maun/Arrow") and a 50%nterest i
Arrow Altech Holdings (Pty.) Ltd. ("Altech Indus&s”), a joint venture with Allied Technologies Lied. These investments are accounte

using the equity method.

The following table presents the company's investrireMarubun/Arrow and Altech Industries at DecemB1.:

2014 2013
Marubun/Arrow $ 58,617 $ 54,67
Altech Industries 10,50 12,55}
$ 69,12¢ $ 67,22¢

The equity in earnings of affiliated companiestfoe years ended December 31 consists of the failpwi

2014 2013 2012
Marubun/Arrow $ 6,51C $ 6,38¢ $ 6,82¢
Altech Industries 80¢ 1,04: 1,287
$ 7,318  $ 7,42¢ $ 8,117
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Under the terms of various joint venture agreemehtscompany is required to pay its pada share of the third party debt of the jointtuee:
in the event that the joint ventures are unablméet their obligations. At December 31, 2014 ,dbmpany's praata share of this debt w
approximately $676 . The company believes thaetiesufficient equity in each of the joint ventsite meet their obligations.

5. Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable, net, consists of the followédpecember 31:

2014 2013
Accounts receivable $ 6,103,031 $ 5,833,88:
Allowances for doubtful accounts (59,18¢) (64,129
Accounts receivable, net $ 6,043,851 $ 5,769,75!

The company maintains allowances for doubtful ant®dior estimated losses resulting from the ingbilif its customers to make requi
payments. The allowances for doubtful accountdatermined using a combination of factors, inatgdihe length of time the receivables
outstanding, the current business environmenthistdrical experience.

6. Debt
At December 31, 2014 and 2013 , short-term borrgwiof $13,454 and $23,878espectively, were primarily utilized to supptre working
capital requirements of certain international operes. The weighted-average interest rates on thegewings at December 31, 2014 &t :

were 3.8% and 4.5% , respectively.

Long-term debt consists of the following at Decenttie

2014 2013
Asset securitization program $ 275,000 $ 420,00(
3.375% notes, due 2015 252,27! 255,00
6.875% senior debentures, due 2018 199,28t 199,07¢
3.00% notes, due 2018 298,98 298,69:
6.00% notes, due 2020 299,95! 299,94!
5.125% notes, due 2021 249,51: 249,43!
4.50% notes, due 2023 297,96:¢ 297,76
7.50% senior debentures, due 2027 198,31( 198,17(
Interest rate swaps designated as fair value hedges 37¢ —
Other obligations with various interest rates and dates 3,782 8,04:

$ 2,075,45. $ 2,226,13

The 7.50% senior debentures are not redeemable tpritheir maturity. The 3.375% notes, 6.875% cexiebentures, 3.00% notésP0%
notes, 5.125% notes, and 4.50% notes may be allbe option of the company subject to "make wholauses.
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The estimated fair market value at December 3hguguoted market prices, is as follows:

2014 2013
3.375% notes, due 2015 $ 255,000 $ 260,00(
6.875% senior debentures, due 2018 232,00( 228,00(
3.00% notes, due 2018 309,00( 300,00(
6.00% notes, due 2020 339,00( 330,00(
5.125% notes, due 2021 277,50( 260,00(
4.50% notes, due 2023 321,00( 291,00(
7.50% senior debentures, due 2027 254,00( 232,00(

The carrying amount of the company's sherta borrowings in various countries, revolvingditdacility, asset securitization program, .
other obligations approximate their fair value.

The company has a $1,500,0@%0lving credit facility, maturing in December Z)1This facility may be used by the company for eye
corporate purposes including working capital in tindinary course of business, letters of credpayenent, prepayment or purchase of long
term indebtedness and acquisitions, and as sufidtte company's commercial paper program, ascgipé. Interest on borrowings under
revolving credit facility is calculated using a baste or a euro currency rate plus a spread ¢d &0December 31, 20)4which is based ¢
the company's credit ratings. The facility fee2i@% . There were no outstanding borrowings underékolving credit facility abecember 3:
2014 and December 31, 2013.

The company has an asset securitization progralaterlized by accounts receivable of certain®bitbsidiaries. In March 2014, the comg
amended its asset securitization program and, arothreg things, increased its borrowing capacitynfi®775,000 to $900,00énd extended i
term to mature in March 2017. The asset secuiib@aprogram is conducted through Arrow Electrontamding Corporation ("AFC"),
wholly-owned, bankruptcy remote subsidiary. The assetrisigation program does not qualify for sale treath Accordingly, the accoul
receivable and related debt obligation remain @enabmpany's consolidated balance sheets. InteneBbowings is calculated using a k
rate or a commercial paper rate plus a spread% .d0December 31, 2004 which is based on the company's credit ratiogsn effectiv
interest rate of .55% at December 31, 2014 . ahditly fee is .40% .

At December 31, 2014 and 2013 , the company hadb,$20 and $420,000 respectively, in outstanding borrowings under Hsse
securitization program, which was included in "Letegm debt" in the company's consolidated balaneetshand total collateralized accol
receivable of approximately $2,060,589 and $1,867,5espectively, were held by AFC and were inclutietdccounts receivable, net" in t
company's consolidated balance sheets. Any accoeces/able held by AFC would likely not be avaitalo other creditors of the compan:
the event of bankruptcy or insolvency proceedingfete repayment of any outstanding borrowings utltieiasset securitization program.

Both the revolving credit facility and asset setzation program include terms and conditions timait the incurrence of additional borrowir
and require that certain financial ratios be man@d at designated levels. The company was in damge with all covenants as
December 31, 2014 and is currently not aware ofeaaynts that would cause non-compliance with amggants in the future.

Annual payments of borrowings during each of therge015 through 2019 are $265,729 , $2,411 , $886,$498,385 , and $0espectively
and $1,046,123 for all years thereafter.

In April 2014, the company entered into an agrednfen an uncommitted line of credit. In Septemb&l12, the company amended
uncommitted line of credit to increase its borrogvicapacity from $70,000 to $100,000 here were no outstanding borrowings unde
uncommitted line of credit at December 31, 2014 .

During 2013, the company completed the sale of F&Wprincipal amount of its 3.00% notes due in@atd $300,00@rincipal amount of il
4.50% notes due in 2023. The net proceeds of tleeing of $591,156 were used to refinance the cawyge6.875%senior notes due July 2C
and for general corporate purposes.
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During 2013, the company redeemed $332,107 prihaipeunt of its 6.875%enior notes due July 2013. The related loss omettiemptio
aggregated $4,277 ( $2,627 net of related tax&s0@per share on both a basic and diluted basis) asdrecmgnized as a loss on prepay!t
of debt in the company's consolidated statementpefations.

Interest and other financing expense, net, includiesest and dividend income of $5,552 , $5,632d $5,779 in 2014 , 2013 , and 2012
respectively. Interest paid, net of interest andddind income, amounted to $120,477 , $116,6631,%4r13,628 in 2014 , 2013, and 2012
respectively.

7. Financial Instruments Measured at Fair Value

Fair value is defined as the exchange price thatidvioe received for an asset or paid to transfiabéity (an exit price) in the principal or mc
advantageous market for the asset or liability inoederly transaction between market participamghe measurement date. The com|
utilizes a fair value hierarchy, which maximizes tse of observable inputs and minimizes the usmolbservable inputs when measuring
value. The fair value hierarchy has three levéigputs that may be used to measure fair value:

Level 1 Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets thatameessible at the measurement date for identicakstricted assets
liabilities.
Level 2 Quoted prices in markets that are not active; beoinputs that are observable, either directiyndirectly, for substantially tf

full term of the asset or liability.

Level 3 Prices or valuation techniques that require inthas are both significant to the fair value measet and unobservak

The following table presents assets (liabilitie®asured at fair value on a recurring basis at Dbeeidl, 2014 :

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Cash and cash equivalents $ 99,000 $ — — 3 99,00(
Available-for-sale securities 38,10¢ — — 38,10¢
Interest rate swaps — 37¢ — 37¢
Foreign exchange contracts — 694 — 694
Contingent consideration — — (6,202) (6,207)
$ 137,10¢ $ 1,07 % (6,202) $ 131,97¢

The following table presents assets (liabilitie®asured at fair value on a recurring basis at Dbeeid, 2013 :

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Available-for-sale securities $ 69,857 $ —  $ — 3 69,85’
Foreign exchange contracts — (6549) — (6549)
Contingent consideration — — (5,845 (5,84%)
$ 69,85 $ (654) $ (5,845 $ 63,35¢

58




ARROW ELECTRONICS, INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars in thousands except per share data)

The following table summarizes the Level 3 actidy the year ended December 31, 2014 :

Balance as of December 31, 2013 $ (5,84%)
Fair value of initial contingent consideration (5,859
Change in fair value of contingent consideratiaziuded in earnings 2,97¢
Payment of contingent consideration 1,49¢
Foreign currency translation adjustment 1,021
Balance as of December 31, 2014 $ (6,202

The change in the fair value of contingent consitien is included in "Restructuring, integratiomdaother charges" in the compal
consolidated statements of operations.

Assets and liabilities that are measured at fdinev@n a nonrecurring basis relate primarily to wade names. The company tests these :
for impairment if indicators of potential impairntesxist.

During the fourth quarter of 2014 , in connectioithwvthe company's global f@randing initiative to brand certain of its busises under tt
Arrow name, the company made the decision to diswom the use of a trade name of one of its busewwithin the global ECS busin
segment. As no future cash flows will be attributedhe impacted trade name, the entire book vala® written-off, resulting in a nocast
impairment charge of $78,000 ( $47,911 net of eelataxes or $.49 and $.4%r share on a basic and diluted basis, respegtieal o
December 31, 201 the company's consolidated statements of opastiFair value was determined using unobservalgiee{ 3) inputs. Th
impairment charge did not impact the compamyonsolidated cash flows, liquidity, capital res®s, and covenants under its existing revol
credit facility, asset securitization program, anber outstanding borrowings. No impairment exisaecbf December 31, 201Mth respect t
the company's other identifiable intangible assets.

During 2014 , 2013 , and 201Bere were no transfers of assets (liabilities) snead at fair value between the three levels offalirevalue
hierarchy.

Available-For-Sale Securities

The company has an 8.48¢uity ownership interest in Marubun CorporatioMgtubun™) and a portfolio of mutual funds with gedtmarke
prices, all of which are accounted for as availdbtesale securities.

During 2014, the company sold its 1.9% equity owhgr interest in WPG Holdings Co., Ltd. ("WPG") fimoceeds of $40,542hd according|
recorded a gain on sale of investment of $29,743§,269 net of related taxes or $.19 and $&B8 share on a basic and diluted b
respectively).

The fair value of the company's available-for-sadeurities is as follows at December 31:

2014

Marubun Mutual Funds

Cost basis $ 10,01¢ $ 16,23
Unrealized holding gain 6,17¢ 5,68¢
Fair value $ 16,19C $ 21,91¢

2013

Marubun WPG Mutual Funds

Cost basis $ 10,01¢ $ 10,79¢ $ 15,61«
Unrealized holding gain 2,70¢ 24,90¢ 5,81
Fair value $ 12,72  $ 35,70 $ 21,43:
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The fair values of these investments are inclugetGther assets” in the company's consolidatednbalaheets, and the related unrea
holding gains or losses are included in "Accumuwatther comprehensive income” in the sharehold=gaity section in the compan
consolidated balance sheets.

Derivative Instruments
The company uses various financial instrumentsludticg derivative instruments, for purposes othleant trading. Certain derivati
instruments are designated at inception as hedgeésmeeasured for effectiveness both at inception @mdan ongoing basis. Derivat

instruments not designated as hedges are markegiticet each reporting period with any unrealizedgar losses recognized in earnings.

Interest Rate Swaps

The company occasionally enters into interestsatap transactions that convert certain fixed-rafet tb variable-rate debt or variabkge dek
to fixed-rate debt in order to manage its targetéd of fixed- and floating-ate debt. The company uses the hypothetical deré/anethod t
assess the effectiveness of its interest rate saapsquarterly basis. The effective portion of thange in the fair value of interest rate sy
designated as fair value hedges is recorded aarayetio the carrying value of the related hedgéd, @ad the effective portion of the chang
fair value of interest rate swaps designated ak fla& hedges is recorded in the shareholders'tgeiction in the company's consolids
balance sheets in "Accumulated other comprehemsogne." The ineffective portion of the interesterawaps, if any, is recorded in "Inte
and other financing expense, net" in the compamgrsolidated statements of operations.

In April 2014, the company entered into an interag¢ swap, with a notional amount of $50,00this swap modifies the company's inte
rate exposure by effectively converting a portidrihe fixed 6.00% notes to a floating rate, basedh® sixmonth U.S. dollar LIBOR plus
spread (an effective interest rate of 4.23% at Bde 31, 2014, through its maturity. The swap is classifiedaafir value hedge and ha
fair value of $381 at December 31, 2014 .

In April 2014, the company entered into an interag¢ swap, with a notional amount of $50,00this swap modifies the company's inte
rate exposure by effectively converting a portidrithe fixed 6.875% senior debentures to a floatimg, based on the simonth U.S. dolle
LIBOR plus a spread (an effective interest raté.@3% at December 31, 20}4through its maturity. The swap is classifiedaafair valut
hedge and had a negative fair value of $3 at Deee®ib, 2014 .

In September 2011, the company entered into a¢an{fprwardstarting interest rate swap (the "2011 swap") widdked in a treasury rate
2.63% on an aggregate notional amount of $175,00tis swap managed the risk associated with clmimgereasury rates and the impac
future interest payments. The 2011 swap relatdadeanterest payments for anticipated debt issumtweeplace the company's 6.875&#io
notes due to mature in July 2013. The 2011 swalassified as a cash flow hedge. During 2013, tdmepmany paid $7,70 terminate the 20:
swap upon issuance of the tgear notes due in 2023. The fair value of the 28dap is recorded in the shareholders' equity sedticthe
company's consolidated balance sheets in "Accuedilather comprehensive income" and is being rdfildsnto income over the teyeal
term of the notes due in 2023. For the 2011 swepcompany reclassified into income $(656) and B)(#42014 and 2013, respectively.

In December 2010, the company entered into inteegst swaps, with an aggregate notional amount260$00. The swaps modified t
company's interest rate exposure by effectivelwedimg the fixed 3.375% notes due in November 2@14 floating rate, based on the three
month U.S. dollar LIBOR plus a spread, throughnitaturity. In September 2011, these interest rat@psagreements were terminated
proceeds of $11,856net of accrued interest. The proceeds of the deapinations, less accrued interest, were refteakea premium to t
underlying debt and are being amortized as a remutd interest expense over the remaining terth@funderlying debt.

In June 2004 and November 2009, the company entetednterest rate swaps, with an aggregate natiamount of $275,000 The swag
modified the company's interest rate exposure factbely converting a portion of the fixed 6.875#nior notes due in July 2013 to a floa
rate, based on the simonth U.S. dollar LIBOR plus a spread, throughmiggturity. In September 2011, these interest rapsagreements we
terminated for proceeds of $12,2p8et of accrued interest. The proceeds of the dempinations, less accrued interest, were reftbete
premium to the underlying debt and were amortized eeduction to interest expense over the tertheofinderlying debt.
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Foreign Exchange Contracts

The company enters into foreign exchange forwaption, or swap contracts (collectively, the "fomreigxchange contracts") to mitigate
impact of changes in foreign currency exchangesralhese contracts are executed to facilitatehddging of foreign currency expost
resulting from inventory purchases and sales angrgdly have terms of no more than six months. &ainlosses on these contracts
deferred and recognized when the underlying fupunehase or sale is recognized or when the cornelipg asset or liability is revalued. 1
company does not enter into foreign exchange castifr trading purposes. The risk of loss on @ifpr exchange contract is the risl
nonperformance by the counterparties, which thepamy minimizes by limiting its counterparties tojordinancial institutions. The fair val
of the foreign exchange contracts are estimatetusiarket quotes. The notional amount of the fpreixchange contracts Becember 3:
2014 and 2013 was $401,048 and $445,684 , respBctiv

The fair values of derivative instruments in thesalidated balance sheets are as follows at Deaesdbe

Asset (Liability) Derivatives

Fair Value
Balance Sheet
Location 2014 2013
Derivative instruments designated as hedges:
Interest rate swaps designated as fair value hedges Other liabilities $ 3 $ —
Interest rate swaps designated as fair value hedges Other assets 381 —
Foreign exchange contracts designated as casthfidges Other current assets 96( 36¢
Foreign exchange contracts designated as casthfidges Accrued expenses (37€) (203%)
Total derivative instruments designated as hedigisiguments 962 16t
Derivative instruments not designated as hedges:
Foreign exchange contracts Other current assets 2,40¢ 1,27¢
Foreign exchange contracts Accrued expenses (2,299 (2,099
Total derivative instruments not designated as imgdipstrument: 11C (819
Total $ 1,07 $ (6549)

The effect of derivative instruments on the cortaikd statements of operations is as follows fery#ars ended December 31:

Gain (Loss) Recognized in Income

2014 2013 2012
Fair value hedges:
Interest rate swaps (a) $ —  $ — 3 —
Total $ — $ — $ —
Derivative instruments not designated as hedges:
Foreign exchange contracts (b) $ (799 % (1449 $ (3,777)
Total $ (799 $ (1449 ¢ (3,777
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Cash Flow Hedges
Interest Rate Foreign Exchange

Swaps (c) Contracts (d)
2014
Effective portion:
Gain recognized in other comprehensive income $ — % 412
Loss reclassified into income $ (65€) $ (402)
Ineffective portior
Gain (loss) recognized in income $ — % —
2013
Effective portion:
Gain (loss) recognized in other comprehensiverine $ 3,132 % (2439)
Gain (loss) reclassified into income $ (637 $ 43¢
Ineffective portior
Gain (loss) recognized in income $ 29z % =
2012
Effective portion:
Gain (loss) recognized in other comprehensiverre $ (7,827) $ 1,012
Gain (loss) reclassified into income $ — (59
Ineffective portion
Gain (loss) recognized in income $ — $ —
€) The amount of gain (loss) recognized in income envdtives is recorded in "Interest and other firing expense, net" in t
company's consolidated statements of operations.
(b) The amount of gain (loss) recognized in income erivdtives is recorded in "Cost of sales" in thenpany's consolidated stateme
of operations.
(c) Both the effective and ineffective portions of aggin (loss) reclassified or recognized in income r@corded in "Interest and ot
financing expense, net" in the company's consaiatatements of operations.
(d) Both the effective and ineffective portions of again (loss) reclassified or recognized in income racorded in "Cost of sales" in

company's consolidated statements of operations.

Contingent Consideration

The company estimates the fair value of contingensideration as the present value of the expextetingent payments, determined using
weighted probability of possible payments. The campreassesses the fair value of contingent coradide on a quarterly basis. Conting
consideration was recorded in connection with tlaeguisitions prior to 2014 and one acquisitio@14 . For the acquisitions prior to 2014
payment of a portion of the respective purchaseegs contingent upon the achievement of certagratpg results, with a maximum poss
payout of $6,000 over a two-year period and $5&t0Be end of a three-year period. For the 2014iaitipn, a payment of $1,498as mad
during the fourth quarter to settle all obligatiamsler the contingent consideration arrangementti@gent consideration of $3,000 a$8,20:
was included in "Accrued expenses" and "Other liigs" in the company's consolidated balance sheaif December 31, 20]4espectively
Contingent consideration of $2,123 and $3,72& included in "Accrued expenses" and "Other lités" in the company's consolida
balance sheet as of December 31, 20t8spectively. A twenty percent increase or desweia projected operating performance ovel
remaining
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performance period would not result in a matefferge in the fair value of the contingent consitienarecorded as of December 31, 2014 .

Other
Cash equivalents consist of overnight time depasitls quality financial institutions. These finaatinstitutions are located in many differ
geographical regions, and the company's policyeighed to limit exposure with any one institutiés. part of its cash and risk manager

processes, the company performs periodic evaluatibthe relative credit standing of these finahicistitutions.

The carrying amount of cash and cash equivalentgumts receivable, net, and accounts payable =ippate their fair value due to the st
maturities of these financial instruments.

8. Income Taxes

The provision for income taxes for the years eridedember 31 consists of the following:

2014 2013 2012
Current:
Federal $ 101,85 $ 85,17. $ 134,27t
State 20,12: 15,84¢ 22,07
International 88,70" 81,05: 52,70¢
210,68 182,07( 209,05t
Deferred:
Federal (1,099 22,97 9,69(
State (2,07) 2,43¢ 2,572
International (22,57¢) (25,13¢) (17,67¢)
(25,749 272 (5,419
$ 184,94: $ 182,34: % 203,64

The principal causes of the difference betweenltte federal statutory tax rate of 354ad effective income tax rates for the years e
December 31 are as follows:

2014 2013 2012
United States $ 317,400 $ 326,99 $ 441,52t
International 365,93: 255,22! 268,83:
Income before income taxes $ 683,330 $ 582,21¢ $ 710,35¢
Provision at statutory tax rate $ 239,16t $ 203,77 % 248,62t
State taxes, net of federal benefit 11,73« 11,88t 16,01¢
International effective tax rate differential (56,86%) (22,059 (43,009)
Change in valuation allowance (7,809 (8,259 (6,26€)
Other non-deductible expenses 4,04( 2,84( 2,76¢
Changes in tax accruals 1,33¢ (1,336 (10,619
Other (6,669 (4,51)) (3,880
Provision for income taxes $ 184,94: $ 182,34: $ 203,64:
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During 2013, the company recorded an increaseerpthvision for income taxes, inclusive of penailtief $20,809 ( $.2per share on bott
basic and diluted basis) and interest expense 6281 $1,236 net of related taxes or $@t share on both a basic and diluted basis) melat
the settlement of certain international tax matters

At December 31, 2014 , the company had a liabibtyunrecognized tax benefits of $44,7@Ubstantially all of which, if recognized, wo
favorably affect the company's effective tax rat#)which approximately $12% expected to be paid over the next twelve monfin
company does not believe there will be any othaen® changes in its unrecognized tax positiorsr dlve next twelve months.

A reconciliation of the beginning and ending amaoaininrecognized tax benefits for the years endeceimber 31 is as follows:

2014 2013 2012
Balance at beginning of year $ 45987 $ 46,98( $ 63,49¢
Additions based on tax positions taken during argseriod 3,792 22,17( 44¢
Reductions based on tax positions taken duringica period (7,73%) (3,689 (11,82¢)
Additions based on tax positions taken during tineent period 5,51¢ 7,59:¢ 8,01«
Reductions related to settlement of tax matters (317 (24,450 (8,28¢)
Reductions related to a lapse of applicable statilienitations (2,542 (2,622 (4,86¢)
Balance at end of year $ 4470. $ 45987 $ 46,98(

Interest costs related to unrecognized tax benafésclassified as a component of "Interest andrdihancing expense, net" in the compa
consolidated statements of operations. In 20141320and 2012 the company recognized $1,570 , $26W $18, respectively, of intere
expense related to unrecognized tax benefits. Ateber 31, 2014 and 2013he company had a liability for the payment dknest o
$12,173 and $10,637 , respectively, related toaogeized tax benefits.

In many cases the company's uncertain tax positiomselated to tax years that remain subject &méxation by tax authorities. The followi
describes the open tax years, by major tax jurisdicas of December 31, 2014 :

United States - Federal 2011 - present
United States - States 2008 - present
Germany (a) 2010 - present
Hong Kong 2008 - present
Italy (a) 2008 - present
Sweden 2008 - present
United Kingdom 2012 - present

(a) Includes federal as well as local jurisdictions

Deferred income taxes are provided for the effe€temporary differences between the tax basisiasset or liability and its reported amc
in the consolidated balance sheets. These tempdiffeyences result in taxable or deductible amsumffuture years.
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The significant components of the company's defetax assets and liabilities, included primarily"fdther current assets," "Other ass:
"Accrued expenses," and "Other liabilities" in twmpany's consolidated balance sheets, consisedbliowing at December 31:

2014 2013
Deferred tax assets:
Net operating loss carryforwards $ 113,41 % 112,58
Inventory adjustments 42,63¢ 43,00¢
Allowance for doubtful accounts 16,05¢ 16,51
Accrued expenses 56,17¢ 52,66
Interest carryforward 34,55¢ 44,91°
Stock-based compensation awards 11,01( 11,507
Other comprehensive income items 19,88t 6,20¢
Other 1,08: 1,47(C
294,81 288,87(
Valuation allowance (8,359 (16,15¢)
Total deferred tax assets $ 286,46 $ 272,71
Deferred tax liabilities:
Goodwill $ (81,716 $ (54,26))
Depreciation (78,157 (65,309
Intangible assets (30,379 (66,919
Total deferred tax liabilities $ (190,239 $ (186,489
Total net deferred tax assets $ 96,22¢ $ 86,22¢

At December 31, 2014 , the company had internatitenaloss carryforwards of approximately $346,85% which $22,51thave expiratio
dates ranging from 2015 to 2033, and the remaifiByt,336have no expiration date. Deferred tax assets relat¢hese international tax I
carryforwards were $93,318 with a correspondingatn allowance of $3,858 .

The company also has Federal net operating losyfeawards of approximately $51,151 at December 3114 which relate to acquire
subsidiaries. These Federal net operating loss@iseer various years beginning after 2020. The gany has an agreement with the selle
an acquired business to reimburse them for the aaip utilization of certain Federal net operatwgs carryforwards.

Valuation allowances reflect the deferred tax bitséfiat management is uncertain of the abilitytitize in the future.

Cumulative undistributed earnings of internatiosiabsidiaries were $2,947,255 at December 31, 20letdeferred Federal income taxes v
provided for the undistributed earnings as theyp@renanently reinvested in the company's internatioperations.

Income taxes paid, net of income taxes refundeduated to $223,909 , $235,102 , and $179,408 id 2@D13 , and 2012 , respectively.
9. Restructuring, Integration, and Other Charges
In 2014 , 2013, and 2012 , the company recordsiiugturing, integration, and other charges of $39,( $29,324 net of related taxes$oB(

and $.29 per share on a basic and diluted basigecévely), $92,650 ( $65,601 net of related teoe$.64 and $.6Rer share on a basic ¢
diluted basis, respectively), and $47,437 ( $30,/&@%f related taxes or $.28 per share on botis&land diluted basis), respectively.
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The following table presents the components of#iséructuring, integration, and other chargesterytears ended December 31 :

2014 2013 2012
Restructuring and integration charge - currentqaeaictions $ 38,347 $ 79,92: $ 43,33
Restructuring and integration charges - actionsriak prior periods 1,13( 794 1,385
Acquisition-related expenses 364 11,93¢ 2,711
$ 39,84, % 92,65( $ 47,43°

2014Restructuring and Integration Charge

The following table presents the components of2Bi&4 restructuring and integration charge of $3B&4d activity in the related restructur
and integration accrual for 2014 :

Personnel
Costs Facilities Costs Other Total
Restructuring and integration charge $ 29,26¢ $ 5591 $ 3,48t $ 38,34"
Payments (20,177) (3,082 (1,517 (24,765
Non-cash usage — — (729 (729
Foreign currency translation (474 (30) (€N} (505)
Balance as of December 31, 2014 $ 8,62: $ 247¢ $ 1,247 $ 12,34¢

The restructuring and integration charge of $38,842014 includes personnel costs of $29,268 |ifies costs of $5,591 and other costs
$3,488. These restructuring initiatives are due to thengany's continued efforts to lower cost and driperational efficiency. Integratit
costs are primarily related to the integration cfwired businesses within the company'sexisting business and the consolidation of ce
operations.

2013Restructuring and Integration Charge

The following table presents the components of20i&3 restructuring and integration charge of $79&# activity in the related restructur
and integration accrual for 2013 and 2014 :

Personnel
Costs Facilities Costs Other Total
Restructuring and integration charge $ 66,23: $ 12,58¢ $ 1,10z $ 79,92:
Payments (41,350 (6,870 — (48,22()
Non-cash usage — — (89%) (895)
Foreign currency translation 83¢ 92 1 931
Balance as of December 31, 2013 25,72 5,80¢ 20¢ 31,731
Restructuring and integration charge (credit) (71€) 2,03: — 1,315
Payments (22,557 (5,497) (209 (28,157)
Foreign currency translation (374 (69) (14) (457)
Balance as of December 31, 2014 $ 2,074 % 2280 $ 91 $ 4,44¢

The restructuring and integration charge of $79,822013 includes personnel costs of $66,233 |ifies costs of $12,586and other costs
$1,102. These restructuring initiatives are due to thmpany's continued efforts to lower cost and driperational efficiency. Integrati
costs are primarily related to the integration cfuired businesses within the company'sexisting business and the consolidation of ce
operations.
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Restructuring and Integration Accruals Related ¢tigdhs Taken Prior t2013

Included in restructuring, integration, and othéamges for 2014 are restructuring and integratibarges (credits) of $(187elated t
restructuring and integration actions taken prm2013. The restructuring and integration charge includdisistments to personnel cost
$(184) and facilities costs of $(3) . The restraciy and integration accruals related to actiokenaprior to 2013 of $1,190include accrua
for personnel costs of $445 , accruals for faefittosts of $745 .

Restructuring and Integration Accrual Summary

In summary, the restructuring and integration aalsraggregate $17,983 at December 31, 2@ MHUof which are expected to be spent in ¢
and are expected to be utilized as follows:

» The accruals for personnel costs totaling $11 ybdate to the termination of personnel and are grily expected to be spent witl
one year.

» The accruals for facilities totaling $5,504 tel¢o vacated leased properties that have schegalgdents of $4,265 in 2015 , $9ib6
2016, $134 in 2017 , and $189 in 2018 .

»  Other accruals of $1,338e expected to be spent within one y

AcquisitionRelated Expenses

Included in restructuring, integration, and othiearges for 2014 are acquisition-related expens&8@4, primarily consisting of changes in
fair value of contingent consideration and profesal fees directly related to recent acquisitiotivity, offset, in part, by an insurance recoy
related to environmental matters in connection withWyle Electronics ("Wyle") acquisition.

Included in restructuring, integration, and othbarges for 2013 are acquisition-related expensés df935, primarily consisting of charg
related to contingent consideration for acquisgi@mompleted in prior years which were conditionpbm the financial performance of
acquired companies and the continued employmettteo$elling shareholders, as well as professicees flirectly related to recent acquisi
activity.

Included in restructuring, integration, and othkarges for 2012 are acquisition-related expensek2af17, primarily consisting of charg
related to contingent consideration for acquisgi@mompleted in prior years which were conditionpbm the financial performance of
acquired companies and the continued employmettteo$elling shareholders, as well as professicees flirectly related to recent acquisi
activity, net of adjustments for changes in the failue of contingent consideration of $9,5&hich were conditional upon the finant
performance of the acquired companies.
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10. Shareholders' Equity

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (L0ss)

The following table presents the changes in tharzas of each component of accumulated other cérapsé/e income (loss):

Unrealized Gain

(Loss) on
Interest Rate
Foreign Unrealized Gain Swaps
Currency (Loss) on Designated as Employee
Translation Investment Cash Flow Benefit Plan
Adjustment Securities, Net Hedges, Net Items, Net Total

Balance as of December 31, 2012 $ 182,63 $ 19,617 $ (6,669 $ (50,449 $ 145,13
Other comprehensive income before

reclassifications (a) 66,23: 1,027 1,92: 8,641 77,82¢
Amounts reclassified into income (439) — 152 2,87: 2,58¢
Net change in accumulated other comprehensive

income for the year ended December 31, 2013 65,79: 1,027 2,07t 11,52( 80,41
Balance as of December 31, 2013 248,42! 20,64 (4,599 (38,929 225,55:;
Other comprehensive income (loss) before

reclassifications (a) (265,43) 5,34¢ — (14,630 (274,719
Amounts reclassified into income 40z (18,269 40:< 2,01z (15,45)
Net change in accumulated other comprehensive

income (loss) for the year ended December 31,

2014 (265,03 (12,92% 402 (12,617 (290,169
Balance as of December 31, 2014 $ (16,609 $ 7,71¢ % (4,19) $ (51,540 $ (64,617
(a) Foreign currency translation adjustment inelithtra-entity foreign currency transactions &t of a longerm investment nature

$57,109 and $(17,557) for 2014 and 2013 , respagtiv

Common Stock Outstanding Activity

The following table sets forth the activity in thember of shares outstanding (in thousands):

Common Stock Common Stock
Issued Treasury Stock Outstanding

Common stock outstanding at December 31, 2011 125,38 13,56¢ 111,81
Shares issued for stock-based compensation awards 42 (1,326 1,36¢
Repurchases of common stock — 7,181 (7,18))
Common stock outstanding at December 31, 2012 125,42: 19,42: 106,00:
Shares issued for stock-based compensation awards — (2,772 2,77
Repurchases of common stock — 8,83 (8,837
Common stock outstanding at December 31, 2013 125,42: 25,48¢ 99,93¢
Shares issued for stock-based compensation awards — (1,506 1,50¢
Repurchases of common stock — 5,54 (5,547
Common stock outstanding at December 31, 2014 125,42: 29,52¢ 95,89¢

The company has 2,000,0@0thorized shares of serial preferred stock wigfmavalue of one dollar. There were no shares idlsgreferre
stock outstanding at December 31, 2014 and 2013 .
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ShareRepurchase Programs

In July 2013, the company's Board of Directors (tBeard") approved the repurchase of up to $20000the company's common st
through a share-repurchase program. In 2014, thgany's Board approved an additional repurchasp ad $400,000 ( $200,000 May anc
December, respectively) of the company's commocokstas of December 31, 2014 , the company repueth&227,34khares under the
programs with a market value of $338,756 at theedlatf repurchase, of which 2,189,966 shares withagket value of $115,19%ere
repurchased during the fourth quarter of 2014.

11. Net Income Per Share

The following table presents the computation ofinebme per share on a basic and diluted basithoyears ended December 31 (shar
thousands):

2014 2013 2012

Net income attributable to shareholders $ 498,04! $ 399,42( $ 506,33:
Weighted-average shares outstanding - basic 98,67¢ 102,55¢ 109,24(
Net effect of various dilutive stock-based compéinsaawards 1,27 1,14C 1,831
Weighted-average shares outstanding - diluted 99,947 103,69¢ 111,07
Net income per share:

Basic $ 5.0 % 3.8¢ % 4.64

Diluted (a) $ 49t % 3.8t % 4.5¢€

€) Stock-based compensation awards for the isguain294 shares, 874 shares, and 1,424 shartreefgears ended December 31, 2014
2013, and 2012, respectively, were excluded filoencomputation of net income per share on a dilbsis as their effect was anti-
dilutive.

12. Employee Stock Plans
Omnibus Plan

The company maintains the Arrow Electronics, In@0£2 Omnibus Incentive Plan (the "Omnibus Plan")jciwhprovides an array of equ
alternatives available to the company when desggnompensation incentives. The Omnibus Plan pertimitgrant of cash-based awards, noi
qualified stock options, incentive stock optionkSQs"), stock appreciation rights, restricted staestricted stock units, performance sh
performance units, covered employee annual incergwards, and other stobesed awards. The Compensation Committee of thegpaay
Board of Directors (the "Compensation Committeefedmines the vesting requirements, terminatioripian, and the terms of the award
any awards under the Omnibus Plan when such awaedssued.

Under the terms of the Omnibus Plan, a maximuml1¢8@0,000shares of common stock may be awarded, subjedjtstenent. There we
3,228,748 and 4,405,137 shares available for gnadé¢r the Omnibus Plan as of December 31, 201268, respectively. Generally, sha
are counted against the authorization only to titerg that they are issued. Restricted stock, iotsth stock units, performance shares,
performance units count against the authorizatianrate of 1.69 to 1.

Stock Options

Under the Omnibus Plan, the company may grant t&®s and nomualified stock options. ISOs may only be graneaemployees of tt
company, its subsidiaries, and its affiliates. €Rercise price for options cannot be less tharfdinenarket value of Arrow's common stock
the date of grant. Options generally become exatasin equal installments over a forgar period. Options currently outstanding havnt
of ten years.
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The following information relates to the stock aptiactivity for the year ended December 31, 2014 :

Weighted-
Weighted- Average
Average Remaining Aggregate
Shares Exercise Price  Contractual Life Intrinsic Value
Outstanding at December 31, 2013 2,228,10 $ 35.92
Granted 355,86¢ 57.0Z
Exercised (655,70¢) 33.2¢
Forfeited (67,57%) 42 .5¢
Outstanding at December 31, 2014 1,860,69: 40.67 76  months $ 32,12¢
Exercisable at December 31, 2014 905, 25! 34.371 54  months $ 21,28t¢

The aggregate intrinsic value in the table aboypeasents the total ptex intrinsic value (the difference between the pany's closing stor
price on the last trading day of 2014 and the égerprice, multiplied by the number of in-theney options) received by the option holi
had all option holders exercised their options et&nber 31, 2014 . This amount changes based onatiet value of the company's stock.

The total intrinsic value of options exercised dgr2014 , 2013 , and 2012 was $15,360 , $16,348 $@,675 , respectively.
Cash received from option exercises during 201@132 and 2012 was $21,788 , $36,014 , and $13,8®ectively, and is included witl
the financing activities section in the compangslidated statements of cash flows. The actuabeéaefit realized from shateased payme

awards during 2014 , 2013, and 2012 was $18,%28,882 , and $11,842 , respectively.

The fair value of stock options was estimated usiirgBlack-Scholes valuation model with the follogiweightedaverage assumptions for
years ended December !

2014 2013 2012
Volatility (percent) (a) 37 41 3¢
Expected term (in years) (b) 5.2 5.4 5.8
Risk-free interest rate (percent) (c) 1.€ 1.C 1.C
(a) Volatility is measured using historical daily prickanges of the company's common stock over theotsg term of the optic
(b) The expected term represents the weightedtage period the option is expected to be owdstgnand is based primarily on -
historical exercise behavior of employees.
(c) The risk-free interest rate is based on th®. Oreasury zergoupon yield with a maturity that approximates éx@ected term of ti
option.

There is no expected dividend yield.
The weighted-average fair value per option gramtasl $20.32 , $15.83 , and $15.20 during 2014 , 2@h8 2012 , respectively.

Performance Awards

The Compensation Committee, subject to the termdscanditions of the Omnibus Plan, may grant perforoe share and/or performance
awards (collectively "performance awards"). The failue of a performance award is the fair marledti@ of the company's common stocl
the date of grant. Such awards will be earned dnherformance goals over performance periods éstetl by or under the direction of
Compensation Committee are met. The performancks goa periods may vary from participant-to-papiggit, group-to-group, and time-to-
time. The performance awards will be delivered ammon stock at the end of the service period basethe company's actual performa
compared to the target metric and may be from 0%/ &%

70




ARROW ELECTRONICS, INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars in thousands except per share data)

of the initial award. Compensation expense is rezagl using the graded vesting method over theetfear service period and is adjusted «
period based on the current estimate of performaon®ared to the target metric.

Restricted Stock

Subject to the terms and conditions of the OmniBlas, the Compensation Committee may grant shdresstricted stock and/or restric
stock units. Restricted stock units are similaretstricted stock except that no shares are actawlgrded to the participant on the date of g
Shares of restricted stock and/or restricted stouks awarded under the Omnibus Plan may not be s@nsferred, pledged, assignec
otherwise alienated or hypothecated until the ehdhe applicable period of restriction establisi®d the Compensation Committee
specified in the award agreement (and in the chsestricted stock units until the date of delivenryother payment). Compensation expen
recognized on a straight-line basis as shares bed@m® of forfeiture restrictions (i.e., vest) geally over a four-year period.

Non-Employee Director Awards

The company's Board shall set the amounts and tgpesjuity awards that shall be granted to all romployee directors on a periot
nondiscriminatory basis pursuant to the OmnibusmPks well as any additional amounts, if any, toadwearded, also on a perioc
nondiscriminatory basis, based on each of the viofig: the number of committees of the Board on Whicnonemployee director servi
service of a non-employee director as the chaa Gommittee of the Board, service of a ranployee director as Chairman of the Boat
Lead Director, or the first selection or appointtnehan individual to the Board as a non-employgeatior. Nonemployee directors curren
receive annual awards of fully-vested restrictegtlstunits valued at $130All restricted stock units are settled in comnsbock following th
director's separation from the Board.

Unless a noremployee director gives notice setting forth aalght percentage, 50% of each director's annuainest fee is deferred a
converted into units based on the fair market valfighe company's stock as of the date it was gaydlipon a noremployee director
termination of Board service, each unit in theifedeal account will be converted into a share ofpany stock and distributed to the non
employee director as soon as practicable folloveunch date.

Summary of NorVested Shares

The following information summarizes the changesanvested performance shares, performance unitsjatestrstock, and restricted st
units for 2014 :

Weighted- Average
Grant Date Fair

Shares Value
Non-vested shares at December 31, 2013 2,086,41! $ 39.6¢
Granted 671,86! 54.77
Vested (840,20, 38.3:¢
Forfeited (153,809 42.67
Non-vested shares at December 31, 2014 1,764,27. 45.7¢

The total fair value of shares vested during 202@13 , and 2012 was $47,583 , $59,876 , and $34,E%pectively.

As of December 31, 2014 , there was $41,229 of toteecognized compensation cost related to vested shares and stock options whit
expected to be recognized over a weighted-averagedoof 2.2 years.
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13. Employee Benefit Plans

The company maintains an unfunded Arrow supplenhexicutive retirement plan ("SERP") under which dompany will pay supplemer
pension benefits to certain employees upon retinen¥ss of December 31, 2014 , there were 9 cureerdt 19former corporate office
participating in this plan. The Board determinessthemployees who are eligible to participate émAlrow SERP.

The Arrow SERP, as amended, provides for the parsémefits to be based on a percentage of aveirsgecbmpensation, based on year
participation in the Arrow SERP. The Arrow SERPrpis early retirement, with payments at a reduegd, based on age and years of se
subject to a minimum retirement age of . FZarticipants whose accrued rights under the AS&RP, prior to the 2002 amendment, which
adversely affected by the amendment, will contitwlee entitled to such greater rights.

Additionally, as part of the company's acquisitmWyle in 2000, Wyle provided retirement benefibs certain employees under a defi
benefit plan. Benefits under this plan were froasrof December 31, 2000.
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The company uses a December 31 measurement dateférrow SERP and the Wyle defined benefit pR@nsion information for the ye:
ended December 31 is as follows:

Arrow SERP Wyle Defined Benefit Plan
2014 2013 2014 2013
Accumulated benefit obligation $ 76,26: % 67,32( % 136,29¢ $ 126,48:
Changes in projected benefit obligation:

Projected benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 75,31 % 73,327 % 126,48. $ 128,77:
Service cost 1,33( 2,12¢ — —
Interest cost 3,28( 2,84¢ 5,491 5,03¢
Actuarial loss (gain) 8,66¢ 301 10,20¢ (1,159
Benefits paid (3,476 (3,28¢) (5,880 (6,170)

Projected benefit obligation at end of year $ 85,11« % 75,31 % 136,29¢ $ 126,48:

Changes in plan assets:

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year $ — — 104,71  $ 92,97¢

Actual return on plan assets — — 2,26¢ 17,60¢

Company contributions — — 4,50( 30C

Benefits paid — — (5,880 (6,170

Fair value of plan assets at end of year $ — 3 — 3 105,59¢ $ 104,71:

Funded status $ (85,119 $ (75,31) $ (30,700 $ (21,76
Amounts recognized in the company's consolidatéahloa sheets:
Current liabilities $ (3,700 $ (3,53) $ —  $ =
Noncurrent liabilities (81,419 (71,78 (30,700 (21,767
Net liabilities at end of year $ (85,119 $ (75,31) $ (30,700 $ (21,767
Components of net periodic pension cost:

Service cost $ 1,33C $ 2,12¢ % —  $ =

Interest cost 3,28( 2,84¢ 5,491 5,03¢

Expected return on plan assets — — (7,06¢€) (6,516

Amortization of net loss 1,99 2,701 1,27(¢ 1,95¢

Amortization of prior service cost 42 42 — —

Net periodic pension cost $ 6,64¢ % 7,721 % (305) % 47¢

Weighted-average assumptions used to determindibebkégation:

Discount rate 4.0(% 4.5(% 4.0(% 4.5(%

Rate of compensation increase 5.0(% 5.0(% N/A N/A

Expected return on plan assets N/A N/A 6.75% 6.75%

Weighted-average assumptions used to determingenietdic
pension cost:

Discount rate 4.5(% 4.0(% 4.5(% 4.0(%
Rate of compensation increase 5.0(% 5.0(% N/A N/A
Expected return on plan assets N/A N/A 6.75% 7.25%

The amounts reported for net periodic pension andtthe respective benefit obligation amounts ameddent upon the actuarial assump
used. The company reviews historical trends, fux@ectations, current market conditions, and egletata to determine the assumptions.
discount rate represents the market rate for a-higtity corporate bond. The rate of compensatianei@se is determined by the comp
based upon its long-term plans for such increades expected return on plan assets is
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based on current and expected asset allocatios®yribal trends, and projected returns on thosetas3he actuarial assumptions use
determine the net periodic pension cost are baged the prior year's assumptions used to deterthanbenefit obligation.

Benefit payments are expected to be paid as follows

Wyle Defined

Arrow SERP Benefit Plan
2015 $ 3,76¢ $ 6,651
2016 3,871 6,861
2017 3,831 6,97¢
2018 4,36( 7,042
2019 5,76: 7,23t
2020-2024 28,39( 38,45:

The company makes contributions to the Wyle defibedefit plan so that minimum contribution requissts, as determined by governn
regulations, are met. The company made contribsitafr$4,500 and $300 in 2014 and 2Q1@spectively. The company does not expe
make contributions in 2015 .

The fair values of the company's pension plan agsetthe Wyle defined benefit plan at December2i14, utilizing the fair value hierarcl
discussed in Note 7, are as follows:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Equities:

U.S. common stocks $ 44100 $ — — 8 44,10(

International mutual funds 14,87: — — 14,87:

Index mutual funds 16,471 — — 16,47"
Fixed Income

Mutual funds 29,13« — — 29,13¢

Insurance contracts — 1,01¢ — 1,01¢
Total $ 104,58 $ 1,012 % — % 105,59¢

The fair values of the company's pension plan agsetthe Wyle defined benefit plan at DecemberZ,3, utilizing the fair value hierarcl
discussed in Note 7, are as follows:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Equities:

U.S. common stocks $ 42,63t $ — 3 — 8 42,63¢

International mutual funds 15,27¢ — — 15,27¢

Index mutual funds 15,48: — — 15,48:
Fixed Income

Mutual funds 27,821 — — 27,827

Insurance contracts — 3,491 — 3,491
Total $ 101,22: % 3,491 $ — 8 104,71«

The investment portfolio contains a diversifiedrtleof common stocks, bonds, cash equivalents, #mer investments, which may refl
varying rates of return. The investments are furtheersified within each asset classification. Twetfolio diversification provides protecti
against a single security or class of securitiegngaa disproportionate impact on aggregate perémee. The longerm target allocations f
plan assets are 65% in equities and 35% in fixedrire, although the actual

74




ARROW ELECTRONICS, INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars in thousands except per share data)

plan asset allocations may be within a range ardbese targets. The actual asset allocations wimwred and rebalanced on a periodic bas
maintain the target allocations.

Comprehensive Income ltems

In 2014 , 2013, and 2012 , actuarial (gains) lesge$14,901 , $(7,615) , and $9,12@spectively, were recognized in comprehensieerire
net of related taxes, related to the company'sxddfbenefit plans. In 2014 , 2013 , and 201Re following amounts were recognized
reclassification adjustment of comprehensive incongt of related taxes, as a result of being reieeghin net periodic pension cost: p
service cost of $19 , $19 , and $19 , respectimrly an actuarial loss of $1,994 , $2,854 , and142,3espectively.

Included in accumulated other comprehensive lo&eatember 31, 2014 and 204& the following amounts, net of related taxeat Have nc
yet been recognized in net periodic pension casteaognized prior service costs (credits)$(12) and $7, respectively, and unrecogni:
actuarial losses of $49,491 and $36,584 , respagtiv

The prior service cost and actuarial loss include@ccumulated other comprehensive loss, net aitedltaxes, which are expected t
recognized in net periodic pension cost for the yealed December 31, 2015 are $9 and $2,945 ,atbsgy.

Stock Ownership Plan

Effective December 31, 2012, the company frozendscontributory employee stock ownership plan tev rgarticipants and no furth
contributions were made by the company on behaffasficipants in the plan. The account balancegsadiicipants in the plan as of Decenr
31, 2012 became fully vested. The plan enabled doied States employees to acquire shares ofdhmany's common stock. Contributic
which were determined by the Board, were in thenfof common stock or cash, which was used to psesiize company's common stock
the benefit of participating employees. Contribosido the plan in 2012 were $5,966 .

Defined Contribution Plan

The company has defined contribution plans forilglkgemployees, which qualify under Section 401¢k}he Internal Revenue Code. -
company's contribution to the plans, which are Basea specified percentage of employee contribatiamounted to $12,584 , $14,1,0&nc
$14,014 in 2014 , 2013, and 201&spectively. In lieu of contributions to the doyge stock ownership plan, which was frozen onebene
31, 2012 as described above, the company madestiistry contributions to the company's definedefie01(k) plan, which amounted
$7,139 and $7,403 in 2014 and 201B:spectively. Certain international subsidianeaintain separate defined contribution plans fair
employees and made contributions thereunder, wariobunted to $27,284 , $26,038 , and $23,990 in 2043 , and 2012 , respectively.

14. Lease Commitments

The company leases certain office, distributiond ather property under narancelable operating leases expiring at varioussdttroug
2026 . Rental expense under non-cancelable opgrig@ses, net of sublease income, amounted to $27,879,966 , and $79,104 in 2014
2013, and 2012, respectively.

Aggregate minimum rental commitments under all naneelable operating leases, exclusive of realeetaes, insurance, and leases relat
facilities closed as a result of the integratiomofuired businesses and the restructuring ofdhgany, are as follows:

2015 $ 61,46¢
2016 45,72(
2017 33,38¢
2018 18,40¢
2019 12,88¢
Thereafter 16,90:
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15. Contingencies
2012 Settlement of Legal Matter

In connection with the purchase of Wyle in Augu80@, the company acquired certain of the then anthg obligations of Wyle, includi
Wyle's indemnification obligations to the purchasef its Wyle Laboratories division for environmahtleanup costs associated with any t
existing contamination or violation of environmdmegulations. Under the terms of the company'sipase of Wyle from the sellers, the se
agreed to indemnify the company for certain cosseiated with the Wyle environmental obligatioamsiong other things. During 2012,
company entered into a settlement agreement wétlséiiers pursuant to which the sellers paid $10Mahd the company released the se
from their indemnification obligation. In conneatiavith this settlement, the company recorded a gairthe settlement of legal matters
$79,158 ( $48,623 net of related taxes or $.45%4ddper share on a basic and diluted basis, respegctirggpresenting the difference betw
the settlement amount and the amount receivabie fhe sellers for reimbursement of costs incurnethle company. As part of the settlen
agreement the company accepted responsibilityrfpipatential subsequent costs incurred relategdNyle matters. The company is awat
two Wyle Laboratories facilities (in Huntsville, &bama and Norco, California) at which contaminageslindwater was identified and v
require environmental remediation. In addition, toenpany was named as a defendant in several svslédted to the Norco facility an
third site in El Segundo, California which have nbogen settled to the satisfaction of the parties.

The company expects these environmental liabilitee®e resolved over an extended period of timest€are recorded for environme
matters when it is probable that a liability hasermencurred and the amount of the liability canreasonably estimated. Accruals
environmental liabilities are adjusted periodicadlg facts and circumstances change, assessmenemadiation efforts progress, or
additional technical or legal information becomeaikable. Environmental liabilities are difficulb tassess and estimate due to various unk
factors such as the timing and extent of remediaiimprovements in remediation technologies, aedetktent to which environmental laws
regulations may change in the future. Accordingly tompany cannot presently fully estimate thenalte potential costs related to these
until such time as a substantial portion of theestigation at the sites is completed and remeditbra plans are developed and, in s
instances implemented. To the extent that futukér@enmental costs exceed amounts currently acchyetthe company, net income would
adversely impacted and such impact could be méteria

Accruals for environmental liabilities are includied'Accrued expenses" and "Other liabilities" iietcompany's consolidated balance sheets.

As successor-iimterest to Wyle, the company is the beneficiaryvafious Wyle insurance policies that covered liags arising out ¢
operations at Norco and Huntsville. To date, thmmany has recovered approximately $37,6@dn certain insurance carriers relating
environmental cleanp matters at the Norco site. The company is cenisig the best way to pursue its potential clairgairst insurel
regarding liabilities arising out of operationsHaintsville. The resolution of these matters witeliy take several years. The company ha
recorded a receivable for any potential future iaeae recoveries related to the Norco and Hungéseitivironmental matters, as the realize
of the claims for recovery are not deemed probabthis time.

The company believes the settlement amount togetlier potential recoveries from various insuranadiqies covering environmen
remediation and related litigation will be suffioteto cover any potential future costs relatedhte ¥Wyle acquisition; however, it is possi
unexpected costs beyond those anticipated couldrocc

Environmental Matters Huntsville

Characterization of the extent of contaminated aod groundwater continues at the site in Huntsvillabama. Under the direction of
Alabama Department of Environmental Managementragpmately $4,00Qvas spent to date. The pace of the ongoing remidiastigations
project management, and regulatory oversight el\liko increase somewhat and though the compl@tgesof the activities is not yet knov
the company currently estimates additional invediig and related expenditures at the site of apmately $500 to $750 The nature ar
scope of both feasibility studies and subsequenediation at the site has not yet been determimgdassuming the outcome includes so
control and certain other measures, the costiimatd to be between $3,000 and $4,000 .
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Despite the amount of work undertaken and planoethte, the company is unable to estimate any pat@osts in addition to those discus
above because the complete scope of the work igatdinown, and, accordingly, the associated duste yet to be determined.

Environmental Matters Norco

In October 2003, the company entered into a cordeeree with Wyle Laboratories and the CalifornigpBrtment of Toxic Substance Con
(the "DTSC") in connection with the Norco site.April 2005, a Remedial Investigation Work Plan vegegproved by DTSC that provided
sitewide characterization of known and potential envinental issues. Investigations performed in conmeatith this work plan and a ser
of subsequent technical memoranda continued umilfiling of a final Remedial Investigation Reparly in 2008. Work is under w
pertaining to the remediation of contaminated gchuster at certain areas on the Norco site and ibfges in a limited area immediat:
adjacent to the site. In 2008, a hydraulic cont@nisystem was installed to capture and treat giwater before it moves into the adjac
offsite area. In September 2013, the DTSC appréivedinal Remedial Action Plan ("RAP") and workcsrrently progressing under the R,
The approval of the RAP includes the potentialddditional remediation action after the five yeaview of the hydraulic containment sys
if the review finds that contaminants have not badficiently reduced in the offsite area.

Approximately $47,00Qvas spent to date on remediation, project managemegulatory oversight, and investigative and ifeifiy study
activities. The company currently estimates thaséhactivities will give rise to an additional $1%) to $24,50Q Project management &
regulatory oversight include costs incurred by @cbjconsultants for project management and cofiesdldy DTSC to provide regulatc
oversight.

Despite the amount of work undertaken and planoethte, the company is unable to estimate any pat@osts in addition to those discus
above because the complete scope of the work whed@XAP is not yet known, and, accordingly, theoaisged costs have yet to be determil

Tekelec Matter

In 2000, the company purchased Tekelec Europe $akg@lec") from Tekelec Airtronic SA and certain @ttselling shareholders. Subseq!
to the closing of the acquisition, Tekelec receiaguroduct liability claim in the amount of €11,33Bhe product liability claim was the subj
of a French legal proceeding started by the clafrima@002, under which separate determinations wezde as to whether the products tha
subject to the claim were defective and the amo@idamages sustained by the purchaser. The mantdadf the products also participate:
this proceeding. The claimant has commenced lagakedings against Tekelec and its insurers toveratamages in the amount of €3, &1
expenses of €31lus interest. In May 2012, the French court rutethvor of Tekelec and dismissed the plaintiffaimms. In January 2015, t
Court of Appeals confirmed the French court's ilihowever, the ruling remains subject to a fingpeal by the plaintiff. The compa
believes that any amount in addition to the ama@actued by the company would not materially advgrsepact the company's consolida
financial position, liquidity, or results of opeiats.

Antitrust Investigation

On January 21, 2014, the company received a Giviédtigative Demand in connection with an investigaby the Federal Trade Commiss
("FTC") relating generally to the use of a databpesgram (the “database progranitjat has operated for more than ten years und
auspices of the Global Technology Distribution Cal'GTDC"), a trade group of which the companyasmember. Under the datab
program, certain members of the GTDC who partieipatthe program provide sales data to a thirdygadependent contractor chosen by
GTDC. The data is aggregated by the third party Hred aggregated data is made available to the amogyarticipants. The compe
understands that other members participating il#ttebase program have received similar Civil Itigative Demands.

In April 2014, the company responded to the Cimildstigative Demand. The Civil Investigative Demanerely sought information, and
proceedings have been instituted against any pefdmcompany continues to believe that there loa$®en any conduct by the compan
its employees that would be actionable under thigrast laws in connection with its participatiom the database program. Since this mat
at a preliminary stage, it is not possible to prethie potential impact, if any, of the Civil Intiggmtive Demand or whether any actions ma
instituted by the FTC against any person.
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Other

From time to time, in the normal course of businéiss company may become liable with respect terogiending and threatened litigati
environmental, regulatory, labor, product, andrteatters. While such matters are subject to inhareogrtainties, it is not currently anticips
that any such matters will materially impact thenpany's consolidated financial position, liquidity,results of operations.

16. Segment and Geographic Information

The company is a global provider of products, smwj and solutions to industrial and commerciatisusgelectronic components and entery
computing solutions. The company distributes etet components to original equipment manufactuserd contract manufacturers thro
its global components business segment and proeidesprise computing solutions to valded resellers through its global ECS bus
segment. As a result of the company's philosoghmaximizing operating efficiencies through the trafization of certain functions, selec
fixed assets and related depreciation, as welba®Wwings, are not directly attributable to theiindual operating segments and are include
the corporate business segment.

Sales and operating income (loss), by segmenthéyears ended December 31 are as follows:

2014 2013 2012
Sales:
Global components $ 14,313,022 $ 1349576 $  13,361,12
Global ECS 8,455,64! 7,861,51! 7,044,001
Consolidated $ 22,76867 $ 21,357,28 $  20,405,12
Operating income (loss):
Global components $ 653,99 $ 575,61. $ 619,28:
Global ECS 389,57: 350,44. 290,97(
Corporate (a) (281,30¢) (232,559) (106,129
Consolidated $ 762,25 $ 693,50( $ 804,12:
(a) Includes restructuring, integration, and otttearges of $39,841 , $92,650 , and $47,437 in 2@DA3 , and 2012respectively. Als

included is a non-cash impairment charge associatfddiscontinuing the use of a trade name of 8@8,in 2014and a gain ¢
$79,158 in 2012 related to the settlement of |eggiters.

Total assets, by segment, at December 31 arelaw/fol

2014 2013
Global components $ 6,952,34; $ 6,596,25!
Global ECS 4,761,622 4,807,401
Corporate 728,88¢ 657,22¢
Consolidated $ 12,442,85 $ 12,060,88
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Sales, by geographic area, for the years endednilere31 are as follows:

2014 2013 2012
Americas (b) $ 11,340,27 $ 11,023,07 $ 10,641,90
EMEA 6,864,10. 6,221,56! 5,927,23.
Asia/Pacific 4,564,29: 4,112,641 3,835,99.
Consolidated $ 22,768,67 $ 21,357,28 % 20,405,12
(b) Includes sales related to the United State®l6f359,936 , $10,074,361 , and $9,746,612 in 2@D43 , and 2012respectively
Net property, plant, and equipment, by geograpleaas as follows
2014 2013
Americas (c) $ 537,96° $ 526,64(
EMEA 76,48 84,38:
Asia/Pacific 21,84 21,36¢
Consolidated $ 636,29¢ $ 632,38
(c) Includes net property, plant, and equipmetdteel to the United States of $535,397 and $52588December 31, 2014 and 2013

respectively.
17. Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited)
The company operates on a quarterly interim repgitalendar that closes on the Saturday followregeind of the calendar quarter.

A summary of the company's consolidated quartesylts of operations is as follows:

First Quarter Second Quarter Third Quarter Fourth Quarter
2014
Sales $ 5,082,04 $ 5,676,53! $ 5,613,211 $ 6,396,87
Gross profit 703,82¢ 747,52: 728,68 815,85¢
Net income attributable to shareholders 107,12( (b) 127,88¢ (c) 146,86: (d) 116,17 (e)
Net income per share (a):
Basic $ 1.07 (b) $ 1.2¢ (c) $ 14¢ d) $ 1.2C (e)
Diluted $ 1.06 (b) $ 127 (¢) $ 147 (d) $ 1.1€ (e)
2013
Sales $ 4,849,622 $ 5,306,08! $ 5,048,21. $ 6,153,36!
Gross profit 642,07: 689,57: 671,66( 787,62!
Net income attributable to shareholders 77,875 (f) 89,93t (g) 96,77¢ (h) 134,83: (i)
Net income per share (a):
Basic $ 74 () 0% 87 (g $ 9€ (h) $ 1.32 (i)
Diluted $ g2 () $ 8€ (9) $ 9t (h) $ 1.3Z (i)
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Quarterly net income per share is calculatsidguthe weightedverage shares outstanding during each quarterigdpevhile ne
income per share for the full year is calculateidgithe weightedrverage shares outstanding during the year. Therefee sum of tt
net income per share for each of the four quanterg not equal the net income per share for theyaat.

Includes amortization expense related to ifiabte intangible assets ( $8,907 net of relatedes or $.09er share on both a basic
diluted basis) and restructuring, integration, atiter charges ( $8,020 net of related taxes 08 $ed share on both a basic and dili
basis).

Includes amortization expense related to ifiabte intangible assets ( $8,867 net of relatedes or $.09er share on both a basic
diluted basis) and restructuring, integration, attter charges ($ 7,526 net of related taxes o8%ur@ $.07%er share on a basic ¢
diluted basis, respectively).

Includes amortization expense related to ifiabte intangible assets ( $9,086 net of relatedes or $.09er share on both a basic
diluted basis) and restructuring, integration, atteer charges ( $2,556 net of related taxes or $ed3hare on both a basic and dili
basis). Also included is a gain on sale of investin{e$18,269 net of related taxes or $.19 and $dB8share on a basic and dilt
basis, respectively).

Includes amortization expense related to iflabte intangible assets ( $9,105 net of relatecs or $.0Per share on both a basic
diluted basis), restructuring, integration, andeotbharges ( $11,222 net of related taxes or $ntR$allper share on a basic ¢
diluted basis, respectively), and a non-cash impeat charge associated with discontinuing the fisettade name ( $47,9fet o
related taxes or $.49 per share on both a basidiandd basis).

Includes amortization expense related to idiatie intangible assets ( $7,116 net of relateces or $.0Per share on both a basic
diluted basis), restructuring, integration, andeotbharges ( $15,495 net of related taxes or $ntb$al4per share on a basic ¢
diluted basis, respectively), and a loss on pregayrof debt ( $2,627 net of related taxes or §&2share on both a basic and dili
basis).

Includes amortization expense related to ifiabte intangible assets ( $7,029 net of relatedes or $.0Per share on both a basic

diluted basis) and restructuring, integration, atlder charges ( $20,688 net of related taxes d 2 share on both a basic

diluted basis). Also included is an increase inghavision for income taxes ( $5,362 net of relai@xks or $.0%er share on botr
basic and diluted basis) and interest expense g $688of related taxes or $.p&r share on both a basic and diluted basis) tetatéhe
settlement of certain international tax matters.

Includes amortization expense related to ifiabte intangible assets ( $7,074 net of relatedes or $.0Per share on both a basic
diluted basis) and restructuring, integration, atlder charges ( $16,077 net of related taxes & fet share on both a basic
diluted basis).

Includes amortization expense related to idi@iie intangible assets ( $8,120 net of relatedes or $.09er share on both a basic
diluted basis), and restructuring, integration, atiter charges ( $13,341 net of related taxes I8 ger share on both a basic
diluted basis). Also included is an increase inghavision for income taxes ( $15,447 net of reldf@xes or $.1@er share on bott
basic and diluted basis) and interest expense { #i20of related taxes) related to the settlemeoérdain international tax matters.
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ltem 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Agunting and Financial Disclosure

None.

Iltem 9A. Controls and Procedures

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

The company's management, under the supervisiorwégghdthe participation of the company's Chief Bxi@e Officer and Chief Financi
Officer, carried out an evaluation of the effectiess of the design and operation of the comparigtdodure controls and procedures &
December 31, 2014the "Evaluation"). Based upon the Evaluation, tteenpany's Chief Executive Officer and Chief FinahdDfficer
concluded that the company's disclosure controtk @ncedures (as defined in Rule 113ge) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
effective.

Management's Report on Internal Control Over Finangal Reporting

The company's management is responsible for est@inlj and maintaining adequate "internal contra@rdinancial reporting” (as defined
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 1B86(f)). Management evaluates the effectivenesh@tbompany's internal control over financial rejng
using the criteria set forth by the Committee 0bSgoring Organizations of the Treadway Commisskii8 framework). Management, un
the supervision and with the participation of teenpany's Chief Executive Officer and Chief Finah€#icer, assessed the effectiveness o
company's internal control over financial reportagof December 31, 2014 , and concluded thatifféxtive.

The company acquired five separate entities dutiegyear ended December 31, 2014 , which are iedlind the company's 20Lbnsolidate
financial statements and constituted 1.8 percetitaf assets as of December 31, 2014 angérdent of the company's consolidated sale:
0.9 percent of the company's consolidated net ircattributable to shareholders for the year endedebiber 31, 2014 The company hi
excluded these fiventities from its annual assessment of and corariush the effectiveness of the company's interpatrol over financic
reporting.

The company's independent registered public acewufirm, Ernst & Young LLP, has audited the effeehess of the company's inter
control over financial reporting as of December3&114 , as stated in their report, which is inctliderein.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Shareholders
Arrow Electronics, Inc.

We have audited Arrow Electronics, Inc.’s (the “qmany”) internal control over financial reporting @sDecember 31, 2014based on criter
established in Internal Controttegrated Framework issued by the Committee ohSpiong Organizations of the Treadway Commissi@1§
framework) (the COSO criteria). The compamyhanagement is responsible for maintaining effedtiternal control over financial reporti
and for its assessment of the effectiveness ofriatecontrol over financial reporting included imetaccompanying ManagemenReport o
Internal Control over Financial Reporting. Our resgibility is to express an opinion on the comparngternal control over financial report
based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the statglof the Public Company Accounting Oversight @ nited States). Those stand:
require that we plan and perform the audit to ebtaasonable assurance about whether effectivenaiteontrol over financial reporting w
maintained in all material respects. Our auditudeld obtaining an understanding of internal coraxar financial reporting, assessing the
that a material weakness exists, testing and etiafuthe design and operating effectiveness ofivalecontrol based on the assessed risk
performing such other procedures as we considezedssary in the circumstances. We believe thaadit provides a reasonable basis foi
opinion.

A companys internal control over financial reporting is @pess designed to provide reasonable assuranaeliregthe reliability of financie
reporting and the preparation of financial statetmdor external purposes in accordance with gelyemicepted accounting principles
companys internal control over financial reporting inclgdidose policies and procedures that (1) pertatheéanaintenance of records tha
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly refleet tlransactions and dispositions of the assetseotdmpany; (2) provide reasonable assui
that transactions are recorded as necessary toitpgraparation of financial statements in accorédamdth generally accepted accoun
principles, and that receipts and expenditureshef dompany are being made only in accordance withoaizations of management
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasanalsurance regarding prevention or timely deteatfounauthorized acquisition, use
disposition of the company’s assets that could lzaneterial effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtver financial reporting may not prevent or @etmisstatements. Also, projections of
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods agexct to the risk that controls may become inadégjbecause of changes in conditions, ol
the degree of compliance with the policies or pdoces may deteriorate.

As indicated in the accompanying Management's Reporinternal Control Over Financial Reporting, ragements assessment of &
conclusion on the effectiveness of internal contradr financial reporting did not include the imtak controls of fiveseparate entities that w:
acquired during the year ended December 31, 2@tdch are included in the compary2014 consolidated financial statements and datex
1.8 percent of total assets as of December 31, a6i40.4 percent of sales and Pe&rcent of net income attributable to shareholdi@rshe
year then ended. Our audit of internal control dirggincial reporting of the company also did natlile an evaluation of the internal con
over financial reporting of these five entities.

In our opinion, Arrow Electronics, Inc. maintained,all material respects, effective internal cohtrver financial reporting as @fecember 3.
2014 , based on the COSO criteria.

We also have audited, in accordance with the stdsdaf the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@wnited States), the consolids
balance sheets of Arrow Electronics, Inc. as of dddoer 31, 2014 and 2013and the related consolidated statements of dpes
comprehensive income, equity, and cash flows faheaf the three years in the period ended Decertier2014 and our report da
February 5, 2015 expressed an unqualified opiriieneon.

/sl ERNST & YOUNG LLP

New York, New York
February 5, 2015
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Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

There was no change in the company's internal cooer financial reporting that occurred during tompany's most recent fiscal quarter
has materially affected, or is reasonably likelyrtaterially affect, the company's internal contreér financial reporting.

Iltem 9B. Other Information .

None.
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PART IlI

Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governace.

See "Executive Officers" in Part | of this Annuagpdrt on Form 10. In addition, the information set forth under theadings "Election
Directors" and "Section 16(a) Beneficial OwnersRpporting Compliance" in the company's Proxy Stet@infiled in connection with tl
Annual Meeting of Shareholders scheduled to be beliflay 21, 2015 , are incorporated herein by esfee.

Information about the company's audit committearicial experts set forth under the heading "Ther@aad its Committees" in the compal
Proxy Statement, filed in connection with the AnnMigeting of Shareholders scheduled to be held ay R1L, 2015 is incorporated herein
reference.

Information about the company's code of ethics guug the Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financi@fficer, and Corporate Controll
known as the "Finance Code of Ethics," as well ande of ethics governing all employees, knownhas "Worldwide Code of Busine
Conduct and Ethics," is available free of chargegh@ncompany's website hattp://www.arrow.comand is available in print to any shareho
upon request.

Information about the company's "Corporate GovereaGuidelines" and written committee charters fog tompany's Audit Committe
Compensation Committee, and Corporate Governanoar@itee is available free of charge on the commawgbsite ahttp://www.arrow.cor
and is available in print to any shareholder upEguest.

ltem 11. Executive Compensation

The information required by Item 11 is includedlie company's Proxy Statement filed in connectiith the Annual Meeting of Sharehold
scheduled to be held on May 21, 2015, and is paated herein by reference.

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners andManagement and Related Stockholder Matters

The information required by Item 12 is includedlie company's Proxy Statement filed in connectiith the Annual Meeting of Sharehold
scheduled to be held on May 21, 2015, and is paated herein by reference.

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, an®irector Independence.

The information required by Item 13 is includedhe company's Proxy Statement filed in connectidgh the Annual Meeting of Shareholders
scheduled to be held on May 21, 2015, and is paated herein by reference.

ltem 14. Principal Accounting Fees and Services

The information required by Item 14 is includedlie company's Proxy Statement filed in connectiith the Annual Meeting of Sharehold
scheduled to be held on May 21, 2015, and is paated herein by reference.
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PART IV

ltem 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules

(a) The following documents are filed as partho$ report: Page
1. Financial Statements.
Report of Independent Registered Public AccourfEing 41
Consolidated Statements of Operations for the ye@dsed December 31, 2014, 2013, and 2012 42

Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Incomiéoyears ended December 31, 2014, 2013, and 201 43

Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31,£012013 44
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the yesailed December 31, 2014, 2013, and 2012 45
Consolidated Statements of Equity for the yearedrdecember 31, 2014, 2013, and 2012 46
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 47

2. Financial Statement Schedule.

Schedule Il - Valuation and Qualifying Accounts 92

All other schedules are omitted since the requinéarmation is not present, or is not present iroants sufficient ti
require submission of the schedule, or becausenfoemation required is included in the consolidhatinancial
statements, including the notes thereto.

3. Exhibits.

See Index of Exhibits included on pages 86 - 91
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Exhibit
Number

3(a)(0)

3(a)(ii)

3(a)(ii)

3(b)

4(2)(i)

4(a)(ii)

4(a)(iii)

4(@)(iv)

4(@)(v)

4(a)(vi)

4(a)(vii)

4(a)(viii)

INDEX OF EXHIBITS

Exhibit

Restated Certificate of Incorporation of the compaas amended (incorporated by reference to ExBiai} to the
company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the yewmteel December 31, 1994, Commission File No. 1-4482)

Certificate of Amendment of the Certificate of Imgoration of Arrow Electronics, Inc., dated as afghst 30, 199
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3 to the camps Quarterly Report on Form @Dfor the quarter ende
September 30, 1996, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Certificate of Amendment of the Restated Certificaf Incorporation of the company, dated as of Getd 2, 200!
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3(a)(iii) tee company's Annual Report on Form Kder the year ende
December 31, 2000, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Amended Corporate Blyaws, dated July 29, 2004 (incorporated by refezettic Exhibit 3(ii) to the company
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ensepgtember 30, 2004, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Indenture, dated as of January 15, 1997, betwesrcdmpany and The Bank of New York Mellon (formetlye
Bank of Montreal Trust Company), as Trustee (inocajed by reference to Exhibit 4(b)(i) to the comga Annua
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended Decembefl 826, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Officers' Certificate, as defined by the Indentimrel(a)(i) above, dated as of January 22, 1997, with redpettte
company's $200,000,000 7% Senior Notes due 2007 $20®,000,000 7 1/2% Senior Debentures due
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4(b)(ii) teetcompany's Annual Report on Form K{er the year ende
December 31, 1996, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Officers' Certificate, as defined by the Indentirrel(a)(i) above, dated as of January 15, 1997, with redpettte
$200,000,000 6 7/8% Senior Debentures due 2018dast of May 29, 1998 (incorporated by referendéxioibit 4
(b)(iii) to the company's Annual Report on FormHK@er the year ended December 31, 1998, CommiskilenNo.
1-4482).

Supplemental Indenture, dated as of February 201,2Between the company and The Bank of New Yosd
successor to the Bank of Montreal Trust Companyg)irastee (incorporated by reference to Exhibit #.2he
company's Current Report on Form 8-K, dated Ma&;i2001, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Supplemental Indenture, dated as of December 311,28etween the company and The Bank of New Yod
successor to the Bank of Montreal Trust Company)trastee (incorporated by reference to Exhibij@{pto the
company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the yewtesl December 31, 2001, Commission File No. 1-4482)

Supplemental Indenture, dated as of March 11, 266&yeen the company and The Bank of New York (asesso
to the Bank of Montreal Trust Company), as trugteeorporated by reference to Exhibit 4(b)(vii)ttee company'
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended Ddmam31, 2004, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Supplemental Indenture, dated as of September@IR, between the company and The Bank of New Yoekdvi
(as successor to the Bank of Montreal Trust Compaay trustee (incorporated by reference to ExHititto the
company's Current Report on Form 8-K dated Septe2the2009, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Supplemental Indenture, dated as of November J),2tdtween the company and The Bank of New YorKdvielas
successor to the Bank of Montreal Trust Compang)trastee (incorporated by reference to Exhibit #.1the
company's Current Report on Form 8-K dated Novergb2010, Commission File No. 1-4482).
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4(a)(ix)

10(a)

10(b)

10(c)

10(c)(i)

10(d)(i)

10(d)(ii)

10(d)(Gii)

10(d)(iv)

10(e)

10(f)

10(9)

10(h)

10(0(i)

Supplemental Indenture, dated as of February 203, 2fetween the company and The Bank of New Yorkdvig€as
successor to the Bank of Montreal Trust Compang)trastee (incorporated by reference to Exhibit #.1the
company's Current Report on Form 8-K dated Febrtidr®013, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Arrow Electronics Savings Plan, as amended anditasbteffective January 1, 2012 (incorporated bgresfce t
Exhibit 10(a) to the company's Annual Report onnrd@0K for the year ended December 31, 2012, CommidSiler
No. 1-4482).

Wyle Electronics Retirement Plan, as amended asthterl on September 9, 2009 (incorporated by mederdc
Exhibit 10(b) to the company's Quarterly ReportFammm 109 for the quarter ended October 3, 2009, Commi
File No. 1-4482).

Arrow Electronics Stock Ownership Plan, as ameraiatirestated on September 9, 2009 (incorporatedfbyence
to Exhibit 10(c) to the company's Quarterly RemortForm 10Q for the quarter ended October 3, 2009, Commis
File No. 1-4482).

Amendment 4 to the Arrow Electronics Stock Ownegrshian effective December 31, 2012 (incorporatel
reference to Exhibit 10(c)(i) to the company's AainReport on Form 18- for the year ended December 31, 2(
Commission File No. 1-4482).

Arrow Electronics, Inc. 2004 Omnibus Incentive Pl@s amended through February 25, 2010)(incorpadrh
reference to Exhibit 10(d)(i) to the company's AainReport on Form 18- for the year ended December 31, 2(
Commission File No. 1-4482).

Form of Non-Qualified Stock Option Award Agreememider 10(d)(i) above (incorporated by reference to Ext
10(d)(ii) to the company's Annual Report on FormKLfbr the year ended December 31, 2012, CommidsienNo.
1-4482).

Form of Performance Stock Unit Award Agreement urkd¥d)(i) above (incorporated by reference to igxH.0(d)
(i) to the company's Annual Report on Form 10d€ the year ended December 31, 2012, CommissienNel 1-
4482).

Form of Restricted Stock Unit Award Agreement untie¢d)(i) above (incorporated by reference to Bithl0(d)
(iv) to the company's Annual Report on Form 10-Ktfte year ended December 31, 2012, CommissionNslel-
4482).

Arrow Electronics, Inc. Stock Option Plan, as anezhénd restated effective February 27, 2002 (iraratpd by
reference to Exhibit 10(d)(i) to the company's AainReport on Form 18- for the year ended December 31, 2(
Commission File No. 1-4482).

Non-Employee Directors Deferred Compensation Planpanded and restated on January 1, 2009 (incorgobsy
reference to Exhibit 10(g) to the company's AnnRaport on Form 1@ for the year ended December 31, 2(
Commission File No. 1-4482).

Arrow Electronics, Inc. Supplemental Executive Ratient Plan, as amended effective January 1, 2008rporatec
by reference to Exhibit 10(i) to the company's AainReport on Form 18- for the year ended December 31, 2(
Commission File No. 1-4482).

Arrow Electronics, Inc. Executive Deferred Compedimsa Plan amended and restated effective Janua30Q9
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(i) to tbempany's Annual Report on Form KOfor the year ende
December 31, 2011, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Arrow Electronics. Inc. Executive Severance Poliaworporated bv reference to Exhibit 10.1 to tlempany'



Current Report on Form 8-K dated February 1932@ommission File No. 1-4482).
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10(i) i)

10(i)iii)

10(i)(iv)

10(i)(v)

10(i)(vi)

100)

10(k)(i)

10(K)(ii)

10(K) (i)

10(K)(iv)

10(k)(v)

10(K)(vi)

Form of the Arrow Electronics, Inc. Executive Searare Policy Participation Agreement (incorporatgddference
to Exhibit 10.2 to the company's Current ReportFamm 8-K dated February 19, 2013, Commission Fite N
4482).

Form of Executive Change in Control Retention Agreat (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3the
company's Current Report on Form 8-K dated Febrti@n2013, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Grantor Trust Agreement, as amended and restatédowamber 11, 2003, by and between Arrow Electsniicc
and Wachovia Bank, N.A. (incorporated by referetmc&xhibit 10(i)(xvii) to the company's Annual Repon Forn
10-K for the year ended December 31, 2003, Comaomisiile No. 1-4482).

First Amendment, dated September 17, 2004, torttended and restated Grantor Trust Agreement in(xP(above
by and between Arrow Electronics, Inc. and Wach®aak, N.A. (incorporated by reference to Exhilii(d) to the
company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for theriguanded September 30, 2004, Commission FilelNB182).

Paying Agency Agreement, dated November 11, 209&nd between Arrow Electronics, Inc. and Wach®aak,
N.A. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(d)(iio the company's Annual Report on FormKL.@er the yea
ended December 31, 2003, Commission File No. 1-4482

Amended and Restated FiYear Credit Agreement, dated as of December 133, 2&hong Arrow Electronics, In
and certain of its subsidiaries, as borrowers)ehders from time to time party thereto, JPMorg&age Bank, N.A
as administrative agent and BNP Paribas, Bank oéraa, N.A., The Bank of Nova Scotia and The BahKakyo-
Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd. as syndication agents (incogbed by reference to Exhibit 10(j) to the compsarihnua
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended DecembePB13, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Transfer and Administration Agreement, dated asMafch 21, 2001, by and among Arrow Electronics g
Corporation, Arrow Electronics, Inc., individualgnd as Master Servicer, the several Conduit Investdternate
Investors and Funding Agents and Bank of Americatjdtial Association, as administrative agent (ipooated b
reference to Exhibit 10(m)(i) to the company's AanReport on Form 16 for the year ended December 31, 2(
Commission File No. 1-4482).

Amendment No. 1 to the Transfer and Administratdgmeement, dated as of November 30, 2001, to thasfer an
Administration Agreement in 10(k)(ipbove (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10{jj)ndg the company's Annu
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended DecembefB@1, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Amendment No. 2 to the Transfer and Administrat@meement, dated as of December 14, 2001, to thasTer an
Administration Agreement in 10(k)(i)above (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10{ijn){o the company’
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended Ddzamn31, 2001, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Amendment No. 3 to the Transfer and Administrattgreement, dated as of March 20, 2002, to the Tearanc
Administration Agreement in 10(k)(i)above (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10fm){o the company
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended Ddmamn31, 2001, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Amendment No. 4 to the Transfer and Administratbgreement, dated as of March 29, 2002, to the Tearanc
Administration Agreement in 10(k)(iabove (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 1&(n)¢ the company's Annu
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended DecembePB@2, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Amendment No. 5 to the Transfer and Administrathgreement, dated as of May 22, 2002, to the Trarefe
Administration Agreement in 10(k)(inbove (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 1&hXo the company's Annu
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended DecembePB@2, Commission File No. 1-4482).
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10(K)(vii)

10(K)(viii)

10(K)(ix)

10(k)(x)

10(K)(xi)

10(K)(xii)

10(K)(iil)

10(K)(xiv)

10(K)(xv)

10(K) (xvi)

10(K) (xvii)

10(K)(xviii)

Amendment No. 6 to the Transfer and Administratkgreement, dated as of September 27, 2002, to thesfe!
and Administration Agreement in 10(k)(@bove (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 18(ij)¢o the company"'
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended Ddmam31, 2002, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Amendment No. 7 to the Transfer and Administrai@mreement, dated as of February 19, 2003, to thasfer an
Administration Agreement in 10(k)(iabove (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.1the company's Curre
Report on Form 8-K dated February 6, 2003, CommisBile No. 1-4482).

Amendment No. 8 to the Transfer and Administratigreement, dated as of April 14, 2003, to the Ti@nanc
Administration Agreement in 10(k)(inbove (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10h)o the company's Annu
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended DecembePBQ3, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Amendment No. 9 to the Transfer and Administrathgreement, dated as of August 13, 2003, to the Sfearanc
Administration Agreement in 10(k)(ipbove (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 16(n)¢ the company's Annu
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended DecembePBQ3, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Amendment No. 10 to the Transfer and Administrafd@meement, dated as of February 18, 2004, to thasfer an
Administration Agreement in 10(k)(inbove (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10h)o the company's Annu
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended DecembePB@3, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Amendment No. 11 to the Transfer and Administrad@reement, dated as of August 13, 2004, to thesfea anc
Administration Agreement in 10(k)(ipbove (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 1@¢bdhe company's Quarte!
Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended Septe@®e?2004, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Amendment No. 12 to the Transfer and Administrafdgmeement, dated as of February 14, 2005, to thasfer an
Administration Agreement in 10(k)(iJabove (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 16(a)(to the company’'
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended Ddmam31, 2004, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Amendment No. 13 to the Transfer and Administrafdgmeement, dated as of February 13, 2006, to thasfer an
Administration Agreement in 10(k)(iJabove (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(@)(to the company'
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended Ddmem31, 2005, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Amendment No. 14 to the Transfer and Administra#dgmeement, dated as of October 31, 2006, to tasfer an
Administration Agreement in 10(k)(iabove (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10¢g)fo the company's Annu
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended DecembePBQ6, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Amendment No. 15 to the Transfer and Administrafd@meement, dated as of February 12, 2007, to thasfer an
Administration Agreement in 10(k)(iJabove (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 104d)(to the company
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended Ddmem31, 2006, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Amendment No. 16 to the Transfer and Administrati@reement, dated as of March 27, 2007, to the Sfearanc
Administration Agreement in 10(k)(ipbove (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 1@¢b)he company's Quarte!
Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended Marci2807, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Amendment No. 17 to the Transfer and Administrati@greement, dated as of March 26, 2010, to the Sfearanc
Administration Agreement in 10(k)(ipbove (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 1@n}he company's Curre
Report on Forms 8-K and 8-K/A dated March 31, 2@@&nmission File No. 1-4482).
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10(K)(xix)

10(K)(xx)

10(K)(xxi)

10(K) (xxii)

10(K)(xxiii)

10(K)(xxiv)

10(K) (xxv)

10(h@0)

10(1)(ii)

10(1)(iii)

10(1)(iv)

10(m)

Amendment No. 18 to the Transfer and Administra#@reement, dated as of December 15, 2010, to thasfel
and Administration Agreement in 10(k)(iabove (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10fm)the company
Current Report on Form 8-K/A dated January 13, 2@dmmission File N0.1-4482).

Amendment No. 19 to the Transfer and Administrafdgmeement, dated as of February 14, 2011, to thasfer an
Administration Agreement in 10(k)(iJabove (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10%x)(to the company
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended Ddmem31, 2011, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Amendment No. 20 to the Transfer and Administrafdgmeement, dated as of December 7, 2011, to thasfer an
Administration Agreement in 10(k)(iabove (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 1@ Xhe company's Curre
Report on Form 8-K dated December 12, 2011, ConionisSle No.1-4482).

Amendment No. 21 to the Transfer and Administrati@reement, dated as of March 30, 2012, to the Sfearanc
Administration Agreement in 10(k)(iJabove (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10gxi)f to the company'
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended Ddmem31, 2012, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Amendment No. 22 to the Transfer and Administrad@reement, dated as of August 29, 2012, to thesfea anc
Administration Agreement in 10(k)(ilabove (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10kxi)ij to the company’
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended Ddmmm31, 2012, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Amendment No. 23 to the Transfer and Administratigreement, dated as of July 29, 2013, to the Tearsnc
Administration Agreement in 10(k)(iabove (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10¢i)) to the company
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended Ddmamn31, 2013, Commission File No. 1-4482).

Amendment No. 24 to the Transfer and Administratigreement, dated as of March 24, 2014, to the Sfearanc
Administration Agreement in 10(k)(iabove (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 1@ the company's Curre
Report on Form 8-K dated March 27, 2014, CommiskKiteNo. 1-4482).

Commercial Paper Private Placement Agreement, deteaf November 9, 1999, among Arrow Electronigs,,las
issuer, and Chase Securities Inc., Bank of Amesieaurities LLC, Goldman, Sachs & Co., and Morgamgly &
Co. Incorporated as placement agents (incorpotategference to Exhibit 10(g) to the company's AairiReport ot
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1999, @ission File No. 1-4482).

Amendment No. 1 to Dealer Agreement dated as ofeNer 9, 1999, between Arrow Electronics, Inc. ail
Morgan Securities LLC (f.k.a. Chase Securities)inMerrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith Incorpaedt (f.k.a
Bank of America Securities LLC), Goldman, Sachs & @nd Morgan Stanley & Co. LLC (f.k.a. Morgan 3¢an&
Co. Incorporated) (incorporated by reference toilkii0(n)(ii) to the company's Annual Report onrfRol0K for
the year ended December 31, 2011, Commission ilelMI482).

Amendment No. 2 to Dealer Agreement dated as oeNder 9, 1999, between Goldman, Sachs & Co., Jdegan
Securities LLC (f.k.a. Chase Securities Inc.), Mor@tanley & Co. LLC (f.k.a. Morgan Stanley & Concorporated)
Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith Incorporatgc.a. Bank of America Securities LLC) and ArroieEtronics
Inc., as amended by Amendment No. 1 dated as a@b@ctll, 2011 (incorporated by reference to ExHib(g) to the
company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for theriguanded September 27, 2014, Commission FilelNB182).

Issuing and Paying Agency Agreement, dated as ¢éli@c 20, 2014, by and between Arrow Electronios, Bnc
BNP Paribas (incorporated by reference to Exhibio} to the company's Quarterly Report on FormQLébr the
quarter ended September 27, 2014, Commission eilelM482).

Form of Indemnification Agreement between the conypand each director (incorporated by referendextaibit 10
(g) to the company's Annual Report on Form 10-Ktfa year ended December 31, 1986, CommissionNelel-
4482).
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21

23

31(i)

31(ii)

32()

32(ii)

101.INS

101.SCH
101.CAL
101.LAB

101.PRE

101.DEF

Subsidiary Listing.
Consent of Independent Registered Publiofeting Firm.

Certification of Chief Executive Officgursuant to Rule 13A-14(a)/13dka) of the Securities and Exchange Ac
1934, as adopted pursuant to Section 302 of theaBas-Oxley Act of 2002.

Certification of Chief Financial Officggursuant to Rule 13A-14(a)/19dHa) of the Securities and Exchange Ac
1934, as adopted pursuant to Section 302 of theaBas-Oxley Act of 2002.

Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuait 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant ¢to8e9306 o
the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuamt 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuantdtioBe906 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

XBRL Instance Document.

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation kiblase Document.
XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkba3ecument.

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentatiarkhase Documents.

XBRL Taxonomy Definition Linkbase Docent.
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ARROW ELECTRONICS, INC.
SCHEDULE Il - VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS
(In thousands)

Balance at
beginning of Charged to Balance at end
year income Other (a) Write-down of year
Allowance for doubtful accounts:
Year ended December 31, 2014 $ 64,12¢ $ 65€¢ $ 68z $ 6,27¢ $ 59,18¢
Year ended December 31, 2013 $ 54,23¢ $ 9,201 $ 8,09¢ $ 7,40¢ $ 64,12¢
Year ended December 31, 2012 $ 48,128 $ 12,45 $ 3,26 $ 9,601 $ 54,23¢

€)) Represents the allowance for doubtful accoohtise businesses acquired by the company dufig 22013 , and 2012

92




SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&f{dhe Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the regigthas duly caused this report to be signedsohahal
by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

ARROW ELECTRONICS, INC.

By: /sl Gregory P. Tarpinian

Gregory P. Tarpinian
Senior Vice President, General Counsel, and Segreta
February 5, 2015

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgh Act of 1934, this report has been signed belpthe following persons on behalf of the registrand
in the capacities indicated on February 5, 2015 :

By: /sl Michael J. Long

Michael J. Long, Chairman, President, and {hiecutive
Officer

By: /sl Paul J. Reilly

Paul J. Reilly, Executive Vice President, Ficeand
Operations, and Chief Financial Officer

By: /sl Christopher D. Stansbury

Christopher D. Stansbury, Vice President, kieaand
Principal Accounting Officer

By: /sl Barry W. Perry

Barry W. Perry, Lead Independent Director

By: /s/ Philip K. Asherman
Philip K. Asherman, Director

By: /s/ Gail E. Hamilton

Gail E. Hamilton, Director

By:  /s/John N. Hanson

John N. Hanson, Director

By: /s/Richard S. Hill
Richard S. Hill, Director

By: /sl Fran Keeth

Fran Keeth, Director

By: /s/ Andrew C. Kerin

Andrew C. Kerin, Director

By: /sl Stephen C. Patrick
Stephen C. Patrick, Director
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ARROW ELECTRONICS, INC. & SUBSIDIARIES

Organizational (Legal Entity) Structure
As of December 31, 2014

Country

State in which Incorporated or Country in
which Organized

A.E. Petsche Belgium BVBA

A.E. Petsche Canada, Inc.

A.E. Petsche Company S De RL
A.E. Petsche Company, Inc.

A.E. Petsche SAS

A.E. Petsche UK Limited

Achieva Components (India) Private Limited
Achieva Components PTE Ltd.
Achieva Electronics PTE Ltd
Addex Distribution AS

Altimate Belgium BVBA

Altimate Luxembourg Sarl
Altimate ND Belgium BVBA
Altimate Netherlands B.V.

Arrow (Shanghai) Trading Co. Ltd.
Arrow Altech Distribution (Pty) Ltd.
Arrow Altech Holdings (Pty) Ltd.
Arrow Asia Distribution Limited
Arrow Asia Pac Ltd.

Arrow Brasil S.A.

Arrow Capital Solutions SAS
Arrow Capital Solutions UK Ltd
Arrow Capital Solutions, Inc.
Arrow Central Europe GmbH
Arrow Chip One Stop Holdings GK
Arrow Components (M) Sdn Bhd
Arrow Components (NZ)

Arrow Components Mexico S.A. de C.V.
Arrow Components Sweden AB
Arrow Denmark, ApS

Arrow Eastern Europe GmbH
Arrow eCommerce B.V.

Arrow ECS (Ireland) Limited
Arrow ECS a.s.

Arrow ECS AG

Arrow ECS AG

Arrow ECS ANZ Limited

Arrow ECS ANZ Pty Ltd

Belgium
Canada
Mexico
Texas
France
United Kingdom
Sipgre
Singapore
Singapore
Norway
Belgium
Luxembourg
Belgium
Netherlands
China
South Afra
South Africa
Hong Kong
Hong Kong
Brazil
France
United Kingdom
Delaware
Germany
Japan
Malaysia
New Zealand
Mexico
Sweden
Denmark
Germany
Netherlands
Ireland
Czech Republic
Germany
Switzerland
New Zealand
Australia

Exhibit 21




Country (continued)

State in which Incorporated or Country in
which Organized (continued)

Arrow ECS Asia PTE. Ltd
Arrow ECS B.V.

Arrow ECS Baltic OU

Arrow ECS Canada Ltd.

Arrow ECS Central GmbH
Arrow ECS d.o.o.

Arrow ECS d.o.0.

Arrow ECS d.o.o.

Arrow ECS Denmark A/S

Arrow ECS Finland OY

Arrow ECS FZCO

Arrow ECS GmbH

Arrow ECS Internet Security AG
Arrow ECS Internet Security, S.L.
Arrow ECS Kft.

Arrow ECS Ltd.

Arrow ECS Nordic A/S

Arrow ECS Norway AS

Arrow ECS Pty Ltd.

Arrow ECS SA/NV

Arrow ECS SARL

Arrow ECS Services Sp.z.0.0.
Arrow ECS Sp.z.o.0.

Arrow ECS SPA

Arrow ECS Support Center, Ltd.
Arrow ECS Sweden AB

Arrow ECS, SAS

Arrow Electronice S.R.L.

Arrow Electronics (China) Trading Co. Ltd.

Arrow Electronics (CI) Ltd.

Arrow Electronics (Jersey) Limited
Arrow Electronics (S) Pte Ltd

Arrow Electronics (Shanghai) Co. Ltd.
Arrow Electronics (Shenzhen) Co. Ltd.
Arrow Electronics (Sweden) KB

Arrow Electronics (Thailand) Limited
Arrow Electronics (U.K.), Inc.

Arrow Electronics (UK) Ltd.

Arrow Electronics ANZ Holdings Pty Ltd.
Arrow Electronics Asia (S) Pte Ltd.
Arrow Electronics Asia Limited

Arrow Electronics Australia Pty Ltd.
Arrow Electronics B.V.

Arrow Electronics Canada Ltd.

Singapore
Netherlands
Estonia
Canada
Germany
Croatia
Serbia
Slovenia
Denmark
Finland
UAE
Germany
Austria
Spain
Hungary
Israel
Denmark
Norway
Australia
Belgium
Morocco
Poland
Poland
Italy
Israel
Sweden
France
Romania
Cain
Cayman Islands
Jersey
Singapore
China
China
Sweden
Thailand
Delaware
United Kingdom
Austial
Singapore
Hong Kong
Australia
Netherlands
Canada




Country (continued)

State in which Incorporated or Country in
which Organized (continued)

Arrow Electronics China Ltd.

Arrow Electronics Czech Republic s.r.o.
Arrow Electronics D.O.O.

Arrow Electronics Danish Holdings ApS

Arrow Electronics Distribution (Shanghai) Co. Ltd.

Arrow Electronics EMEA Group GmbH
Arrow Electronics EMEASA S.r.l.

Arrow Electronics Estonia OU

Arrow Electronics Funding Corporation
Arrow Electronics GK

Arrow Electronics GmbH & Co. KG

Arrow Electronics Hellas S.A.

Arrow Electronics Holdings Pty Ltd.

Arrow Electronics Holdings Vagyonkezelo, Kft
Arrow Electronics Hungary Kereskedelmi Bt
Arrow Electronics India Ltd.

Arrow Electronics India Private Limited
Arrow Electronics International Holdings, LLC
Arrow Electronics International, Inc.

Arrow Electronics ltalia S.r.|

Arrow Electronics Japan GK

Arrow Electronics Korea Limited

Arrow Electronics Labuan Pte Ltd.

Arrow Electronics Mexico, S. de R.L. de C.V.
Arrow Electronics Norwegian Holdings AS
Arrow Electronics Poland Sp.z.0.0.

Arrow Electronics Russ OO0

Arrow Electronics Services S.r.l.

Arrow Electronics Slovakia s.r.o.

Arrow Electronics South Africa LLP

Arrow Electronics Taiwan Ltd.

Arrow Electronics UK Holding Ltd.

Arrow Electronics Ukraine, LLC

Arrow Electronics, Inc.

Arrow Electronics, Ltd.

Arrow Elektronik Ticaret, A.S.

Arrow Enterprise Computing Solutions India Privatmited

Arrow Enterprise Computing Solutions Ltd.

Arrow Enterprise Computing Solutions, Inc.
Arrow Enterprise Computing Solutions, S.A.
Arrow Finland OY

Arrow France, S.A.

Arrow Fueguina S.A.

Arrow Global Asset Disposition, Inc.

Hong Kong
Czedpbblic
Slovenia
Denmark
China
Germany
Italy
Estonia
Delaware
Japan
Germany
Greece
Australia
hgary
Hunga
Hong Kong
India
elware
Delaware
Italy
Japan
South Korea
Labuan
p ()]
Norway
Poland
Russia
Italy
Slovakia
South Africa
Taiwan
United Kingdo
Ukraine
New York
United Kingdom
Turkey
India
Unit§ingdom
Dredaie
Spai
Finland
France
Argentina
Delaware




Country (continued)

State in which Incorporated or Country in
which Organized (continued)

Arrow Holdings (Delaware) LLC

Arrow Iberia Electronica Lda.

Arrow Iberia Electronica, S.L.U.

Arrow International Holdings L.P.

Arrow Nordic Components AB

Arrow Northern Europe Ltd.

Arrow Norway A/S

Arrow SEED (Hong Kong) Limited
Arrow UEC Japan, KK

Arrow Value Recovery Belgium BVBA
Arrow Value Recovery Czech Republic sro
Arrow Value Recovery EMEA BV

Arrow Value Recovery France SAS
Arrow Value Recovery Germany GmbH
Arrow Value Recovery Netherlands BV
Arrow Value Recovery UK LTD
Arrow/Artlink Technology (Hong Kong) Limited
Arrow/Components (Agent) Ltd.
Arrow/Rapac, Ltd.

ARROWECS Sociedade Unipessoal LDA
Artlink Co. Ltd.

Artlink Technology Co. Ltd.

ARW Electronics, Ltd.

ARW Enterprise Computing Solutions, S.A.
ARW Portugal Unipessoal LDA
Asplenium SA

B.V. Arrow Electronics DLC

Beijing Arrow SEED Technology Co. Ltd
Broomco (4184) Limited

Centia Group Ltd.

Centia Ltd.

Chip One Stop (Hong Kong) Ltd.

Chip One Stop International Pte Ltd.
Chip One Stop, Inc.

CNT Brasil Servicos Ltda.

Components Agent (Cayman) Limited
Components Agent Asia Holdings, Ltd.
COMPUTERLINKS (UK) Ltd.
COMPUTERLINKS Belgium BVBA
COMPUTERLINKS Denmark A/S
COMPUTERLINKS GmbH
COMPUTERLINKS GmbH
COMPUTERLINKS Kift.

Delaware
Portugal
Spain
Cayman Island
Sweden
United Kingdom
Norway
Hong Kong
Japan
Belgium
Czeebublic
Netherlands
France
Germany
Netherlands
United Kingdom
Hhg Kong
Hong Kong
Israel
Portugal
Seychelles
Taiwan
Israel
Spain
Portugal
France
Netherlands
China
United Kingdom
United Kingdom
United Kingdom
Hong Kong
Singapore
Japan
Brazil
Cayman Isdand
Mauritius
United Kingdom
Belgium
Denmark
Austria
Germany
Hungary




Country (continued)

State in which Incorporated or Country in

which Organized (continued)

COMPUTERLINKS Nederland B.V.
COMPUTERLINKS Oy
COMPUTERLINKS S.A.
COMPUTERLINKS s.r.o.
COMPUTERLINKS Sp. z 0.0.

Converge (Shanghai) International Trading Co., Ltd.

Converge Asia Pte, Ltd.

Converge Electronics Trading (India) Private Ltd.
Converge France SAS

Converge Netherlands BV

Converge Scandinavia AB

CSS Computer Security Solutions Erwerbs GmbH
CSS Computer Security Solutions Holding GmbH
CSS Computer Security Solutions Ltd.
Data Tracking Systems, Inc.

DCL Brasil Distribuidora Ltda.

Dicopel, Inc.

Distrilogie Netherlands B.V.

Elko C.E., S.A.

Erf 211 Hughes (Pty) Limited

Eshel Technology Group, Inc.

ETEQ Components PTE Ltd.
Eurocomponentes, S.A.

Excel Tech, Inc.

Fusion Distribution FZCO

Greentech AS

Greentech Denmark ApS

Greentech Finland, OY

Greentech Holding AS

Greentech Sweden AB

Intex-semi Ltd.

IPVista A/S

ITM USA Enterprises, Inc.

Lite-On Korea, Ltd.

Marubun/Arrow (HK) Limited
Marubun/Arrow (M) Sdn. Bhd (Malaysia)
Marubun/Arrow (Philippines) Inc.
Marubun/Arrow (S) Pte Ltd.
Marubun/Arrow (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.

Marubun/Arrow (Shenzhen) Electronic Product CorisglCompany

Limited

Marubun/Arrow (Thailand) Co., Ltd.
Marubun/Arrow Asia Ltd.
Marubun/Arrow USA II, LLC

Netherlands
Finland
France
Czech Republic

Poland
China
Singapore
India
France
Netherlands
Sweden

rmaay

rmny
Unitedddom
New York

Brazil
California
Netherlands
Argentina

South Africa

California

Singapore
Argentina
South Korea
UAE
Norway
Denmark
Finland
Norway
Sweden
Hong Kong
Denmark
Florida
South Korea
Hong Kong

Malaysia

Philippines
Singapore

China
China

Thailand
BVI
Delaware




Country (continued)

State in which Incorporated or Country in
which Organized (continued)

Marubun/Arrow USA, LLC

Marubun-Arrow Mexico, S. de R.L. de C.V.
Microtronica Ltd.

Multichip Ltd.

New Tech Electronics Pte. Ltd.

NIC Components Asia PTE Ltd.

NIC Components Corp.

NIC Components Europe Limited

NIC Eurotech Limited

Nu Horizons Electronics (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.

Nu Horizons Electronics Asia PTE Ltd.
Nu Horizons Electronics Hong Kong Ltd.
Nu Horizons Electronics Malaysia SDN BHD
Nu Horizons International Corp.

NUH Electronics India Private Limted
NuHo Singapore Holdings, LLC
Openway Group SA

Openway SAS

Pansystem S.r.l.

PCG Parent Corp.

PCG Trading, LLC

Petsche Mexico, LLC

Power and Signal Group GmbH

PT Marubun Arrow Indonesia
Richardson RFPD (Malaysia) Sdn Bhd
Richardson RFPD (Thailand) Limited
Richardson RFPD Australia Pty. Ltd.
Richardson RFPD Canada, Inc.
Richardson RFPD do Brasil Ltda

Richardson RFPD Electronics Trading (China) Caod, Lt

Richardson RFPD France SAS
Richardson RFPD Germany GmbH
Richardson RFPD Hong Kong
Richardson RFPD Israel Ltd.
Richardson RFPD Italy Srl
Richardson RFPD Japan KK
Richardson RFPD Korea Ltd.
Richardson RFPD Netherlands BV
Richardson RFPD Singapore
Richardson RFPD Spain SL
Richardson RFPD Sweden AB
Richardson RFPD Taiwan
Richardson RFPD UK Ltd.

Delaware
Mexico
United Kingdom
United Kingdom
Singapore
Singapore
New York
United Kingdom
United Kingdom
igh
Singapore
Hong Kon
Malizys
New York
India
USA
France
France
Italy
Delaware
Delaware
Texas
Germany
Indonesia
Malaysia
Thailand
Australia
Canada
Brazil
China
France
Germany
Hong Kong
Israel
Italy
Japan
South Korea
Netherlands
Singapore
Spain
Sweden
Taiwan
United Kingdom




Country (continued)

State in which Incorporated or Country in
which Organized (continued)

Richardson RFPD, Inc.

S3 Dedicated Services, LLC

S3 Managed Services, LLC
Schuylkill Metals of Plant City, Inc.
Seneca Data Distributors, Inc.
Shared Solutions and Services, Inc.
SiliconEgypt Technologies, LLC
SiliconExpert Holdings LLC
SiliconExpert Technologies, Inc.
Sphinx CST Limited

Sphinx CST Networks Limited
Sphinx Group Limited

Sphinx Professional Services Limited
Spoerle Hungary Kereskedelmi Kft
Titan Supply Chain Services Limited
Titan Supply Chain Services, Pte Ltd.
TLW Electronics, Ltd.

Transim Technology Corporation
U.S. Micro Operating Company, LLC
Ultra Source Electronics (SZ) Co, LTD
Ultra Source Technology Corp.

Ultra Source Trading Hong Kong Limited

Verwaltungsgesellschaft Arrow Electronics GmbH

Wyle Electronics Caribbean Corp.

Wyle Electronics de Mexico S de R.L. de C.V.

Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
New York
Delaware
Egypt
Delaware
California
United Kingdom
United Kingdom
United Kingdom
Uniteddgdom
Hungary
United Kilogn
Singapore
Hong Kong
California
Nevada
China
Taiwan
Hong Kgon
Germany
Puerto Rico
Xide



EXHIBIT 23

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTINGRM
We consent to the incorporation by reference inRbgistration Statements:

Registration Statement (Form S-3 No. 383225) and related prospec
Registration Statement (Form S-8 No. 35831)

Registration Statement (Form S-8 No. 338563)

Registration Statement (Form S-8 No. 333719), an

Registration Statement (Form S-8 No. 3B3671)

agprwONE

of our reports dated February 5, 2015, with respet¢he consolidated financial statements and sdbeof Arrow Electronics, Inc., and 1
effectiveness of internal control over financiapoeting of Arrow Electronics, Inc., included in shAnnual Report (Form 1K) for the yea
ended December 31, 2014.

/s/ ERNST & YOUNG LLP

New York, New York
February 5, 2015



Exhibit 31(i)
Arrow Electronics, Inc.
Certification of Chief Executive Officer Pursuant to Section 302 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

I, Michael J. Long, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this Annual Report on FormKLO6f Arrow Electronics, Inc

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not comtaynuntrue statement of a material fact or omgtéde a material fact necessar
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts under which such statements were made, nt#adisg with respect to t
period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements,aher financial information included in this repdairly present in all materi
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtife periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officer and | aesponsible for establishing and maintaining disgte controls and procedures
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15@)) and internal control over financial repagtifas defined in Exchange /
Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registramd &ave:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresused such disclosure controls and procedures ttesigned under ¢
supervision, to ensure that material informatiotatneg to the registrant, including its consolidhtsubsidiaries, is ma
known to us by others within those entities, pattidy during the period in which this report isihg prepared;

b) Designed such internal control over financial réipgr;, or caused such internal control over finah@aorting to be design
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repodimand the preparation
financial statements for external purposes in atmuce with generally accepted accounting princjples

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant'slakisire controls and procedures and presentedsimehort our conclusiol
about the effectiveness of the disclosure contral$ procedures, as of the end of the period coveyetlis report based
such evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the regidisainternal control over financial reporting that¢curred during tt
registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the remists fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an ahmeport) that has materia
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeaftf, the registrant's internal control over finahceporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officer and | badisclosed, based on our most recent evaluatidntefal control over financi
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and thdtammittee of the registrant's board of directdos persons performing the equiva
functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknes&e the design or operation of internal controkfinancial reportin
which are reasonably likely to adversely affect thegistrant's ability to record, process, summasdre report financi
information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involvesmagement or other employees who have a signifioalet in the
registrant's internal control over financial repugt

Date: February 5, 2015 By: /s/ Michael J. Long
Michael J. Long
Chairman, President, and Chief Executive @ffic




Exhibit 31(ii)
Arrow Electronics, Inc.
Certification of Chief Financial Officer Pursuant to Section 302 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

[, Paul J. Reilly, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this Annual Report on FormKL6f Arrow Electronics, Inc

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not cordai untrue statement of a material fact or omistate a material fe
necessary to make the statements made, in lighteafircumstances under which such statements made, not misleading wi
respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statementd, @her financial information included in this repdfairly present in a
material respects the financial condition, resafteperations and cash flows of the registrantfasmd for, the periods presen
in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officer and | agsponsible for establishing and maintaining disate controls and procedures
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15(k)) and internal control over financial repagtifas defined in Exchange /
Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registramd &ave:

a)

b)

d)

Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresgused such disclosure controls and proceduras tiesigned unc
our supervision, to ensure that material informatielating to the registrant, including its condated subsidiaries,
made known to us by others within those entiti@stigularly during the period in which this rep@tbeing prepared;

Designed such internal control over financial reéipgr, or caused such internal control over finahoégorting to b
designed under our supervision, to provide readenassurance regarding the reliability of finanaigborting and tt
preparation of financial statements for externappses in accordance with generally accepted atioguprinciples;

Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant'slassire controls and procedures and presented isnréport ou
conclusions about the effectiveness of the disctosontrols and procedures, as of the end of thegeovered by th
report based on such evaluation; and

Disclosed in this report any change in the regmainternal control over financial reporting tratcurred during tt
registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the regis fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an ahmeport) that he
materially affected, or is reasonably likely to evélly affect, the registrant's internal contrgko financial reporting; ar

5. The registrant's other certifying officer and | kadisclosed, based on our most recent evaluatiamerihal control over financi
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and theitacmmmittee of the registrant's board of directdos persons performing t
equivalent functions):

a)

b)

All significant deficiencies and material weaknesgethe design or operation of internal contraéiofinancial reportin
which are reasonably likely to adversely affect tbgistrant's ability to record, process, summaaizé report financi
information; and

Any fraud, whether or not material, that involvesmagement or other employees who have a significdatin the
registrant's internal control over financial repugt

Date: February 5, 2015 By: /s/ Paul J. Reilly

Paul J. Reilly
Executive Vice President, Finance and Oparmatio
and Chief Financial Officer




Exhibit 32(i)

Arrow Electronics, Inc.
Certification of Chief Executive Officer Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, As Adopted Pursuant
to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 20023&ction 906")

In connection with the Annual Report on Form 10-KAsrow Electronics, Inc. (the "company") for thear ended December 31, 20{He
"Report"), I, Michael J. Long, Chairman, Presidemtd Chief Executive Officer of the company, cgrtjursuant to the requirements of Sec

906, that, to the best of my knowledge:

1. The Report fully complies with the requirementsSefction 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchangeof 1934; an

2. The information contained in the Report fairly pmets, in all material respects, the financial ctadiand results of operations
the company.

By: /s/ Michael J. Long

Michael J. Long
Chairman, President, and Chief Executive

Officer

Date: February 5, 2015

A signed original of this written statement reqditey Section 906, or other document authenticatiecgnowledging, or otherwise adopting
signature that appears in typed form within thectetmic version of this written statement requited Section 906, has been provided tc
company and will be retained by the company andighied to the Securities and Exchange Commissids etaff upon request.




Exhibit 32(ii)

Arrow Electronics, Inc.
Certification of Chief Financial Officer Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, As Adopted Pursuant to
Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (“Sem 906")

In connection with the Annual Report on Form 10-KAsrow Electronics, Inc. (the "company") for thear ended December 31, 20{He
"Report"), I, Paul J. Reilly, Executive Vice Presid, Finance and Operations, and Chief Financiit@fof the company, certify, pursuan

the requirements of Section 906, that, to the besty knowledge:

1. The Report fully complies with the requirementsSefction 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchangeof 1934; an

2. The information contained in the Report fairly pmets, in all material respects, the financial ctadiand results of operations
the company.

By: /s/ Paul J. Reilly
Paul J. Reilly
Executive Vice President, Finance and
Operations, and Chief Financial Officer

Date: February 5, 2015

A signed original of this written statement reqditey Section 906, or other document authenticatiecgnowledging, or otherwise adopting
signature that appears in typed form within thectetmic version of this written statement requited Section 906, has been provided tc
company and will be retained by the company andighied to the Securities and Exchange Commissids etaff upon request.




